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No securities regulatory wuthority has expressed an opinion about these securites and it Is an affence to claim
orrerwise.

This prospectus does not constitute a public offering of seeurities,
PROSPECTUS

NON-OFFERING PROSPECTUS DATED November29, 2016

ALTERNATE HEALTH CORP.
309 — 1485 West 69 Avenue
Vancouver, BC V6H 4G

This prospectus is being filed with the Ontario Securities Commission [or the purpose of allowing Alternate Health Corp
(the “Issuer™) to comply with Notice 2015-003 Regulalory Guidance on Plans of Arrangement and Capital Structure,
published by the Canadian Securitics Exchange, The Issuer is a reporting issuer in British Columbia und Alberta,

Singe no securities are being offered pursuant to this Prospectus, no proceeds will be mised and all experses weurred in
connection with the preparation and filing of this Prospectus will be paid by the lssuer

There is no market through which these securities may be sold and purchasers nuay not be able to reselt secarities
purchased under this Prospectus. This may affect the pricing of the securities in the secomlary market, the
transparency and availability of trading prices, the liquidity of the securitics, and the extent of issuer regulation. See
*Risk Factors™,

As at the date of this Prospectus, the Issuer does not have any of its securitics lsted or quoted, has not applied 1o Bist or
quote any of s sceurities, and does not intend 1o apply 1o bst er quote any of its securitics, on the Toronto Stock Eschange,
a Us. marketplace, or a marketplace oulside Canada and e United States of America other than the Ahernative
Ivestment Market of the London Stock Exchange or the PLUS markets operated by PLUS Markets Group ple.

Conearrently ywith the Filing of this Prospectus, the Issuer has applicd to Hst its comman shares on the Canadian Secunities
Exchange (the "CSE™) Listing is subject w the Resulung Issuer fulfilling all of the listing requirements of the CSE,
meluding meeting all minimum listing requiremens.

An investment in securities of the Resulting [ssuer is specutative and involves o high degree of risk. The Isseer does not
have an active business. Fhe Issuer must close the Share Exchange with Alfernate Health Inc.. such that the
sharehelders of AHI will become sharehoiders of the Issner and the business of AN and its subsidinries becomes the
business of the Issuer. The closing of the Share Exchange is subject to the Issuer receiving conditional listing
approval of the CSE. In reviewing this Prospectus, you should carelully consider the matters described under the heading
“Risk Factors”™

AHIL is a pre-revenue company and has not sold its EMR products (VIP Patient and CanaCard Paticnt
Management System) to end customers, The cleetrenic medieal records business in Canada is dominated by a
few large players with existing customer bases and signifieantly greater resources than ihe Resulting Issuer,
The Resulting Issuer, whose EMR products may be used as an electronic medical records system, will face
competition from companies with well-established customer Uases, which may impact the Resulting Issuer’s
ability te make sales of its software. Further, these companies with greater resources may be able to develop
EMR platforms with similar connectivity and functionality among doctors, patients, pharmacies and licensed
producers, such as the CPMS. The Resulting Issuer may not be able to compete in this competitive landscape,
which may materially adversely affect its prospects and future results.  See “Describe the Business —
Competitive Conditions™ and “Risk Factors™,




AHL's toxicology Jab business operates in a ecompetitive murket.  AHL, while it earned revenue from
processing samples, earacd that revenue from two customers, one of whom is a related party. HO% of its
outstanding trade accounts receivable are from these two customers.  While it is not expected that such
contracts will be terminated, should such customers terminate their areangements with AHL and AIIL is
unable fo negotiate similar arraagements with alternntive customers, it could have n material adverse impact
on the operations of the Resulting Iisuer. See “Describe the Business — Anticipated Changes in the Current
Financial Year™ and “Risk Factors™,

No underwriters or selling ageats have been invobved in the preparation of this Prospectus or performed any review
or independent due diligence of the contenss of this Prospectus.
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PROSPECTUS SUNMDMARY

Fhe following is a summary of the principal feanures of this disiribution and shontd be read together with the more detaited
inforwmation and financial dara and statemerns comained elsewhere in this Prospecius.,

The Issuer The Issuer was incorporated pursuant 1o the BCBCA under the name “1017344 B.C. Lid " on
October 26, 2014 under ncorporation number BCI017344

On October 29, 2004, the Fssuer entered into the Arrangement with Riske, On December 1.
2004, the {thenj sole sharchoider of the Issuer approved the Arrangement by unanimous
sharcholder resolution.

On December 3. 2014, the Coust granted the Final Order approving the Armasgement in
accordance with Part 9 of the BOBUA Under the terms of the Armangement (1) Riske would
transfer to the Issuer alf of B3 interest in  letter of intent with Fusion Business Group and
SO0 cash; and (it the Issuer would issue 396,600 common shares of the issuer (o the
sharelolders of Riske in accordance with the wnns of the Armimgement.

On Aprd 15, 2015, the issuer closed the Armangement and became a reportng issucr in
Alberta and British Columbia

On April 15, 20135, the {ssuer, Riske and Fusion Business Group cancelled the letter of infent
between Riske and Fusion Business Group.

On April 16, 2015, the Issuer changed its name o~ Alternate Health Corp ™,

Business of the Issuer Prior to the acquisition of AHI and AHL, the Issuer has no active business. Accordingly, the
business discussion set {orth below relates 1o the business of AHI and AHL

AHT 5 a privatedy held, Ontario company formed as o medical services company in the
Canadian market with inferest n promoting both traditional {i¢ physicians) and non-
traditional (¢ chiroprmciors, Noturopaths) solutions 1o modern healthcare. A has also
been exploring complimentary opportunitios i the US markel, AM Bas two whollv-owned
subsidiaries, CanaCard Inc, o company incorporated under the OBCA and Alternate Health
LUSA Inc., o company incerporated under the laws of Delaware. AHI holds 100% of the
connnion shares of CanaCard Tne. and 100%: of the shares of Alternate Health USA Ine. See
“Describe the Business™,

AHL 15 0 privately held Deloware company . operating 3 single toxicology lab in Texas, which
will be acguired by Al on closing of the LDA

Principal Producis The Resulting Issuer’s principal products (through AHEY are the VIP Patient and CPMS. It
will uiso operate a single wxicology lub in Texas through AHL, once the LDA closes. See
“[eseribe the Business ~ Products and Principal Markets™ and “Describe the Business -
Anticipated Changes in the Current Financial Year™

Eisting The Issuer has apphied (o bave its common shares listed on the CSE Listing is subject o the
issuer fulfiliing all of the requirements of the CSE See page | of this Prospectus.

Use of Available Funds | As at September 30, 2016, the most recent quarier end for which the Essuer has mcluded
fimancid statements in this Prospectus, the Issuer hod total assets of $2,402. As at October 31,
2016, the most recent month-end before the date of this Prospectus, the tssuer had a working
capital deficiency of 541,856, AHI had working capital of 937,945 and AML had & working
capiial deficiency of 8373 net of 12 monthly capital lease payvments (51,002.654) which are
espected to be paid from AHL s positive operating cash flows which have nol been included
in Available Funds as deflined herein,

For a more detwled discussion on the Resulting [ssuer’s avatlable funds, see “tse of
Avatlable Funds” on page 31 of this Prospectus and ~Describe the Business™ on page 12 of
this Prospectus




The Resultng issuer will requite funding from other sources o conlinue operations beyond
the next year. Such additional funds would likely be raised through a private placement of
securities There 1s no assurance that such funding will be svailable.

The Offering

No securities are benrg oflfered pursuant w this Prospectus. This prospectus is being filed with
the Ontario Securities Conymission for the purpose of allowing the Resulting Issuer to apply
for listing on the CSE and 1o enable the Resulting Issuer 1o develop an organized market for
115 shares. Since no securities are being offered pursuant 1o this Prospectus, ne proceeds will
be raised and all expenses incurred in connection with the preparation and fling of this
Prospectus witl be paid by the Resulting Issuer

Pirectors and
Executive Officers

Marjarie Sanderson - CEO and Director

Jammes (i} Grifiths - CFQ and Director

Jares . Tykoltz - Director

Rick Macartney ~ Director

Marcelin G Netll - Corporale Secretary and Director

See “Directors and Fxecutive {Teers™ for more information

Risk Fuctors

The Resulting fssuer’s business is subject to certain risks, including but not restricted 1o risks
refated to; bmited operating history and expected continued operating losses, inherent risks of
the medical records industry, reguiatory risks, uninsurable risks, permits and Heenses,
competitive tisks, dependence on key management, additional funding reguirements, conflicts
ol interest, dilution, volatility of publicly traded securities, discretion i the use of funds,
influence of thivd party sharcholders and no Mstery of dividends. See “Risk Factors™

Summary Finaneial
Infornution of the
Issuer and AHIE:

The following selected financial information has been derived from and is gualified in is
entirety by the sudited fimancial statemenis of the Issuer, AHE and AHL included in this
Prospectus, and should be read in comunction with such financial statemems and the relaied
noles thercto, aleng with the Monagement Discussion and Analysis included in this
Prospectus. Al financial staterments of the Issuer and AHI are prepared in accordance with
Infernational Financial Reporung Standards (¢"TFRS ™).

Issuer -For the year ended December 31, 2015 (5}

Statements of Operations

Total Revenues 0
Total Expenses 21.748
Net Ingcome { Loss} {21,748
Net Income (Loss) per Share - basie -
and fully diluted (0.05)
Bakince Sheet

Toab Agsets 871
Total Lishilitics 14,688

Shareholder’s Equity {13,816}

AN — For the year ended December 31, 2015 (8)

Statements of Operations

Total Revenues 167 495
Total Expenses 400,845

1=



Net income {Loss)

MNet Income (Loss) per Share
and fully difute

Balance Sheet
Todal Assets
Totaf Liabilities

Sharcholder’s Equity

Statements of Operations
Total Revenues

Total Expenses

Nes Income {Loss)

Net Income (Lossy per Share
and fully difued

Balance Sheet
Total Assels
Towl Limbibties

Sharcholder’s Equity

hasic

£233.290Gy

(0.007)

P 174,808
Gi8.021
256,877

AHL ~ For the peried from May 9, 2016
{incorporation} to Aupust 31, 2016 ($)

2258852
1,683,778
386,807

386,807

3679977
3,293,169

386,808

Note:  The revenue disclosed for AHL as included in AHDs financial statements contained in this prospectus was camed
under the reseller sgreements and are not reflective of sales of VIP Patient or CanaCard to end customers. The revenue was
derived from a related parly transaction involving o person whe, at the relevant time was a direcior of AHI and g director of
the other corporate party 1o the reseller agreement. See “Describe the Business - Three Year History™ for additiona!]
information aboul the reselier agreements.

i



FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS

This Prospectus containg cettaln forward-looking stmements within the meaning of Cenadian securities fows, These
staternents refate 10 future events or future performance and reflect management’s expectations regarding the Resulting
Issuer’s growth, resubts of operations, performance and business prospects and opportunities. Sueh forward-looking
statements reflect manugement’s current bebiefs ond are bused on information currently avaduble to management. In some
cases, forward-looking statements can be identified by terminclogy such as “may™, “will”, “should™, “expect”, “plan™,
“anticipate”, “believe™, “estimate”, “predicl”, “potential”, “continue”, “target” or the negative of these tenms or other
comparable ferminology.

Forward-looking statemenis in this Prospectus include, bat are not limited to:

* velatthiy of stock price und market conditions
s education of medical professionals

L regulatory risks

e unfavourable publicity or cansumer perception
e difficulty w forecast

e material impact of HIPPA/PIPEDA legislation on the Resudting [ssucer’s business
. key personnel

. Hmited operating history

* tengthy and variable sales cycles

" competition

® wnvestment capital and market share

. changes in targed market

marke! uncertainty
addwional capital requirements

° management of growth and expeciations of growth
e high degree of product concentration

. pricing policies

. patent infringement

. ltigzation

® au dividend history

The risk factors described in this Prospectus are not necessarily all of the :mportant factors that could cause actoal resulbts to
differ materially from those expressed in the Resulung issuer's forward-looking siaterments.

In addition, any forward-looking statements represent the Resulting 1ssuer’s estimates only as of the date of this Prospeetus
and should not be relied upon as representing the Resulting ssuer’s estimuiles as of any subsequent date. The material
factors and assumplions that were applied in making the forward-looking statements in tlus Prospecius include. (a)
execution of the Resulting Tssuer’s existing plans which may change due to changes in the views of the Resulting Tssuer, or
tf new information arises which makes it prudent to change such plans, and (b) the accuracy of current interprewation of
rescarch results, since new information or new interpretation of existing information may result in changes in the Resulting
Issuer’s expectations. Forward fooking statements are based on o number of assumptions that may prove to be incorrect
mncluding but not limited to assumptions about;

® abviily to mainlam existing customer conircts and relationships;

. the impact of compelition,

. the abihiy w obtain and maintain exisiing lnancing on acceplable terms;

. the ability to retain skilled management and staff)

. the ability 1o acquire a significant market position in the provision of products and services in its wrget markets
and to maintain AHLs growth plans;

. currency, exchange and inferest rates;

. successful completion of the Share Exchange and the acquisition of AHI,

. the availability of linancing opportunities, risks associated with cconomic conditions, dependence on management
ane conflicts of interest;



. the progress and success of the Resulting Issuer’s product marketing;

° markel competition and advances in the development of EMRs;

s ihe abiity 10 successfully market. sell, and distribute the VIP Patient and CaraCard, and o expand e customer
base for such products;

. operating in a regulatory environment (Le. paymems o physicians and lcensing of medical cannabis is regulated

b the government}

The preceding st 5 not exhaustive of all possible factors, All faciors should be considered carefully when making
decisions with respect o the Resulting fssuer,

Readers should not place undue reliance on the Resulting Issuer’s forward-looking statements, as the Resulting tssuer’s
actual results, performance or achievements may dedler materiaily froms any future resulis, performance or achievements
expressed or implied by such forward-looking statements if known or unknown risks, uncerlainties or other factors affect
the Resulting Issuce’s business, or if the Resulting Issuer’s estimates or assumptions prove inaccurate, Therefore, the
Hesulting Issuer cannet provide any assurance that such ferward-looking statements will materiatize. The Resulting Issuer
does not undenake to update any forward-looking formation, except as, and to the extent required by, applicabke
securities laws. For u description of material lactors that could cause the Resulting Issuer’s actual results to differ materially
from the forward-looking statements in this Prospecius, see "Risk Factors™

While the Resulting ssuer considers these assumptions may be reasonable based on information currently available 1o it
these assumptions may prove to be mcorrect. Actuad results may vary from such forward-looking information for g vanety

of reasons, including but not Henited to risks and uncertainties disclosed in the section titled “Risk Factors.™

Market and Industyy Dita

This Prospectus includes market and industry dota that has been obtained from third party sources. including industry
publications, We believe that this industry data is scourate and that its estimates and assumptions are reasonable, but there
i5 o assurance as to the avcuracy or completeness of this date Third party sources generally state that the information
contained therein has been obtained from sources believed W be reliable, but there is ne assurance as to the accuracy or
completeness of included informatien. Although the data is believed 1o be refiable, we have not independently verified any
ol the data from third party seurces referred 1o in this Prospectus o ascertained the vnderlying cconomic assumptions relied
upon by such sources.



GLOSSARY OF TERMS
“ACMPR” means the Access to Cannabis for Medical Purposes Regidarions which came into force on August 24, 2016,
“Affiliate” means a Company that 1s affiliated with another Company as described below. A Company i3 an Affiliae of
another Company f (a) one of them is the subsidiary of the other, or (by cach ol them is controlied by the same Person. A
Company s “contrelled” by & Person of (i) voling sceurtties of the [ssuer are held, other than by way of security only, by or
for the benefis of that Person, and (by the voung securities, i voied, entitle the Person tw elect a majority of the directors of
the Issuer. A Person beneficially owns sceurities that are beneficially owned by {a) ¢ Company controlled by that Person, or
(b} an AfTHiote of that Person or an Affiliate of any Company controlled by that Person
“Associate” when used to mdicate a refationship with @ person or company. means (1) an issuer of which the persen or
company benelicially owns or controls, directly or indirectly, voling securities entithing him 1o more than 10% of the voting
rights attached 1o outstanding securities of the issuer, {b) any partnier of the person or company, (¢ any trust or estate in
which the person or company has @ substantial beneficiad nterest or in respect of which a person or company Serves as
trustee or in o similar capacity, and (dy in the case of a person, a relative of that person, including (1) that person’s spouse or
child, or tity any relative of the person or of 14s spouse who has the same residence as that person,
AN means Alternate Health Tne., o private company incorporated under the OBCA
“AHI Shares” means commuon shares without par value in AL

AN Shareholders” means shareholders of AHE, and # the context reguires, includes bolders of AH Warranis

“AHT Software” means any peint of sale software developed by or on behalf of Al or other third party software programs
sold by AL

AN Warrant” means the transflerable share purchase warrants of AHE which comprise part of the Units offered for sale
under the Fimancing which are exeretsabde 1o soquire an AH! Share for a period of 18 months from the date of issuance at a
price of $1.58 per AHE Share.

“ANLT means Alternate Health Labs Inc., a private company incorporated under the taws of Delaware,

“Arrangement’ means the plin ol armangement among Riske, the Issuer (formerly 1007344 B.C Ludy, 1017343 BC. L,
1617345 B.C. Lid and 1017346 B C Lid

“ASPT means Appheation Service Provider,

“Auditors” means Scarrow, Yurman & Co. CPA Professional Corporation.

“BOBCA™ means the Business Corperations Act (British Columbia),

“Board” means the bourd of directors of the bssuer

“CamaCard Ine” means CanaCard Inc., a wholly owned subsidiane of AR iscorporated under the ORCA.

“CBD means cannabudiol an active cannabinoid identified in cannabis that is considered to bave 3 wide scope of poteniial
medical applications.

SCEQT means chiel executive officer
“CFO” means chief financial officer
“Commuon Shares” means the common shares without par value inthe capital of the Tssuer

“CME™ means continuing medical education.

&



“CPMS” or CanaCard means the CanaCard patient management system which is 100% owned by CanaCard.

“CSE” means the Canadian Stock Exchange.

“CSE Approval” means the final approval of the CSE in respect of the listing of the Issuer’s common shares on the CSE
following mmpkuon of the Share Exchange and fulfiliment of the CSE's listing requirements, as evidenced by the
isstance of the final approval butletin of the CSE in respect theree!,

“USE Policies” means the rules and policies of the CSE in effect a5 of the date hereof

TDON" means DC NeCast Media Group Inc,

“Effective Date” means the date on which the OSC issues a final receipt Tor this Prospectus

“EHRT means electronic health record, the ageregate electronic record of health related information on an individual thay i
gathered across more than one health care organization and munaged by licensed ehinicians. It is commonly used

interchangeably with “"EME™.

“EMRT means clectronic medical records, which is a digital version of a paper chart that contains alf of a patient’s medical
history from one practice. it is commonly used inlerchangeably with "FHR™

“Escrow Agent” and “Transfer Agent” means Computershare Investor Services Inc., 8l its Vancouver office Tocaled af
310 Burrard Street, 3rd Floor, Vancouver, BO, VU 389

“Escrow Agreement” means the escrow agreement {to be dated the date of closing of the Share Exchange) among the
Issuer, Computershare Tnvestor Services [ne, as escrow agent, and the holders of the Eserowed Securities

“Escrowed Securities” means the 15.296,375 Common Shares held by the Principals thar will be depesited i escrow
pursuant 1o the Tscrow Agreement,

HHCDT means Intermational Classification of Diseases, o standard diagnostic 1oel prescribed by the World Mealih
Orgamzation, which s a set of codes used by physicians, hospitals and allied health workers to indicate diagnosis for afl
patient encounters, FCD-18 being the 10% revision,

“Insider” has the meaning aserebed to that wrm in the Securinies Aot (British Columbia), which includes the directors and
senfor officers of the [ssuer or any subsidiaries of the Issuer and any person that has direct or indirect bene [feial ownership
of, or control or ditection over, securities of the lssuer carmving morg than 0% of the voting rights attached to the fssuer’s

outstand ing voting secarities,

“isswer” means Alternate Health Corp, a company incorporated under the BCBCA and a reporling issuer in British
Columbia and Alberta,

“Financing” means AHI's financing of up to 1.875000 Units of AHI ot a price of $0.80 per Unit for gross proceeds of
$E.500.000 or such other equity financings s may be completed by AL

CHIPAAT means the Health lnsurance Portability and Accoumabilin der of 1996 {United Siates)

“EDAT means the lab development agreement dated April 27, 2016, as amended entered into between AT and Michael
Murphy, whereby AHL will be acquired by AHL

“Licensed Producer” oy “LP” means lcensed producer who s approved by Health Canada 1o selt or provide marijuana for
medical purposes to eligible persons.

“Listing Date” means the date on which the Commen Shares of the Issuer are listed for trading on the USE.

CMMPRT means the Mariduwing for Medical Purposes Regodotions ander the Controlled Drugs and Substances Act
{Canada).

E



“Named Executive Officers” means the following individuals:
(&} the lssuer’s CEO;
(b} the Issuer’s CFO
() cach of the three most highly compensated exeeutive officers, or the three most highly compensated
individuals acting in a similar capacity, other than the CEO and CFO, at the end of the most recently
completed financial year whose total compensation was, individually, more than $130,000, as delermined
tn accordance with subsection 1.3(3) of 51-1026V Starement of Execwrive Compensation - FPentire
Issuers, Por that financial veur, and
{d} cach individuat who would be an Named Executive Officer under paragraph (¢) but for the fact that the
individual was not an executive officer of the Issuer. and not acting m a similar capacity, at the end of
that faancial vear,
“NISL-1027 meuns National Instrument 31-102 Continuons Disclosure Requiremenrs,
N S2-1107 means National Instrument 32-110 dudsr Conmnritices.
“N1S8-1017 means National Instrument 38-101 Disclosure of Corporaie Governance Practices,

“N158-201 means Nattoral Pobiey 58-200 Corporote Governance Guidelines.

“NP 46-2017 means Navonal Policy $6-101 Escrow for Initial Public Offerings as published by the Canadian Securities
Adminisrators,

NPT means National Physician Survey

“OBCA” means Busfness Corporations Acr (Ontario), includimg the regulations thereunder, as amended.
“OIHPT means the Ontario Health Insurance Plan,

“OSCT means Omano Securites Comndssion.

“Person” means a corporation, incorporated assoctation or organization, body corporate, partnership, trust, association o
other entity other than an mdividual, or an individual,

“PIPEDA means the Personal Information Protection and Elecironie Dociments Act (Canada)

“Principals”™ means, with respect to the fssuer

{a} the directors and sentor officers of the Issuer:
{b} premoters of the [ssuer during the two vears preceding the date the Issuer becoming  reporting issuer;
19 those who own or control more than 10% of the Issuer’s vouing securities immediately before and fmmediately

after the date the Issuer becoming a reporting issuer if they also have elected or appointed or have the right to elect
or appoint a director or senior officer of the [ssuer;

{4} those who own or control more than 20% of the Issuer’s voting securities immediately before and immediately
alter the Issuer becoming a reporting issuer: and

fe} assovites and affiliates of any of the ghove,
“Prospectus” means this prospectus and any appendices, schedules or attachments hereto,

“Related Person™ means an “Insider”, which has the meaning set forth in the Securiries Act (British Columbia) baeing



(a} a director or senior officer of the company Uit is an insider or subsidiury of the issuer;
(b} a director or senior officer of the 1ssuer;

{c) a person that beneficially owns or controls, directly or indirectly, voting share carrving more than 10% of the
volimg rghits attached 1o all oustanding voting shares of the lssuer; or

{dy the tssuer fiscll i 11 holds any of s own securitics,
“Resufting Issuer™ means the issuer, following closing of the Share Exchange, which will have AHI as a wholly-owned

subsidiary and will carry on the business of AHI and AHL. following AMIs completion of the LDA, expected immediately
after closing the Share Exchange,

“Riske” means Riske Capital Corp., a British Columbta company and a reporiing issuer in Alberia and British Columbia,
“REIFT means a registered retirement income fund

“RRSPT means a registered retirement savings plan.

“SaaS” means Software as a Service,

“Securities Commission” means the British Columbia Securities Commission.

“"SEDAR" means the Svstem for Blectronic Document Analysis and Retrieval (wwiw sedar comb

“Share Exchange” means the acquisition by the Issuer of 100% of the oumstanding AT Shares in exchange for issuance of
Commen Shares (o the AHE Sharcholders on @ one-for-one basis and 606,230 warrants to the holders of AMI Warrants, and
the refated transactions contemplated by the Share Exchange Agreement

“Share Exchange Agreement” means the agreement dated Novernber 23, 2613, as amended entered inte by AHIL AHY
Shareholders and the Issuer in respect of the Share Exchange.

“Stock Option Plan™ means the Issuer’s stock option plan providing for the grant of incentive stock options to the issuer’s
derectors, officers, employees and consubtanis in accordance with the rales and policies of the CSE

“Stoeck Options™ mcean the incentive stock options to e granted w the fssuer's directors, officers, employess and
consultants in accordance with the Stock Option Plan and the rules and policies of the CSE.

“Transaction”™ means the acgwsition of all of the issued and outstanding shares of AHI by the Issuer pursuant fo the terms
of the Share Exchange Agreement.

“Fransfer Agent” means Computershare [nvestor Services ne.

“Units” means units of A sold pursuant w the Financing comprised of one ANI Share and one AV Warrant,

“VIP LLCT means VIP-Patient, 11O

“VIP Patient” means the proprietary EMR platform as more fully described in “Deseribe the Business™,
CURRENCY

All sums of money o be paid or catculated pursuant 1o this Prospeetus shall be paid or caleulated in the curreney of Canada
untess otherwise expressly stated.



CORPORATE STRUCTURE

Name and Encorporation

1
fed

The Issuer was incorporated under the BCBCA under the name “ 1017344 B.C. Lid™ on October 26, 2014,
On October 29, 2004, the lssuer entered into the Armngement with Riske On December 1. 2004, the (then) sole
sharcholder of the [ssuer approved the Arrangement by pnanimous shareholder resolution,

On December 3. 2004, the Court granted the Final Order approving the Arrangement in sccordance with Part 9 of the
BCBCA. Under the terms of the Arrangement: (1) Riske would transfer to the Tssuer all of 13 nderest in a fetter of intent
with Fusion Busmess Group and $1000 cash; and (1) the Issuer would issue 396,600 common shares of the Issuer to the
sharcholders of Riske in accordance with the terms of the Arrangement.

On Aprit 15, 3015, the Issuer closed the Arrangement and became a reporting issuer in Alberta and British Columbia.

Un Apni 15, 2005, the fssuer, Riske and Pusion Business Group cancelied the letier of interd between Riske and Fusion
Business Group.

On Aprit 16, 2015, the Issuer changed its name 1o “Alternate Health Corp”
Business Combination with AH1

AHE was meorporated under the OBCA under the name “1828720 Ontarie B1d” on July 6, 2000 On June 19, 2014 &
changed its name to “Alternate Health Ine.” AHDs business address s 300 - 36 Temperance Street, Toronto, Ontario. AL
has one wholly-owned Canadian subsidiary, CanaCard Inc., incorporated under the OBCA on June 19, 2014, and ong US
subsidiary Allernate Health USA Inc | incorporated under the laws of Delaware on Ggctober 21, 2016,

Om November 23, 2015, the Issuer entered into the Share BExclunge Agreement with AL and the AHI Sharcholders, 1o
carry oul a business combination ransaction. The Issuer and AHI had certain overfapping direciors at the time the Share
Lschange Agreement was signed; however, at the time, the sharcholders of the Issuer were the fonmer shareholders of
Riske and different from the AHI Sharcholders

AHI completed the Financing i anticipation of the Share Exchange. AHI may complete subseauent closings of the
Financing before closing of the Share Exchange, and the Share Exchange Agreement has been amended sccordingly to
create the joinder of new AHI Sharcholders and holders of AHE Warranss to the Share Eschange Agreoment,

In connection with the Share Exchange, the Issuer will issue a total of 32,319,636 Common Shares 1o the former
sharcholders of AHL including these shareholders of AML whe purchased their AMI securities under the Financing. The
Transaction, which will be carried out by way of the Share Exchange will resull in, among other things. the following to
oceur on closing:

{1} alt AHI Shareholders will exchange their Ail Shares for Common Shares on a one for one basis;

{it) all holders of AHI Warrants will exchange thetr holdings for the cquivalent shure purchase warrants of the Issuer,
and

(it as @ resull of the Share Exchange, AHL will became the 100% wholly-owned subsidiary of the bssuer, and the

business of AHI is tie business of the Issyer,

The Share Exchange 1s expected 1o close shortly after filing of the Prospectus and receipt of required conditional Hsting
approvals from the CSE

The following diagram summarizes the structure of the entities before and after completion of the Share Exchange, and also
assuming completion of the acquisition of Alternate Healthe Labs Ine., as more particalarly deseribed under the heading
“Deseribe the Business ~ Anticipated Changes i the Current Financial Year™ The acquisition of AMIL has not vet closed
as of the date of this Prospectus,

it



BEFORE SHARE EXCHANGE

Alternate Health Corp.
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AFTER SHARE EXCHANGE AND CLOSING OF THE LAB DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT - The Resuhlting [ssuer

Alternate Health Corp.

Alternate Health inc Alternate Health USA inc

H
CanaCard inc. é
- Aiternate Health Labs Inc. |
{Canadian Subsidiary}. |
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Intercorporate Relationships

Before compietion of the Share Exchange, the Issver does not have any inter-corporate relationships,



DESCRIBE THE BUSINESS
Summary

The lssuer, AHI and the AML Shareholders entered into the Share Uxchange Agreement dited November 33, 20135, as
amended Fuly 28, 2016 1 respect of the preposed Share Exchange.

Un closing of the Share Exchange, the [ssuer will acquire all of the AHI Shares pursuant t the terms of the Share Fxchange
Agreemenl. Under the ferms of the Share Exchange Agreement {and the anticipated addivional issuance of AMI Shares
before closing of the Share Exchange), the ssuer will issue o 1otal of 32,515,636 Common Shares 1o the AHI Sharcholders.
A total of 606,230 share purchase warrants of the Tssuer will be issued to former holders of AHI Wamantis,

As a result of e Tmnsaction, the former AMI Shareholders will become owners of more than 30% of the issued ard
outstanding shares of the Issuer. Accordigly, the Transaction is a reverse takeover fransaction as defined by NI 51-102.

Before the acquisition of AHL, the Issuer will have had no active business  Accordingly, the business discussion sei forth
befow relates 1o the business of AHI and will be the business of tie Resulting tssuer on closing of the Share Exchange.

Products and Principal Markets

AHI holds exclusive hicenses o proprietary technologies designed 1o traek and controf fegally produced controlied
substances (inctuding prescription drugsy and al the same time provide HIPAA (PIPEDA m Canaday compliant, safe,
secure and accurate third party medical and fnancial reporting mechanisms for all groups concerned in the medical care
environment, The abuse of narcotics is o serious problem that affects all societies. recognized in the US by President
Obama’s proposed budget of 1.1 Billion in new funding for trestment and prevention of prescription opioid abuse and
heroin use “epidemic” (February 20163 AHI is therefore well-positioned to support clements of these challenges with its
electronic medical records and practice management and patient management products,

AL has two principat products. They are the VIP Patient electronic medical records and practice munagement sysiem
(“VIP Patient™) and the CanaCard paticat management system “CanaCard” or “CPMS™. While there are substantial
differences between the two, both are EMRs, both comain the same doctor exanination porial and simifar patient portals,
bugt difter 1n that CanaCard also has a portal for Licensed Producers. VIP Patient also has a similar portal built into #, but
this will become functional within VIP Putient as g direct Bnk o pharmacies,

The potential benelts of AHEPs EMRs include:

+ The ability 10 share and update information amoeng different offices and orpantzations

« Effictent storage and retrieval

+ The ability 1o share multimedia information, such as medical imaging resulis, among locations
* The ability to link records to sources of relevant and current research

* Easter standardization of services and patient care

« Provision of decision support systems for healtheare professionals

* Less redundancy of effort

+ Lower cost (o the medical sysiem once implementation is compleie

A software systems are destgned (o meet the expectations lsted above while interfucing on various medical department
levels and utilizing secursty measures thay meet of exceed regulatory requirements in Canada and the United States

VP Patient

VIP Pauent ts & proprictary EMR platform owned by VIP-Patient, LLC On Decertber 15, 2084, AH! entered into an
intetiectual property distribution agreement with VP LLC and DON (the 1P Distribution Agreement) pursuant to which
VIP LLC pranted AHE an exclusive boense to disiribute VIP Patient in Canada, and Urrough a recent amendment to the P
Destribution Agreement, a non-exclusive license for the USA. VIP Patient provides a series of practice management
features that go beyond s private and secure platform for HIPAA/PIPEDA disclosure, to include compliant interactions and
menijoring between the physician, the patient and the pharmacy. VIP Patient has fully integrated 1CD-10 codes built into its
platiorm, believed to be a competitive advuntage in the United States, where 1CD-10 codes are now mandated, and VIP
Patient can internally convert FCD-9 codes tnin 1CD-10 codes.



AL has completed it bew-testing progrm for VIP Patient. During its beta testing in Canada in 2014, AHI contmeted
through & dovtor who also runs a pain clinic where he preseribes medical cannabis. Over a contract period of three months,
AHD was provided a significant number of sugpestions that applied to both the CPMS and VIP Patient. specifically
focusstng on the doctor portal of beth systems.

While both systems were market ready following this testing period, AHI continues to make improvements to iis systems.

In February 2015, detaled analvsis from the deciorowners of a sporis medicine clinic in Toronto twith medicy! doctors
and other complimentary health care professionals ~ physiotherapy, chiropraciic, massage and acupuncture) was also
valuable in tadoring the model o better fit this marker. These additions included a multi-user scheduling module for both
medical professionals and patients to interact through the jnternet, using the VIP Patient software to book and change
apporntments with the varicty of professions who work within the clinic. As most sports medicine clinics operade outside
principal insurance for physiotherapy, chiropractic, massage and acupuncture treatment. VIP Patient was able 1o refine s
payraent modute to allow patients to pay for theie appointments ahead of the appointed time, improving cancelation losses
and ehminating non- or late payments.

Since then, AHI has provided e VIP Patient software to s practicing surgeon st Mount Sinai Hospital in Toronto, where
his evaluations allowed AHI 0 make several “surgeon specific™ changes to the basic models He continugs 1o have access
1o the software for westing,

Also, AHI h:i‘% recerved other favourable reviews from demonstrations at Mount Sinal, CAME (Centre for Addiction and
Mental Health -~ Toronto). as well as other EMR users in various specialty ficlds in Canada,

A recent spectalized version of VIP Patient was tested in @ chinic specializing in weight loss and lifestyle health issue
which heiped Al focus efforts on refining VIP Patient o suit the special needs of this type of clinic.

AHD s currently in discussions with a pain cline and a naturopathic clinic to install g live application of VIP Patienl, where
different priorities exist in each type of clinic. AHMI has had discussions with a major pharmacy chain in Canada abow
testing the capabilities of VIP Patient for clectronic prescriptions, bat to-date no testing decision has been made and therg
are no assurances that the pharmacy chain will move abead with such testing. Testing its software in different environments
will allow Al to offer wilored versions of both CanaCard and VIP Patient for a variely of muarkets

VIP Patient platform features:

* Proprictary technology ~lunctionality that allows physicians o enter new patients, look up existing patients and manage
prescriptions, store/retain files, notes and documents.

* 1CD-9 and ICD-10 are fntegrated into fhe platform, shead of many other competitors who are in transition to KD-10
codes.

* Integrated hlling funclionwdity and secess, assigning provincial billing codes andior diagnostic codes relped 1o the
examimation performed by the physician,

+ Allows multiple users o access a record at the same time and aflows administrative stff o update insurance and billing
information while the doctor meets with the patient,

» Remote access bets physiciuns securely aecess their medical records from owtside the office.

* Encrypied data is stored in o Cloud formation that optimizes data transfer speeds and allows for secure, simplified,
dynamic, network-wide updating capabilities,

* VIP Patient uses secure sockets Inver, the standard for secure communication (a HIPAA reguirement) as well substantive
protection for sensitive patient data,

+ Prescription handling can awtomale cross-checking for hamnful drug interactions, as well as automatically Iransmit
preseriplions to the pharmacy,

» Built in repaorting can let approved users see statistics and trends across all patients: treatments ordered. visit times, tota!
costs and more,

* o the best of AH's knowledge, VIP Paticm is the only EMR that can directly link opioids and Schedule-! PreSCriplions
to the provincial billing codes {eg OHIP) as well a3 to 10D codes o meet the requirements for the billing systems of
insurance companies i Canada.

There are other features offered by the VIP Patient EMR platform that are designed 1o efficiently manage many
admnistrative functions for physicans and their stafl



* Data and normal range comparisons: VIP Patient is able to calculate, display. and compare av crage percentifes and
trcatments and observations to normal ranges, as well as track vital signs and other specific parameters as they change in
ime with the patient’s growil and development,

* Simplified charting in fine with national recommendations: VIP Patient incorporates - the reloted World Health
Organization and Center for Disease Control recommendations for ape and gender, related diagnosis, and then allows the
physician to print customized charts based on differences from the noerm.

* Preseription doses and usage tracking: Basing prescriptions on age and weight or body surface area, these specialized
wols ensure the proper caleulation of doses by integrating the other data mentioned above. Pius, by tracking the pasient’s
immunization duts, deficiency alerts can be provided should updated recommendations become available

Unique privacy issues: This is one area that is especially sensitive due to the high and ofien vared levels of
confidentiality required; although privacy faws vary from provinee to province, VIP Patient has built-in restrictions that
adhere 1o each provinee's local statuies and policies,

*atient by patient charting: It is imporiant for physicisas o have access o long- -range vitud stetisties for patients in order
o spal trends and potential healih fssues. VIP Patient generates graphs that outline, delaib and cotpare the patient’s
personal data w demographic averages,

* Dymamic appointment scheduler: VIP Paticnt 15 web-based, mobile, responsive and self-admanistering, where the
physician tefls the system when to book the patiens for follow-up appoiniments, and then an aule-scheduler sends reminders
and updates o the patient’s chosen communication device

* Patient pi‘i"ﬁt‘t‘i[)fi[)n monitoring: Physicians can view patients (Bling their prescriptions at the pharmacy in real-time.
VIP Patient s interfaced into the dangerous drug control database supplied %n pharmacies to regulators. allowing the
physician to ensure (actual prescriptions are being exercised. This kas the ability to limil abuse, double doctoring and other
refated acts of Traud.

+ Emergency alerts: Physicians can notify patients through a multi-device (e, Mobile phones, email, el ) application that
immediately and on-the-fly, isolates subgroups for instant slert notification {for instance, ail patients receiving preseriptions
stbject (o a recall due to an identified health risky

Some of the advantages of VIP Patient for key users, are sunvmarized below:

Pliysicion

= Portable EMR system with [ull aceess 1o records of uli patiems all the time

* Lasy to use with full capability o report and file insurance claims directly

= Built-in Pomnt of Sale payment system {or non-insured billing {Mastercard, Visa, ete )

* Frees doctor’s time to allow them to practice medicine and not form-filiing

* Permits interdepartmental collaboration - For example, a patient is referred to an ear, nose and throal s pecialist by histher
doctor and the files are shared between both physicians. The general practitioner can set parameiers that oni v allow centuin
data w0 be authorized for sharing with specific departments/physicinns, while mainaining the remaining data, securely
protected from unautherized vse.

Medical Assistany
+ Portable EMR svstem with the abiity 1o himit access 1o selected private areas
+ Assistanis (il in much of the information regarding the patient’s general statistics
* Mintam other key patient information (test resells, consultant reports, oic )
* Saves time by having patient *‘pre-fill forms’ prior (o an appoiniment
Electronic appointment scheduler generates the doctor's duily/weekly schedule awtormatically

Parient

* Able to schedule appointment with an explanation of svmptoms over the VIP Patient intranet

» Medical assistant or doctor can determine best course of aclion {visit emergency, local clinic, and book doctor's
appointnent, ete.}

* Patient can access his'her own patient recerds anywhere i the world by using the patient's ewn VIP Card and passwords
{subject to existing privacy faws}



* Patient can receive instructions as to kb tests, fasting, ete, 1o be completed prior to an appointment, making the entire
process more efficient

Pharmacy

* Prescriptions can be generated and clectronically wansferred to plarmacy {where allowed)
« Auto-feedback to physician when prescriptions are filled

* Twoeway communication allows for auto-refifls, emergency alerts, drug interaction, ete.

« Verifies the legitimacy of the presceiption received by the pharmacy

Customizable Components

ffach s p*ci ﬁc area of specialization, such as ear nose and throat specialists, plastic surgery, naturopathic, oncology, primary
cure physicians, ete. can bave modifications w their VIP Patient platform made specifically Tor their practice needs.

In cach case, seciions of the generic VIP Patient system may be irrelevant and skipped over, while doclor-specified sections
may be added, saving time for cach specialist to focus on what is needed. Common input sectons can be modificd 1o
efficiently save time and effort for vach user. In alf cases, the varicty of input forms that are pecessary 1o the dector-patient
refationship can be modified 1o atlow different inputs, based on the particular priority Tor each specially. Patient forms can
be built direcily into the system or ¢-mailed to patients for completion. These forms can then be directly inputted inte the
system prior to & medical apporntiment.

Endustry Probiems and VIP Patien{ Solutions
VIP Patient i £ designed to address industry problems with solutions that are efficient and cost effective, The follow g chart

hists some of the key problems AHI addressed based on AHEs own market research and as identified through ad hoc
discussions with many doctors in the US and Canada

Problem Solution

Most EMR systems are cumbersome, masny VI Patient was developed from the experience of

requiring a margmm 15 hours of training for the many physicians” own use of other EMRs, and

doctor to usge. requires little prior training to use, with casy
mavigation and pull dewn screens o simplify data
i,

The primary complaint from physiciang regarding VIP Patient requires inputting data once, saving

current EMRs 15 that they are syping-intensive and teme and gaining the value of getting it done while

eguires them W pass through dezens of fields of munimizing changes of creating errors.

unnecessary information. The phvsictan or stail
must input information inte the system pathered
through miake forms, costing time and money (o

compleie.

Physicians tend to work in mulliple locations With VIF Patient, paticnt datx is stored in the
{various ofliceospial /7 ehinie locations), ‘eloud’, ind 15 accessibie from anywhere the doctor
preventing them from accessing patient files may be, provided the doctor has internet access and
remotely from local servers proper passwoeds. The data goes wherever the

doector goes, Tully available at all times, via laptop,

Cithier EMR sysiems are ixed w a tocation and do
tablet or smartphone.

not facihtate portabitity and mobility,

Chnice o paper preseripiion is written, there i VIP Patient maintasing the prescription with a digital
effectively no electronic record of the iransaction, tracking record kept within the patient files
but for the pharmacies” required reporting,

Muaost Canadian EMR systems are cost prohibive, VIP Patient automatically updates with no upfront
regeiring Physicians to lay out tens of thousands of | coss or addivional fees to the doctor

doltars for hardware, software and set-up fees.
These systems also require frequent updates,
amounting to significant addittenal costs charsed
directly to the doctor.

e
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Solution

To the best of AMHE's knowledge, no systenyin the
Canadran market provides inlegrated provincial
bithng that includes ICD-10 diagnostic code
assigniments.

VIP Patient facilitates processes automatically and
also saves the doctor time ia manual billing
administration. To the best of ATHE's knowledge,
VIF Patient is the only EMR that offers muluple
previncial insurance codes plus [CD-H) codes.

Nesther American nor Canadian EMRs generally
fxcilitate automatic billing and therefore the dodlor
and admmnistrative stalt are left to manually create
bitling forms and pay third party services as much
as 6. 5% for translating record fites for the
phvsician's billing.

VIP Patient awtomatically interfuces into most major
government and insurance-based bitling svstems
VIP Pattent also has the ability 1o take credit card
payments dircetly from patients for services
provided outside the scope of insurance billing or by
ustng the VIP Patient card the patient ¢an load the

card with cash 1o be used as payments through the
online account.

While many of the current competitors in the EMR market in Canada charge the physician a high upfront fee for setup and
annual recurning fees for hosting, licensing, user access. training, integration with other systems and customization, Al
expects o futve ne upfront costs (o phvsicians except where specific custemization s needed. Users of VIP Patient pay AHI
based on the volume of their monthly billings,

CanalCard

Different kinds of non-food medicaments are controtled in dilferent ways. Some medicaments, such as intoxicanss, are
controted by age. Por example, aleohol can be purchased by anvone of the proper age, and typically there is no limit on the
amount of alcohol that one can purchase. There is no tracking or any other kind of information stored about the way aleohot
15 purchased.

Other medscaments, which could be thought of as over-the-counter pharmaceuticals, sre also tvpically unmonitored
However, some over-the-counter pharmaceuticals, which can be used as mputs Tor other drag manufaclure are montored.
For example. a patient may need to show a driver’s license to purchase the itemys), and the quantity, which may be
monitored,

Prescription drugs are monitored in various ways. Some drugs called controlbed medicaments are highly monitored. while
other drags only require a preseription. Prescriptions are usually handled by o doctor who writes a prescription, a
pharmacist fills the prescription, with limited refitls before the patient visits the doctor for a re-examination andior now
preseription

The CPMS was developed as a medicament presenption and dispensing management system and method to allow for the
munagement and racking of conwolled medicaments, from a doctor's evaluation of 4 patient 1o a filked prescripion. The
prescription is then measured against a filled quantity, stain andier derivative of the preseribed medicament by an
acceredited dispensing source. The CPMS also manages and tracks the inventery of the medicament, one of the features the
system provides 1o suppliers within their own operations,

CanaCard s a Doctor-Patient-Licensed Cannabis Producer (or Pharmuacy/Dispensary} interface that provides PIPEDA
(FHPAA in the United States) compliant, safe, seeure and accurate third party medical and financial reporting mechanisms
for all groups concerned in the medical care enviromment. The system will also track linancial tmnsactions and create tax
and other key reports o all required levels of government

The CPMS s used 1o manage end-w-end transactions involved with providing access to medical marijuana for validly
preseribied panents. The CPMS can also be used o manage end-o-end wansactions for other controlied substances such as
methadone, codeine and morphine withowt changing the platform, as the user interface will reflect which conlrolled
substance the patient i using.

How CannCard Works

Asg g software provider, CanaCard carns its revenues from fees charged on a transactional basis (i.e both patient registration
and medical connabis purchases),

]



* The CanaCard program starts with the patient visiting a licensed clinic or doctor, who reviews the patient’s medical
histery and performs a thorough examination 1o determine the appropriate reatment.

« i the patient qualifies for medical cannabis, a photo is taken and a temporary CanaCard 1D, issued with o unique paticnt
rdentifier, medicine presenbed, quantity Hmats, and renewal date.

+ The patient then feaves and logs onto 1 secure website with his or her unigue LD, number to complete the CanaCard
application forms and deposit funds into his o her CanaCard account from their own bank sceount or credit card, The
palient 1s now ready 1o purchase medicine online at an authorized designated Licensed Producer's website,

+ Bach time g patient goes onhine o purchase more medical cannabis, they will be asked Tor feedback to allow physicians to
monitor their results and provided dam for research.

* Upon re-examination, the patient’s results are compared with industry averages from all patients, giving the doctor the
knowledge and abidity to adjust the prescription for improved patient care.

Upon researching other card programs that allow patients 1o oblain a recommendation for medical cannabis, AHs rescarch
shows that other registration programs are not interoperable with the physician’s records. The CanaCard program was
designed 1o allow patients and physicians sccess to medical records that are crucial for the care of that patient.

The CanaCard platform employs a unigue patient identification code 1o access an SQL database designed 1o securely store
persona data, account bdances, transactional velame, research data and patient management tools. Portions of the database
are accessible by the patient, certified physicians and Licensed Producers/pharmacies only, and s used 1o monitor the
indrvidual patient and provide enhanced treatment recommendations through a patiem feedback loop that compares the
docter’s recommended and prescribed treatment with actual results in arder Lo optimize and improve futere patient care,
The system also tracks financial ransactions and creates repons for all required levels of government.
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CanaCard is composed of three modules, with a fourth module, the Pharmacy/Dispensary module which can be substituted
for the LP moduie. The CanaCard itself. a credit card sized identification card. is an integral part of the CPMS that alfows
the patient online gceess to all the data availuble 1o the patient within the system. Onee activated, the card i then used by
the patient fo sefect, purchase and take delivery of all medical cannabis requirements as specified in the prescription.

Doctor Portal
The Doctor Portal is the VIP Patient EMR, as described above. That is:
e Porlable EMR system with full aceess to all records of all patients all the time
s Easy to use with full capability to report and file insurance claims directly
#  Built-in Point of Sale payment system for non-insured billing {MasterCard, Visa, etc.)
+  Frees docior's time to allow them to practice medicine and not fornifilling



e Permuts interdepartmental coliaboration - For example. a patient is referred to an ear, nose and thromt specialist by
histher doctor and the files are shared between both physicians. The general pracutioner can set parameters that
onty allow certain data 1o be authorized for sharing with specific departments/physicians, while maintaining the
remaining data, securely protected from unauthorized use,

Patient Portal

¢ [Each patient is asked to complete his or her patient profile onfine using his or her unique 1.0, number to complete
the CanaCard application and deposit funds from his or her bank account or credit eard to purchase medical
cannabis (s per the preseription information), onhine through Licensed Producers” wihsites with the medications
being delivered directly to home addresses.

=  Able to schedule appointments with an explanation of symptoms over the VIP Patient intranat

= Patient can access fus'her own patient records anywhere in the world by using the patient’s own CanaCard and
passwords {subject to exdsting privacy Lnwvs}

Licensed Producer Portal

«  Customized websites will atlew LTs 1o menitor product availability and sales by entering the gross weight when
product becomes ready to sell {nventory and guality controt).

¢ The CanaCard EMR provides the LP with assurances that the patient has a legitimate prescription with purchase
avattabibity, as sales are sutomatically deducted from the patient’s prescription and matied as per the patient orders
{romplignce}.

¢ The LF is paid through the CamaCard EMR and sl required finaacial and physical reporting is sulomtically
updated, and il desired, transferred directly to QuickBooks for financial and tax purposes (accountability ),

e Pauents are able to read reviews of Licensed Producers’ various marijuana strains, and other pertinent information,
as well as reporting feedback from their own experience

Pharmacy
= Smtlar o the LP portal designed for medical cannabis, this portal seas buile specifically for the pharmacy
e Preseriptions can be generated and electronically transferred to Pharmacy,
= Auto-fecdback to Physician when preseriptions are filted

Two-way communication aliows for auto-refills, emergency alerts, drug inleraction, ote

Prevents fraud and misuse of preseriptions.

Verifies the legilimacy of the prescription received by the Pharmacy

*® & &

Canadian Market Survey

Health Canada is the federal authority that regulates the safery, efficacy, and quality of therapeutic products used in Canada,
pursuant 1o the Food and Drugs Act (Canada). Medical devices are regulated in Canada by Health Canada under the
Medical Devices Regutations of the Foad and Drugs Act ¢Canaday, To the best of AP knowledge, the OPMS is an FHR
syslem and i not a medical device, as defined by Health Canada: and as such, it can be commercialized by AHI in the
Canadian market without any further interaction with, or invehvement from, Health Canada,

While Conadian privacy laws gre lengthy and complex, most are based on internationally accepted fair information
principles which form the basis for the 10 privacy principles of the Canadian Standards Assecition’s Model Code for the
Protection of Persenal Information (CAN/CSA-(Q830-96 ) and the PIPEDA. The principies 1end to work well when applicd
to information held within a single organization, but may be more defficult 1o apply 1o an interoperable EMR. CanaCacd's
design has meorporated m the phatform acknowledgement of the concerns the Canadisn government and health care
operations notaed in the Canadian Stundards Mode] Code.

The provinces and territeries are respansible for developing their own EMR straiepies and for proposing prejects 1o Canada
Health Infoway that align with the Clectronic Health Record Solution Blusprint, the standards, and the eligibility criteria,
They are respensible for implementing the projects, and for the cost of operating and maintaining EHR systens. Because
the 1otal amoust of funding that Infoway will provide for a project is capped when the project is approved, the provinces
and ferritories assume all the risk of cost overruns.



Medical Marijuana

Although the Onwarie Court of Appeal struck down a prohtbition agamst possession of marijuana for medical reasons in
2000, roughly fifieen years later the medical marjuang industry in Canada remaing in its nascency. During this period the
ndustry has been hampered by continued court challenges and strict regulation from the federal government.

in 2614, the government phased out the Marihuana Medical Access Regulations C'NIMART), a licensing schemge allowing
eligible persons o possess and grow their own manjuana and replaced 8 with the Marfimana for Medical Purposes
Regrdatiores {"MMPR™}) The aim of the MMPR s to treat marijuana as much as possible Iike other narcotics used for
rredical purposes. Under the regulations, the patient must consub with a preseribed healthcare practitioner (e, a physician
of & gualified nurse practiioner) and obtlain @ signed “medical decument.” which is similar to a prescription. The patient
cant then get medical marijuana by submitiing the medical document direetly 10 a Licensed Producer, Altermatively,
arrangements can be made for the Licensed Producer 1o transfer the drug to the healtheare practitioner who signed the
medical document, and the patient can obtain it from the healthcare practitioner. Currenily, the regulations impese limils on
the totat quantity of martjuana that can be ransferred at one time and within a 30-day period

A Federal Court imunction granted on March 21, 2004 remains o place allowing those whe lave o personal production
licence pursuant 1o the MMAR 1o grow medical marijuana, in February 2016, the Federal Court ruled that the MMPR were
ay ifrmgement on charter rights and declared that they have no force and effect (applying 1o the persons who had the
proper licenses i place at the tme of the original inunetion). The Federal Court gave the government six months Lo cotne
up with new rules, which were ultimately implemented on August 24, 2016,

Also since March 2014, Health Canada has been issuing comunercial licenses to Licensed Producers. The government hus
received almost 1,200 applications for o production hicense to-date. So far, according 1o the Healh Canada website, Health
Canada has ssued production licenses to 36 companies (as of the date of this Prospectus) who have registered over 93,000
totd chents, and sold about 4,773 kilograms of medical wmarijuana in the period July 1, 2016 to September 30, 2016
(hitpe/wwaw he-se ge.ca/dhp-mps/maninana’info/market-marche-eng php)

Om Avgust 11 2016, Heahh Canads announced the new decess to Cannabis for Medical Purposes Regnkarions
{("ACMPR™). These new regulations will reploce the MMPR, (According to the Government of Canada Sactsheet found at
httpo/news e cawebanicle-cndenid=1 1 10409)

The largest simgle change 15 the introduction of provisions that will allow Canadians who need access to cannahis for
medical purposes 1o produce a limited amount of cannabis for their own medical purposes, or designate someone 1o
producc it for them  With registration, individusls will be alfowed fo produce a limited number of plants based on a
{formula that takes into account the individual s daily dose (e, quantity suthorized by their physician) and the average vield
of a plant under certain growing conditions, such as mdoor or outdoor growing,

The ACMPR does not change the role of health care practitioners in Canada in the administration of this program. Several
provincal health care reguiatory authoritics and the College of Family Physscians of Canada have alse issued guidelines or
guidance for health care practitioners.

Individuals authorized 1o use cannabis for medical purposes by a health care practitioner will continue to have the optien of
. - ! ) D} P f
purchasing cannabis from one of the 36 Licensed Producers Hcensed by Health Canada

Because most of the 1P in the industry are small, private entities, speeific information 1s hard o come by, However, there
are public companies operating in this space as Licensed Producers, including Metrum Health Corp. {TSXV MT),
Organigram Holdimgs Ine, (TSXV:OGH), Emerald Health Therapeutics inc (TSXVIEMM) and Aphria Ine. ¢TSXV APHG

Principal Markets for EMRs

Canada

Prespise slower than expected growth of 3.5% tn the EMR market in 2014, the global market for FMRs was estimated 1o
reach 5223 llion by the end of 2015, with the Norh American market projected to account for $10.1 billion or 47% of
the EMR market and Canada anticipated 1o account for approximately 10% of the madket, or $1 billion, While the

following market descriptions are focused on the Canadian market, followed by the 1S market, the descrptions and
conditions are very similar,

i



Supporting the growing trend toward patient engagement, a recent Accenture Consulting Consumer Survey on Patieni
Engagement, an online poll of over 9,000 adults conducted by Hammis Research in laly, 2013, found that {ully half of
Canadian consumers are willing to switch physicians to gain online access to EMRs The same group surveved doctors and
found that in Canada only 5% of Canadian doctors will facilitate patient downloads of EMR summaries. Only 16% of
doctors allow patient requests for prescription refils, and just 16% offer electronic reminders as follow-up or preventative
care. All of these statistics put Canada below all seven other nations surveyed in the key areas of healtheare information
exchange. Tlus indicates a clear need for EMR platforms which physicians and clinics will find beneficial enough to make
them want 1o switeh 1o an EMR platform, and patients will find helpful enough to make them want to switch physicians,

Patient {evel of and demand for onling aceess for their medical records (see chan below) is an industry trend that AHI will
review when structuring its marketing and sales strategy.
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The Governmenti of Ontario has a siated target to convert atl medical records in the province from paper 1o digital. The
Governiment of Ontario estimales that twe-thirds of Ontarians are covered by electronic medical record software, and seven
out of ten physicians use EMR software in their practice. In order to comply with the current regulatory environment and
tarpet to convert 1o EMRs, doctors who do not use EMRS are being directed toward the need to switch o an EMR.

However, although it appears that a sizable minerity of practitioners has yet to adopt EMR in their practices, there are signs
that existing services are nol meeting their users’ standards. A number of sources fave ndicated that roughly one-third {and
potentially even more } of physicians with an EMR system are dissatisfied and would be willing to change.

The following selected data from the 2014 NPS' provides a snapshot of how EMRs are viewed within the medical
community:

Some Reasons for not Usine EMR Barriers in Agcessing EMR Access to EMR

Too Costly 32.4%  Compatibility 43.5%  Excellent 13.2%

Too Tune Consuming 364%  Technical Glitches 52.3%  Sauslactory 44 3%

Not Available 276%  Security Issues 25.0%  Unsausfactory 20.0%
Not Available 20 7%

Revenue for (he years ended December 31, 20014 and December 31, 2015

AHI was not active in its business in 2014 and 1herefore generated limited revenue. AHI generated revenue of $8,208 for
the year ended December 31, 2014 and $167,555 for the year ended December 31, 2015 These revenues were earned
under the reseller agreements and are nol reflective of sales of VP Patient or CanaCard (o end customers. The revenue was
derived from a related party transaction invoelving a person who, at the relevant time was a director of AHI and a direetor of

22014 National Plhvsigan Survev”, The College of Physicians of Canada. Canadian Medical Association, The Royat College of

Physicians and Surgeons of Canada.




the ober corporate party te the reseller agreement.  See “Describe the Business — Three Year Histery™ for additional
information about the reselfler agreements,

Competitive Conditions

Current Types of Svstems en the Market

The EMR market s comprised of four types of systems: Traditional Sofiware, SaaS, ASP, and Cloud-Based Services The
graph betow illustrales the breakdown in the US market in 2014 for all of these services (believed 1o be similar (o Canaday.

Traditional Software

Traditionat software 1s installed on a computer or server at a physician’s office, which 15 typically expensive to implement
and maintain. As cloud-based systems become more readily available and will have more features to offer the physician,
the traditional software segment will likety decline.

Application Service Provider (ASI?)

ASP is similar to traditional software but is installed on industry operators” systems. There 1s a lower implementation cost
than traditional software but higher annual operating costs. ASP's share of the market is expected decline in favour of
cloud-based systems that can offer more feaures and better accessibility to shared networks with industry vperators,

Software as a Service (Saas)

SaaS is soltware that is owned, delivered and managed remotely by one or more providers. Saa$ models allew healtheare
providers’ access (o the latest, most up-to-date sofiware enline. Cloud technology enables industry operators to update
EMR soltware on a single network that is available to all healthcare practices within that particular network and all
software updates are performed by industry operators and stored in the cloud. Saa$ has muluple functions, including
serving as a national database that also acts as a single communication connection 1o payers, pharmacies, hospitals and
other henltheare providers,

However, one Key issue with Saa§ is that it does not allow industry operatoss 1o provide additional serviees, such as
maonitoring regulatory changes for healtheare providers. Nevertheless, SaaS software has fared well over the past [ive years.

Cloud-Based Services

Cloud-based services are the most technologically intensive form of EMR sofiware, Though Saa$ is alse cloud-based, this
product segment provides addatiomal services, including back office services in the cloud-based network. For example, (his
product segment enables industry operators 1o achieve cost benchmarks that assist healtheare providers with cutting costs.
As the mdustry offers more cloud-based services that include specific solutions that comply with the privacy restrictions set
out in statutes Hike the HIPAA (US) or PIPEDA (Canada), demand for cloud-based services is expected to increase over the
next five years.



Cloud-bused services also make it easier to provide healtheare professionals with access to their records remotely, which
could provide an additional incentive for products in this segment. Physicians with multiple practices or those with hospital
privileges may prefer cloud-based systems since they will likely require access to patient information at multiple locations.
As a cloud-based service, AHI operates both software offerings as cloud-based and is well-positioned to take advantage of
the opportunities afforded by this growing segment of the EMER market

Market Partcipants

To the best of AHLU's knowledge, there are roughly two-dozen EMR providers in Canada, and only a limited number that
currently offer o cloud-bascd svstem. Pricing medels vary, with models charging bealtheare practitioners based on a
combingtion of implementation costs, daia conversion, raining, cloud 7 web hosting, and annual fees. The spectiic amotnts
for each of these costs can vary dramatically between providers.

The single Targest player i the Canadian EMR market 1s Telus, Through therr Telus Health division, Telus operates a
nmber of EMR platforms including Kinlogix, Med Access, PS Suite, and Wolf According 1o Telus™ website, their EMR
platferims provide access to approximately 14,000 physicians with access to nine miltion patient files. Telus has invested
roughly ST billion o their MR systems o dute and in 2013 alone, Telus Health generated roughly $500 miltion in
TEVEAUES,

Canada s nol o single DMR market rather, it &5 a patchwork of provinctal EMR markets with perticipams largely
concentrated in o single provinee or region. In Ontare alone, the markel representing the majority of AHUs expected
revenues from VIP Patient, the breakdown of market share among participants with funded physicions 1s as follows?

EMR Vendor Funded Physicians Market %o
TELLIS Health Solutions 4,055 3a%
OSCAR EMR 2,282 20%
QHR Technologies Inc. 2173 Faty
Nightingale Informatix 1,330 13%
Corp.

P&P Data Svstems Ine 532 Sy
ABELMed Inc. 383 4%
Canada Health Systems Inc. 308 3%
Alpha Global 1T 163 A%
YMS Tne. 124 “3%%
YES Medical System 33 “1a

The data shows that although theve are a number of participants, the market s dominated by a handful of larger plavers
This could represent a significant barrier 1o entry since larger participants will have the benefit of brand recoanition and
capiial to fund growth and expansion. Conversely, the presence of larger participants can also present an opportumity for
smatler plavers since the farger firms can leverage their positions as market leaders with access to significant funds 1o
acquire smaller competitors, rather than compeling with them. Acquisitions represeated a significant component of Telus’
path towards becoming the dominant market plaver and as an example, in September 2016, Telus Health acquired
Nightingale Informatix Corp.

Intangible Properties

Success is dependent, in part, upon AHE's proprictary righis o its primary products, VIiP Patient and CanaCard. The
following consists of a deseription of these intelleciual property rights.

Under the 1P Distribution Agreement with VIP LLC, AHI Ims been granted the exclusive license (o distribute VIP Palient in
Canada and a non-exclusive right in the United States. Under the 1P Development Agreement with DON, AHI has heen
granted the exclusive worldwide right to use. develop and customize DCN's patent (pending) imellectual propenty to create
its own intelicctual propety for #s own exclusive use, the CanaCard Patient Management System,

* According to OntarioMD, as of Apeil 302013



Livense Fees amd Other Pavmenity

The following table summarizes the principal futere obligations under the 1P Develepment Agreement, as amended and the
1P Distribulion Agreement, as amended:

Matericd Agreement Contractual Oblivarions/Riehis Amaount of Pavment
1P Development Agreement Customization fee for DON 1o customize the | 5523 000 (873,000 was paid 1n 2014
CPMS to sunt Canadian regulations and S73.000 is pavable annuadly

commencing January 31, 2018 witha
balloon pavment of the outstanding
balance of principal and inlerest on
August 31, 2020 Owstanding ameunts
bear 5% annual mierest from
September §, 2815)

Putent IJF{)EUCiiOﬂ workdwide roviity on the sales of the CPMS of
A J
3.5% of net revenug

1P Distribution Agreement Revenue participation fze (payable monthly in | 45% of the net revenue collected by it
arredrs} in the preceding month
Thurd party hard costs {or lechmcal services at cost
License Fee {customization) 12.3% of customization fees collecied

{riol related 1o the fees patd on net
TCVETIIE )

License Fee {issuable in equity) F.O08,000 commuon shares of A
refeased from trust on listing

Custommtzation Fee {one-lime) §200,000 (paid;

License Fee (pavable afier AN has raised | 8350000 (satisfied  through  the
513600008 issuance of 437 560 A Shares)

Right to acquire 30% of VIP-Patieny, LLC, | TBD buw based on cash fow or turd
untit July 1, 2618 party valuation

Crnership of lellecinal Properey Developed Using the Licensed Technology

M medifications, variations, updates, erhancements, and improvements are made 1o the heensed technology, the intelicctual
preperty doeveloped by DUN would be owned by DON, but would stifl be available o AHL at no charge through the
respective license agreement

if intetlectual property 1s developed by AT independently of the Heensed technology it will he owned directly by AHL
Kev Patents: Applications

DUN has made patent appiications in the United States {September 2013) and Canada 1 Sepiember 2014} in respect of the
underiving technology supporting the CPMS, under the names “Medicant Dispensimg Systern and Method”™ Gn the United
Sttes) and “Medicament Prescription and Dispensing Management Systern and Method™ (in Canadaj The patent is
pending in the United States and Canada

Tlrough binding letters of intent between AHE and Dr. Michele Reille, a US expert and authority on the efficacy of the use

edical cannabis for treatment for wvariety of Hinesses. AHI has oblamned the exclusive rights to commercialize her
provisional US Patent (§231127373, US PTO APP # 62201433 Quantitative Means of Positive Effectiveness of CBD and
Cannabis Medicinals Pertatning to Patient Condition and Recommended Therapics) This provistonal patemt describes a
medns of testing individual Cannabis patients a5 o the effectiveness of the CBD and cannabis medicinals entering the
patient’s system. The test i for the presence and quanity of nitric exide and uses a simple colour coded litmus paper type
of strip the patrent touches to the tongue aller ingesting the medicine. The steip will show the amount of nitric oxide bemg
produced by the systern, which s & clear indication of the “Wellness™ of the patient. The colour determines the actual




strength of the body’s reaction 10 the medicine.  See “Anticipated Changes in the Current Financial Year - US Frtn
Stralegy”

Cyeles
Neither the products offered by AHI nor the markets in which it operales are considered to be cvclical. The medical
servives sector and toxicelogy lab secior tin which AHL operates) are stabie year round markets.

Economic Dependence

Ak will be dependent on the righis and revenues derived from the 1P Distribution Agreement, and revenues derived Trom
its own soltware system CanaCard derived through its [P Development Agreement with DON, AL has not vet sold its
soflware o end customers. For more information regarding the 1P Distribution Agreement and 1P Development Agreement
see “Deseribe the Busiiess ~Three Year History™

Alternate Heaith Labs inc., described below under “Anticipated Changes i the Current Financial Year - US Eatry
Strategy”, 1o the dale of this Prospectus, has eamed 118 revenue from two cusiomers, one of whom is a refated party 1o AL,
Whle 1t 15 not expected that such contracts will be termimited, should such customers ferminate their arrangements with
AHL and AHL 15 unable o negotiate similar arrangements with alternative customaers, it could have a material impact. See
“Risk Factors - Economic Dependence™.

Changes to Contracis

Al does not expect any changes o any of the material contracts i has for the curreni fscal year, except for amendments to
the Share Exchange Agreement, and the changes 1o the 1P Development Agreement ard TP Distribution Agreement, all of
which are described herein. Nene of AHI's material contracts are up {or re-negotiation i the next two fiscal years, See
“Breseribe the Business - Three Year Histon ™

Employvees

AML currently has one emplovee and will expand that number as reguired by the demands of its business. Other work is
performed for AHI by contractors and consultams,

AHL currently has 19 employees.

Foreign Operations

AHI tias examined a variety of medical services markets in the US and has ereated strategies for the areas most suited to
AHs expertse. For a descripton of AHIs expected mvolvement in the US market within the next 12 months, see below
under “Anticipated Changes in the Currem Financiad Year - US Uniny Strategy™

Three Year History

AHLis an Ontario company formed as a medical services company in tie Canadian market with interesi in promoting both
traditional {re. physicians) and non-traditional (ie chiropractors, Naturopaths) solutions fo modern healiheare. 1n 20186,

AHI has also been exploring opportunities in the US market,

Fisen! Year Ended December 31 2014

During tius develepment stage, ATl made no effort o begin generating revenue, instead focusing on developing DONs
patent pending inteliccmal property into ils own propriztary software platiorm, the CPMS,

Cn July 15, 2004, AR and BCNaCast Media Group ine. ("DUNT) entered into an inteliectual preperty development
agreement (the "I Development Agreement”) pursuant to which DON licensed its intellectual property, being the patent
pending CalKard parient management software systens along with and updates and any documentation in respect thereof
inchisding ali mielectal propenty rights therein, excluding ownership of the patent (the “DUN Property”™j to AHI for the
sole purpose of allowing AHI to create the CPMS, The 1P Development Agreement s for a term of 20 years. The paties”
intention s 1o negotiate, in good {5ith, a long erm renewal of the tP Development Agreement prior 1o the end of the term,
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and either party may notify the other party (rat it so wishes to renew the [P Development Agreement and thereby extend the
term at any time during the final vear of the werm. Termination prior to 20 vears is only by mutual written consent, or in the
case of a material breach, afler 30 business days of writlen notice of such breach if the material breach remains oustanding,
Under the werms of the 1P Development Agreement, AHT has the right to: {1) sub-license its right to distribute the CPMS to
affiliates or subsidiaries: (i) assign or transfer the 1P Development Agreement 1o an affiliate or subsidiary of AHL and (iif)
assign, transfer or otherwise dispose of alf or any of its rights in the DCN Property or the CPMS 1o a third pany that is not
an affiliate or subsidiary, subject 1o DON"s right of first refusal 1o aequire the CPMS on the same terms.

tm accordance with the terms of the 1P Development Agreement fas amended October 13, 2013 with effect as of July 13,
2014y, AR must pay DCN $523,000 a5 a cusiomization fee for DON to customize the CPMS 1o suit Canadian regulations
575,000 was paid n 2014 and §75,600 is payable annually commencing August 31, 2016 with a balloon payvment of the
suistanding balance of principat and mterest due on August 31, 2620 Interest on any unpaid amounts will accrue effective
September 1, 2015 at an annual rate of 13% until the totad amount including principal, HST, and scerued interest has been
repaid. The amount may be prepaid in whole or i part at gny ume and from tme to time with no prepayment penalty. DCN
was also granted the right to purchase up to 15,790,006 common shares in the fully difuted share capital of AHI at a price
of $0.02 per share, which shares were issued effective Decernber 15, 2014,

On December 15, 2014, AHI entered ino an wellectual propeny distnbution agreement with VIP LLC and DON (the 1P
Distribution Agreement} pursuand to which ViF LLC granied AHI an exclusive ficense to distribute the VEP Patient in
Canada. The [P Disinbution Agreement is for a term of 20 years. The parties” inwention is to negotiate, in good Faith, 2 long
term renewal of the 1P Drstribution Agreement prior to the end of the term, and edthier party may notify the other parsy that
it 30 wishes o renew the IP Distrbution Agreement and thereby extend the tenm at any time during the final vear of the
term. Termmation prior (o 20 vears is onlv by mutual written consent, or in the case of a material breach, afier 30 business
days of written notice of such breach if the materiad breach remains swistanding. Under the terms of the IP Distribution
Agreement, AH has the sight o0 (i sub-hicense its right to distribute the VIP Patient to affiliates or subsidiaries: (ii) assign
or transier the 1P Distribution Agreement to an afliliate or subsidmry of AHL and (:1) assign, transter or otherwise dispose
of all or any of #s rights i VIP Patient to a third party that is not an affilizte or subsidiary, subject to VIP LLC s right of
ferst refusal to negutre VIP Patient on the same forms.

Jrder the erms of the [P Distribution Agreement, AT will receive 100%: of all gross revenue generated in Canada from
sabes of the VIP Patient and, after certinn deductions are made from gross revenue, will retain 55% of all net revenue
generated. AT also has the right to acquire 30% (the “Option”) of the fully diluted common shares of VIP LEC until July
1, 2088 by paying VIP LLC a price per share based on o multiple of free cash flow of VIP LLC for the most recent trailing
twebve months from the date of a notice of mtention w exercise the Option, as deiermined by an independent third party
valuator,

In sceordance with the terms of the 1P Distribution Agreement, AHI nwst: (1) pay VIP LLC a revenue participation {ee,
payable monthly in arrcars, equal to 43% of the net revenue collected by it in the preceding month; (i) pay ViP LLC all
third party hard costs for techiical services plus & license fee of 12 5% of customization fees collected; (i) issue VIP LLC
LH00,000 common shares of AHE upon its listing, {iv} pay VIP LLC a $330,000 Hcense fee, pavable once AHI has raised
$1.500,000; and (v} pay DCN S200.000 plus toxes as a customization fee for DON 10 customize the VIP Patient 10 suit
Canadian regulations as well as any future revisions and enhancements made to the VIP Patient for VIP LLC which will

also be wade t the “Canadian” verston. This costomization fee was paid in December 014,

On December 15, 2014, AHI entered into an authorized resetler agreement (the “Alberta Distribution Agreement™) for
Alberta which authorized the reseller the right to locate and assist in the sale of the VIP Patient system in Alberta, and for
the diswibution rights of VIP Patent in Alberta for $300,000 (inchusive of tax) Pursuznl (o the terms of the Alberla
Distribution Agreement, the reseller is entitled to receive: (i3 25% of all customization fees pawd by doctors, elinies and
nwedical providers within Alberta that # has created and sccured a contracts! end tser relationship; and (i) 3 5% of all
back-end net revenue generated in AHE through the doctors, chinics and medical providers™ usage of the ANl Software.
Under the tenms of the Alberta Distribution Agreement, AT also agreed to issue 300,000 common shares of A at a
deemed price of S0.02 per common share, which were issued on December 15, 2014 The Alberta Distribution Agreement
is for a pertad of three years commencing on December 15, 2014 and will auwtomatically renew for one year terms uniess
terminated carlier on writfen notice provided by either party 1o the other of ils desire to not renew no fater than 60 days
prior (o the end of an existing ferm or on 30 davs prior wrilten notice inr the event of failure to cure a breach.

Cn December 15, 2014, AN entered into an authorized reselier agreement (the “Noeva Scotia Distribution Agreement”;
for Nova Scotiaz which authorized the reseller the night to locate and assist in the sale of the VIP Patient system in Nova
Seotia, and for the distribution rights of VIP Patient in Nova Scotia for $290,000 (inclusive of tax ). Pursuant {o the terms of
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the Nova Scotia Distribution Agreement, the reseller 1s entitled 1o receive: (13 25% of all customization fees paid by doctors,
chinies and medical providers within Nova Scotia that it has created and secured a contractual end user relationship; and (i)
3.5% of all back-end net revenue generated in AHE through the doctors, clisics and medical providers™ usage of the AHI
Software. Under the terms of the Nova Scotia Distribution Agreement, Akl also agreed to issue 290,000 commeon shares of
AHI &t a deemed price of S002 per common share, which were issued on December 15, 2014, The Nova Scetia
Distribution Agreement is for a period of three years commencing on December 15, 2014 and will automatically renew for
one year terms unless ferminated carbier on writlen notice provided by either party to the other of ite desire to not ranew no
later than 60 days prior 1o the end of an existing term or on 30 davs prior written notice in the event of failure o cure a
breach.

Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2013

Al modified the terms ol iis key contracts, the 1P Development Agreement with DUN and the 1P Distribution Agreement
with VIP LLC. In November 2015, A closed a portion of the Financing (see “Prior Sales™s and entered inte the Share
Exchange Agreement with the Issuer as deseribed elsewhere i the Prospectus.

The [P Development Agreement was further amended on December 15, 2085, wherein DON agreed to provide patent
protection and to defend the patent i challenged anywhere i the world in exchange for a rovalty on the sales of the CPMS
of 3.5% of net revenue,

The 1P Dastribution Agreement was amended on December 15, 30135, pranting AT 2 non-exchusive license 1o market and
sell the VIP Patient software in the US. AT will pay 10 VIP LLC a rovalty of 40% of net revenue and will agree on an
meentive plan with VIP LLC should VIP 1LLC s assistance be requested in AU s efforts 1o distribute VIP Datient in the
LIS,

Subseguent Fvents epost Fiscal Year Ended December 312015

AHE modified the terms of its key contracts, the 1P Development Agreement with DON and the 1P Distribution Agreement
with VIP LLC, AHI was also active m considering markets outside of Carada.

The 1P Development Agreement was funther smended on March 15, 2016, 1o defer the commencement of the $73.000
annual payment o January 31, 2018 {from August 31, 2016}

In April and Mav 2016, AH closed a portion of the Financing. Sec “Prior Sales”

The 1P Distrsbution Agreement was further amended on June 10, 2016, wherein AL agreed to issue 437,300 AHI Shares 1o
VIP LLC in full satistaction of ws 5330600 beense fee obligation,

In July 2016, AHT closed @ further portion of the Financing  See "Prioy Sales™ AHI also repurchased 160,000 Units for
cancellation.

Anticipated Changes in the Curreat Financial Year

in the 12 months {ollowing completion of the acquisition of ATII, the Resulting Issuer intends 1o

{1) Launch VIP Patient and CanaCard in Canada and the Untted States.

{u} Launch CME cowrses in Canada and the US beginning with the two cannabis programs now market-ready with Dre.
Retilo

£} Acguire, build or-enter into additional partnerships with at least one US toxicolozy lab as a key component o

further #ts US entry stmtegy, subject to available resources.

VIP Patient Sales Plan - Canadp

The first step in developing an EMR sales project plan Omarketing plan) is (o assemble an effective implementation team. A
project leader/Director of Sales 1o coordinate and organize the overall sales plan is essentio! for creating an effective
product roll out. Sales representatives are needed from the various demographic areas where the VIP Patient strategic
marketing plan outlines implementation of safes o organizations that will benefit from using the system in a specific area.
This includes IT system support staff, operations management and the sales team. The team will determine the goals and
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objectives of demographic implementation for marketing and align them with an optimal distribution plan. Sales technigues
and education will afso be provided by this team.

As g st step in developing these plans, AHI has been and continues to examine different wavs to reach oul to doctors and
chinics inan effort 1o secure new business. AHE has been rescarching the relationships between the dociors who niced to use
EMRs and the other users who need to communicate with those doctors electrenically, (specialists, hospitals, labs, etc).

Product Eaunch

The next step is w install VIP Patient in operation in several clinies across the country to demonstrale its potential to satishy
all plavers in the market, and show the efficiency gains through its use

AHD will offer VIP Patient to physicians at no up-front or menthly fee (relying only on “back-end® foes us a percentage of
aclual bitted chargesy. AHT will invite physicians to various locations to see VIP Patient softsvare in use and to allow

phystcians the opportunity te (28t deive the systems themselves,

CanaCard Sales Plan - Canada

The Resulting Issuer can issue CanaCard (and/or VIP Patient} cards annually to any patient who wishes to access hisher
medical records from wherever he/she may be. This will give the patient the security of knowing that wherever in the world
those records are needed, {an acoident in Europe or, an illness in indiay, password sccess is avatiable to aceess the medical
records locally.

Adthough CanaCard ts fully operational, the local Canadian market for medicat marijuana, while legal, is not vet in a stable
position, and the legistation and reguluation for anticipated recreational use is still being defined by the Canadian
government. Stmifarly regulation of the US medical and recreational market #s in transition from state to stile with
uncertainly as w any changes by the US federal government When these regulations settle, AHi expects that i will
accelerate its marketing efforts to both Licensed Producers and doctors'clinics. AMI expeets that if the use of AT
becomes more accepted by the general public, that CanaCard’s features may Iead 1o software growth through adopted use
by physicians as more and more information about medical canhabis’s efficacy and results become more widely accepted
by the medical community. Continued delays or uncertainties in establishing standard regulations for use and control of
martjuam may be a risk to CanaCard's adoption by medical service providers

The muin revenue stream for CanaCard is expeeted to come from the Licensed Producers, whe muy pay an 8 5% to 12 5%
transaction fee an sales to CanaCard holders. The incentives for paying this are twolold: First, CanaCard funds all
transaction costs, inventory conirol, linancial reporting and verification of regulatory compliance. AT also creates and
manages the LP's “Intermet Store” and shopping cart {or case of use by patients 1o purchase their aoods. Second, through
the doctor™s chinics and internet marketing efforts, AL expects to provide paticms to the Licensed Producer, which is
currently the main operational issue and constraing that all growers face, and why the CanaCard svstem is expected to be
attractive to a Licensed Producer. Although as of the date of this Prospectus, AHI does not have any conlracts in place with
£.Ps and there are no assurances that relationships will develop

LIS Entry Stratesy

AHIs itended eniry o the US market is (1) through a Continuing Medical Education (CME) programs business for
doctors, and (2) entry into the business of operating toxicology Inboratorics, commencing with a single laboratory in Texas,
Market entrics are or will be via joint venture/profit sharing arrangements with expericnced operators as is more Tully
explatned below.

Continuing Medical Education Business

Continuing medical education consists of educational activities which serve 1o maimain, develop, or increase the
knowledge. skills, and professional performance that a physician uses to provide services to patients. The content of CME
programs 5 developed, reviewed, and delivered by experts in their individual clinical areas. These activities may take place
as hive events, written publications, enline programs, audio, video, or other electronic media.

According o the Acereditation Councitl for Continuing Medical Education (ACCME), the CME business exceeded $2.65
Billion in 2014, Worldwide there are approximately 14 million physician CME interactions yearly and another
approximately 11 milkion non-physician CME inferactions. bt is noteworthy that the non-pliysicians group will continue to



grow as Physicians Assistants (PAs), nurse practitioners, and other hospital support siaff continue to require education
themselves.

The use of medical cannabis &5 becoming an tncreasingly important medicine/therapy 10 treal o variety of discases and has
long been wsed for pamn reliell  Assuming it muy become a mainsiream treatment, of which there are no assurances,
preseribing physicians will need 1o take CME courses o be qualified to treat thelr pauents. They will alse need EMR
software with a controlled substance platform. AME has entered info a business relatfonship with D, Michele Reillo w
distribute her medreal cannabis CME programs.

Dr. Reillo is an authorily en the efficacy of Ure use medical cannabis for tretment of variety of illnesses. She holds several
key patents in the arca of her expertise and AMI has acquired the exclusive rights 1o her patenis for nitic oxide testing and
refated measuring strips. The fest provides a guantitative means to determing the pesitive effectiveness cannabis medicinals
have ona patient’s condition and recommended therapies. She has developed two complete CME credit courses regarding
the use and prescribing of medical cannabis, both approved by the American Medical Associnion ("AMA™) AHI has
acquired the rights 1o the courses and has created a multi-media series called the Cannabidiol CBD and THC Certification
Program for Health Care Practitioners, Both are now complete and market ready, having achicved their accreditation in
September 2016, These programs are highly technical and contain several hours of voice-over mulimedia graphics and
video, all ereated by AHT (who contracted out the work to a thind party with the appropriate expertise) under the supervision
of Dr. Reilio. They were aceredited by the University of Lowsvilie Medical Schoot (a schoal licensed o give such
accreditations), and are expeeted fo become valuable educational courses regarding the use and clfectivencss of CBD and
THC based medicines for doctors, nurses and others who want o further their understanding of these treatment fonms
These courses will be sold on the internet and directly through AHUs EMR platforms. AHL will market to doetors through
direct emuil marketing. AHI has also had discussions with YouTube to market the AHI CME courses shrough its Tighly
visihle network.

The indmg letters of intent with Dr. Restio entered into in February 2016 provide that she will receive consideration of
350,000 Common Shares of the issuer following the Resulting Issuer’s fisting, a monthly retainer of USS$S 000 for 5 vears,
25% of adjusted profits derived from use of her patents and 58% of adjusted net profits from the sale of her CME courses

Management believes that AMs medical cannabis CMI programs may aitmct doctors and clinics ¢ 015 controlled
substance EMR software, and advertising through the same soltware may increase the visibility of the CMEs 1o doctors and
chinics. A also expects that these programs have the potential to generate increased toxicology laboratory business as
discussed below,

US Toxicology Labaratory Business

A wnacology faborafory receives and independently analyzes samples of bivlogical matenal, for various toxins, prinurily
drugs. A toxicology screen refers [o the various lests that determine the type and approximate amount ol legal and illegal
drug a person has taken Services include blood testing, saliva testing and wrine wsting. The medical community, emplovers
and law enforcement are major users of this mdustiy’s service. Overall, higher iflicit dreg use has spurred emplovers”
demand for toxicology tests, There are approximately 8,000 medical and disgnostic Iaboratorics in the United States
generuting LIS355 biliwon in annual revenues. The industry is highly {ragmented consisting maindy of independent labs,
physician office labs, and bospital-based labs. With changing regulations {EMR reguirements, 1CD-10 reporting, ete ) it s
becoming prohibitively expensive for the smaller abs 10 survive, AHI's management belicves that there is an
acquisition/consobidation epportunity. By utilizing AHU's two main software platforms including their doctor interfuees
and HZD-10 reporting, its research indicstes that operating toxicology laboraiories may be a profitable business.

The toxicology laboratories industry s 1o the growth stape of its Iife evele, which is characterized by growth stronger than

the overatl economy, due to rapidly changing technologies and increasing market acceptance of the indusiry's services. For
exampie, according to 1BIS World research, the incidence of thlicit drug and substance abuse has skyrocketed in the Umited
Stafes, inciting many markets, such as employers and the law enforcement sector, to demand toxicology tests.  Also
aceording o 1BES World Research, as reported by proeb, the indusiry 's revenue, which has grown at an average annual sate
ol 5.6% 10 $2.7 Bitlon in the five vears to 2015, 1s expeeted to grow ot an annualized rate of 4.7%5 to $3.4 Billion by 2020,
(http A www priveb.comyreleases/ 201 5/03 prweb 1 2593453 him)

A few of the key reasons why toxicology s considered ag an entry point for AHL



i More decters are requiring foxicology reports 1o understand their patients. Tosicology testing provides objective
information Lo assist physicians in diagnostic and therapeutic decision  making to ensure (a) the drugs prescribed
are being taken as directed, (b) no filicit drugs are being taken, (¢} dangerous drug inleractions are avoided,

2 The Toxicology Laboratorses industry has experienced steady growth, This growih is anticipsted to continue for
the next five vears,

3 There are few large players in the Toxicelogy Laborsories industry: most labs are independent and service only 3
few dociors,

4. Diagnostic & Toxicology Laboratories is are profitable business i managed carefully,

3. With the requirement to be ICD-10 compliant, smaller lubs are being forced owt of business as the cost of

complinnce can be prohibitive. {International Classification of Disease (ICD-10) codes are required for bifling by
iNSUrance companies.)

£ The delivery system is in disarray. Doctors” delivery support systems are not heing served s any sort of optimal
way, as many fees get wrned down and go un-coblected by doctors because of outdated-incorrect coding, a key
marketing advantage for the AHI EMR software platforms, as they expect to address this problem through
acewrale reporting

7. The whele sector 1 inthe very early phases of consolidation.

The software sysiems offered by AHI link toxicology labs with the rest of the medical industry.  Toxicology testing
completes the patient profile with regard 1o rarcotics and contrelied substance management by linking the results hack to
the physicians who preseribe opiotds and narcotics and require ongoing toxicology reports as part of their practice. The
results are transmitied electronically with billing and sales support all done by the same sofiware, ensuring accuracy, a
permanent audit trail, and snteroperability that enable the exchange of this imporeant dala with the medical community, In
the US, AN plans to give VIP Patient and CanaCard te doctors for free to facilitate timely and accurate st results
reporting o physicions and encourage the use of Tabs alfiliated with AL

AHIs initial toxicology taboratory strategy 15 to establish its own laboratery monaged by an experienced operator on a joint
ventare basis. [t executed a Lab Development Agreement ("LDA™) datwed April 27, 2016, as amended, with Dr, Michael
Murphy ol San Antonio. Texas. The LDA provedes that Murphy or his aflilistes (tlogether “Murphy™) will assist in setting
up and Ficensing o loxicology lab for & whelly owned US subsidiary 1o be incorporated by AHT and called Alternate Health
Labs. inc. ("AHL"L AHL was incorporated as a Delaware corporation in May 2016, and its share capital is presently held
in trust for Murphy by the incorporating attorney, pendmg closing the LDA nnd ransfer of AHL 10 AHI s a 100% owned
subsidiary.  Because the acquisition of AHL forms part of the Resulting Issuers primary business within the meaning of
applicable securities laws, the audited financial statements of AHL for the period from incorporalion to August 31, 2016 are
included as Schedule “E™, ard the related management discussion and anabysis for the surme period is included as Schedule
T

The LDA provides that Murphy 15 1o receive 1,926,000 Comimon Shares of the 1ssuer, when the [ab is established, licensed
to AHL and tumed over (o the Resulting [ssuer. As owtlined below, these closing condilions have been satisifed ag AHL
has recerved its CLIA {Chnical Laboratory Improvement Amendments) certificate of acereditation (45D2107927) from the
Centers for Medivare & Medicaid Services, The LA is not closed yet, as the closing will oceur after the completion of the
Share Exchange Agreement when Al is a wholly-owned subsidiary of the [ssuer. There are no other conditions to closing
that are requited to be satisficd. The closing will be retroactive to the date of incorporation of AHL. The Share Exchange is
expeciad to close shonly after filmg of the Prospectus and receipt of required conditional listing approvals from the CSE.

Under the LDA, LMK Management LLC, an affiliate of Murphy will manage the lab and earn a management fee equat 1o
9% of AHL’s wxicology sereening net income. Toxicology screening net income is calcutated by multiplving the number
of monthly screens processed times a mutually agreed sereen fee, initially ranging from USDS100 to $120 depending on
the screen test, fess all monthly fixed and vanable expenses.

In May 2016, Murphy assumed leases for space and equipment on a recently closed wxicology lab in San Antonio, Texas.
The eriginal cost of the leased equipment which is capable of screening over 70,600 samples per month was about USDS6
miltion. There are six Teases with a remaining balance of approsimately USDS|1 million {as of October 31, 2016} owing
under the leases which are forecasted to be fully paid from the lab’s operating cash flow by November 2017 when title on
all equipment will have been conveyed to AHL. Murphy commenced operations in June 2016 and AHL's starf-up
operations for the period ending August 31, 2006 was audited by AHE's auditors, who are also auditors of the Issuer.
sample. ls pre-tax income before calculating Murphy's profit sharing management fee was $1,121,192 (564 62 per sample)
or 85375074 (333, 14 per sample} net of Murphy s participating management fee, The audited revenue and relased operating
costs were in US doliars and converted to Canadian dollars at an average [oreign exchange rate of 130, The pre-tax income
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per sample 15 reasonably expected 1o increase as processing volumes increase and reduce the amount of Tixed costs, trainmg
ardd start-up costs altocated to cach sample, and simple operating efficiencies wke hold

AML hos current capacity to process up to 70,000 samples per momh in a single shift.  AHL has entered into two
agreemients to process hoth toxicology and blood samples as part of its business plans in the next 12 months:

e AHI has entered inte a conditional Mutual Co-operation and Consulting Agreement {the "Paradigm Consulting
Agreement”} with Paradigm Healtheare Selutions, LLC ("Paradigm™) & farge scale toxicology screen aggregaior in
Florida 1o exclusively refer toxicology samples (urine and blood) for processing to AHL via Sun Clinical
Laboratory, LLE ("Sun™) a company that is n the business ol providing and referring lab tests (see Sun bullet
below)y. Paradigm is an arms” length party 1o Sun, Murphy, AHL, AHI and the Issucr. The Paradigm € onsulting
Agreement, when closed. 15 for an ongoing term When closed, the agreement provides that Paradigm will refer
(direetly or indirectly) a minsmum of 150,060 toxicotogy samples per month on a staged, best efforts basis. The
referral currently operates as an indivect referral s Paradigm refers the sampies 1o Sun. Sun has agreed to use
AHL exclusively for all lab tests referred 10 Sun by Paradigm if such tests exceed Sun’s capacity, wlthough Sun
does not have the obligation under the Reference Lab Services Agreement tas defined below and referred w0 in the
bullet point below) to refer its own {ie. Sun’s samples) to AHL. As consideration for entering this exclusive
referral agreement and after the Share Exchange Agreement is closed, the Resulting [ssuer will put 1,500,006
Common Shares in escrow for Paradigm These shares will be refeased in stapes as follows' 250,000 shares will
be released after it delivers 73,000 samples for cach of two consecutive months and a another 250,000 shares when
# debivers 150,000 samples for a further two consecutive months and 250,000 shares for each hospital contract ot
signs for the benefit of Paradigm and AHI to & maximem of 4 hospitais. Paradigm has no penaltics should it fail to
debiver samples except that its eserowed shares will not be released. 1T AL does not have the resources to process
any of the referred samples, then the dedicated sample volume (otherwise teferred but not delivered hecause of
AHL capacity issues, if any) will be counted toward the samples delivered by Paradigm for the release of the
Common Shares. Additional consideration received by AHE under the agreement is that Paradigm must pay a
monthiy management {ee of 15% of its net proceeds to AHI as o consulting fee for tarketing and administrative
support including providing sccess o AHEPs EMR Software, AHI does not receive the screen foe directly from
Paradigm: it is paid by Sun. The parties are continuing to negotiale the meaning of et proceeds” toward a
mutually agreeable definstion The Paradigm Consulting Agreement may be terminated if not closed or extended
by December 28, 2016, Closing is conditional upon completing the Share Exchange Agreement. LDA and
conditonal listing approval from the CSE. See “Risk Factors - Contractus! Risks™,

» AL has signed & contract wilh Sun, an afliliate of Murphy, effective June |, 2016 (the “Reference Lab Services
Agreement”} to perform lub tests Sun currently has demand for rests that exceeds its capacity by approximately
5.000 samples per month which Sun has advised AHL that 11 expects could grow to 30,060 samples per month in
the next [2 monihs, and with the Paradigm referrals, grow 1o 20€.000 lab tests per month The number of
estimated samples deliverable by Sun over the relevant period are estimaies of Sun and carmot be verified by
AHL. The Reference Lab Services Agreement is for a term of three years and may be extended by successive
renewal terms of one year. Sun has agreed © use AHL exclusively for all Tah 1es1s referred to Sun by Paradigm if
such tests exceed Sun’s capacity, although Sun does not have the obligation under the Reference Lab Services
Agreement to refer 165 own (ie. Sun’s samplesy 10 AHL. Sun is delivening samples 1o AL that exceed its current
capacity but there is no assurance that samples including Paradigm samples will be referred (o AHL i Sun
increases its capacity. The agreement may be terminated for cause by either party by written notice with a 30 day
cure period  Under the contract, Sun pays AHL USDSI28 per unine toxicology sample screened on or before the
20™ day following the end of the montls (s which the screen was performed. The payment to AHL is not comingen
on collectons or reimbursements by Sun from patients or insurance providers. The agreement also contains
standard confidentiality, indemnity and insurance provisions. See “Risk Factors - Contractual Risks™

s AHL continues to market ifs services to large aggregators and hospital groups which it expeets will result in
additional buginess

AHL has considerable loor space to expand, as well as access 1o the lab technicians and equipment to keep pace with
potential monthly sample growth, including growth {rom Paradigim, Sun and other possible new referrals. Management
estimates that its current 70,000 monthly 1ests capacity can be doubled with the acquisition of additional Iab eouipment at g
cost of US$2 million. While not currently i the plans of the Resulting Issuer. additional capacity could be acquired on a
staged hasis if monthiy tests approach current capacity.  Any future capital addition decisions will be based on market
demand and the Resuliing Issuer’s abifity 1o finance cquipment from positive operating cash flow, equity or debt



instruptents. The cost of additionat staff is nol included in the 32 million as salaries are expected 1o be covered out of
operating cash flows assumed te be at the sample-to-technician ratio experienced in the lab’s first three months of
operations. While there can be no assurance that AHL will receive additional samples outlingd above from Paradigm or
Sun. management believes AHL can nsiniain its historical business with sales approaching $750,000 per month and a pre-
fax net income per sample of 533,44 Maimaining existing business s subject 1o the coninued performance of existing
contracts, of which economic dependence on two contracts is arisk. See "Risk Facters - Eeonomic Dependence™

Management also reasonably believes that based on the acnal audited costs experienced in s frst three months of
operations AHL can improve 11s pre-ax net income because operating costs are typically higher in start-up operations.
Also, increasing processing volumes will reduce the amount of fixed ¢osts allecated to each sample resulling in an increase
in net income per sample. Dwring the first three months of operations ending August 31, 2016, the Iab averaged shout
3,804 tests u month and it completed 7,740 tests in October. Risks to achieving expanded opermtions include contracting
with new sources for samples and performance of existing contracts. the Reference Lab Services Agreement and the
Paradigm Consutting Agreement, and that such contracts do not debver the sample volumes expected, acquinng and
financing equipment purchases and successludly kinng the addiional Tab wechnicians and administrative staff required to
deal with the logistics of increased sample flow. In addition sales prowth is subject 1o competition from other labs as well
as changes o industry regulations and hisworical healtheare expense reimbursements frons health insurance providers.
Therefore, there are no asswrances that growtl: can be achieved.

LSE OF AVAILABRLE FUNDS
Proceeds

This 15 a non-offening prospectus The fssuer is not raising any funds in conjunction with this Prospectus. Accordingly,
there are no proceeds (o the lssuer in connection with the liling of this Prospecius,

Funds Available

Ag at October 31, 2016, the Issuer had o working capiial deficiency of 343,856, AHI had working capital of $957.945 and
AHL had o working capital deficiency of $5373 net of 12 monthly capiial lease pavments which are expected 1o be paid from
AHLs pusitive operating cash Bows shich have not been incladed in Available Funds {as defined below)  The Issuer and
AHI both have had negative cash flow from operating activities since inception

The foliowing is @ breakdown of the funds that will be available to the Resulting fssuer (the “Available Funds” ) upon
completion of te Frnancing, the Transactien and the LA and the sequisition of AML

Available Funds vpon completion of
the Transaction and the Financing

Source of Funds (%)

Estimated working capital (deficiency} of the Issuer as af October 31, 2016 (41 8563

Estimated working capital of AHI as at Octeber 31, 2016 957,845

Estimated working caputal of AHL as of October 31, 20160 (373

Total 915,516

) AHL's October 31, 2018 working capitd balance {deficiency) sxcludes 12 months of capital fosse equipment pavments totaliing §1882.659

which are expected o be paid from AHL s poditive oporming cash Hows which bave not been included in Available Funds

The conselidated pro forma balance sheet of the Resulting fssuer, which gives effect to the Share Exchange as i it hod been
completed as of December 31, 2015 and September 36, 2016, is attached as Schedule “G”. The pro forma working capital
position of the Resulting Issuer as Seplember 30, 2016, giving effect to the Share Exchange as if 11 had been completed on
that date, was $1.606.410 after excluding 12 months of equipment capital lease payments totalling $1,564,324 which are
expected to be paid from AML's positive operating cash flows which have not been included in Available Funds.

Use of Availahle Funds

Management anticipates applying the Resulting ssuer™s available funds in the following manner over the next 12 months:



tse of Funds Funds to be Expended ($)
Costs 1o complete the acquisition of AH and CSE Listing 50,000
Contract for redundant third pany cloud storage 10,600
Satesperson and Techmeal/Customer Support Stalf 53006
Pavables ~ - 177,000
Consuliing and acereditation fees {CME business? 104,000
Consulting fees {or Dr. Reillo 77000
Marketing and Advertising {(customer aeguisition’ 30,000

Generad and adminisirative 19 182,600

Legad and audit fees 44,000
Unalfocated working capital 194516

Total 915516

(13 General and adminisirmive expenses are sommanved as follows CSE listing fees and transfer agent fees (5200000, rent and venertd office

costs {5 14D 6001, other miscelianenus (520,.000)

Based on listorical vperating cash flows of AHL for the intial three months i operations, it is anticipated that AHL as a

stand-zlone entity will have sufTicient Tunds to satisfy ATLs working capital requiresnents and objectives over the next 12
mwnths.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, there may be cireumstances where, for sound business reasons, a reatlocation of funds muy
be necessary for the Resulting Issuer o achieve #s objectives. There can be no assurance that additional funding equired
by ihe Resulting Issuer will be available if required. However, it s anticipated that the available funds will be suffieient to
satisfy the Resulting Issuer's objectives over the next 12 monghs.

The Resulting Issuer intends to spend the net funds available to it as stated in this Prospectus. However, there may
be situations where, due to change of circumstance, outlook, research results and or business judgment, 2
reallocation of funds is necessary in order for the Resulting Issuer to schieve its overall business objectives.

Business Objectives and Milestones

The principal milestones that must oceur during the 12-month period following completion of the acquisition of AHI and

AHL w1 order for the business obpectives desertbed above 10 be accomplished are as follows:

Amticipated
Milestones that must occur for Timing to achieve
Business Ohbjective to be Business Estimated Cost
Business Objective Accomplished Objectives (%)
Develop sales praject plan: contract commissioned sales person | e ()1 2017 S15.000
- contract salesperson (o for CanaCard and VIP Patient
covrdinate and organize the contract for mithal customer s 042016 $40.000

sales plan

- contract FT svstem support

Aechnical service

VIE Patient product lnuncly
- seil modification program
to physicans

contract PIPEDATIPAA raed dana
warchousing

Add initial customer Aechnical
service {eombime with CanaCuard
above)

contract comunission salesperson
{combine with salesperson ahove)
begin in Ontario, then Albenia and
Nova Scotia

» Atiract first 10
doctors i Q1
2047

« 510004 for fndal
Data Storage

« combined with cost
noted above

s combined with cost
noted above

CanaCard Patiert
Muanagement System:

contract PIPEDA-rated data
warehousing

s sign doctors
and Licensed

+ combined with
above

[}
1




Milestones that must oceur lor

Anticipated
Timing to achicve

Bausiness Ohjective to be Business Estimated Cost
Business Obiective Accomplished Objeetives {5)
. - L , . AT 5 . .
- launch the CPMS in add inial customer /technical Producers combined with
Canada immediately

service representative (shared with
above)

above

S36.000
faunch advertising campaign for
CoanaCard and VIP Pagent
stan three doctors @nd two Licensed
Producers to the CTPMS
begen signing up the first 1,006
patients trough the CPMS
CME Business accredstation and marketing for e (34 2016 ond SHOG 600
CME courses Ol and Q2
continue consubling contract for Dr. 2017
Reilio e annud ST 000

Partner wills key Universities (o
establish as both suppliers of content
and distribution channels

Create new CME programs for
partner unversities and others

Add new CMIE programs 1o the
business offering

Revenue beginning
#1071 2017 will
begin to oifset
CXPOISCS

Profit generating
busmess. Costs
paid i advence
Combined with
above

Alternate Health Labs Ine.

- Build capacity 1o increase
samples per month beyond
the current capactty of
70,000 samples

~ Continue adding capacity
as required 1o mcet contract
demand

-Continue seeking suppher
coniracts to expand buginess

close the LDA with Dr. Murphy
add new couipment via purchase or
fease as required.

Continue adding people from
surrounding lahour poot

Continue training program {or
operators and staff

Maintain a quality control program
W ensure Lop quality service o
cuslomers

o (42016
e Q12017

. Q42016

« 42016

e Od 2016

Nif - Fab 15 cash
flow posttive in (3
2016 amud Nuture
equipment
EXPANSion costs
wilf only be
incurred when
supported by Iab
operating cash
flowsandona
staged basts afier
generating positive
working cupital.

Netther the Issuer, AHI nor AHL has declared any dividends or made any distributions since incorporation. The Board
may dectare dividends at its discretion but does not anticipate paying dividends in the near futere. The Board expects 1o
rotain carnings to finance future growth of the Resulting Issuer and, when appropriate, retive debt.

Munagement’s Discussion and Analysis for the fssuer for the financial yvear ended December 31, 2055 and the interim

DIVIDEND POLICY

peried ended September 30, 2046 is included as Schedule "B™.

Management’s Discussion and Analysis of AHI for the financial year ended December 31, 2015 and the interim period

ended September 30, 2616 13 included as Schedule ©D7™

MANAGENMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS




Management's Discussion and Analysis of AHL for the period from mcomporation on May 9, 2016 1o August 31, 2016 is
included as Schedule “F”

DESCRIPTION OF THE SECURITIES DISTRIBUTED
Authorized and Issued Share Capital

The Issuer's authorized share capital consisis of an unhimited number of Common Shares without par value of which
396,600 Common Shares are issued and outstanding at the date of this Prospectus. See “Consolidated Capitalization™.

Common Shares

All of the Comman Shares of the Issuer rank equally s (o voting rights, participation in a distribution of the assets of the
issuer on the hguidation, dissolution or winding-up of the issuer and the entitlement 1o dividends. The holders of the
Common Shares are entitled o receive notice of all meetings of sharcholders and 10 attend and vote such shares ai the
meelings. Each Common Share cardes with # the right 1o one vote. The Common Shares do not have presemptive righits
and are not subject to redemption. Holders of the Common Shares are entitled to receive such dividends as may be declared
by the Board of Directors ot of funds legally available therefore. In the event of dissolution or winding un of the aflairs of
the Issuer, holders of the Common Shares are entitled w share rateably in all assets of the Issuer remaining afier paymens of
all amounts due to credstors,

Listing o the Common Shares 18 subjecet to e Resulting [ssuer fulfilling all of the listing requirements of the CSE.
Warrants

As of the date of this Prospectus, the Issuer has not granted any share purchase warrants.  On completion of the Share
Exchange, under the lerms of the Share Exchange Agreement, the Issuer will 1ssue 606,250 share purchase warrants on the
same terms as the AHD Warranis,

CONSOLIDATED CAPITALIZATION

The following table seis forth the share and foan capital of the [ssuer as at the dates below. The wble should be read in

conjunciion with and is qualified in its entirety hy the Issuer’s audited Nnancial statements for the veas eaded December 31,
2015, and most recent interim period ended September 30, 2016

Amount Oustinding as Gutstanding on
Authorized or | Autharized atthe | at September Outstanding as at the completion of the
fo be date of this 3o, 2016 date of this Prospectus | Share Exchange'?
Bescription Authorized Prospectus {unandited) (Unaudited}
Contnon Shares Lindimited Untimited 396,600 396 604 37 036,391
i} Assuming the conpletion of the Share Exchange  This number also tncludes 330,000 Common Shares of the lusuer w De. Reillo under the

binding letters of intent with her This mmnbar also includes susnce of 1,920,000 A Shares {or Common Shares of the Tssuert ax elosing of
the LDA with D Muephy snd 350,333 Common Shares of the Issuer fssuable to Dr Mutphy 25 2 share subseription in Hew of repavment of s

) advanee tethe fab aperations  This sumber also inchides 1,308,000 Common Shares of the Tssuer issuable under the Paradiom
Consubteng Agreesient with Paradiam Healthcare Solutions, LLC whicl are cxpected 1© be issued by the Tusaer folfosing chasing of the Share
Exchange in accordance with the tems of that ngreemens

The following table seis forth the share and loan capital of AHI as af the dates helow  The tehie should be read in
conjunction with and is quahified in itz emtirety by AHI's audited fimancial stalements for the vear ended December 31,
2015, and most recent imterim period ended September 30, 2016,

Amaount
Authorized or Authorized at the Outstanding us Outstanding as af the
to be date of this at Septemher 30, | date of this Prospectus
Description Authorized Prospectus 2016 (unandited) | {(Unaudited)
Common Shares Unfimized Unfimited 31319636 323196360
Y arrants 6l 250 66 250 0,254 606 250




ti) This number includes LO0GO00 AME Shares ssued under the TP Distribution Asreement to VIP LLC, in trust and are relessable
upen closing of the Share Exchange

The following table sets Torth the share amd loan capital of AHL as at the dates below.  The table should be read in

cenjunction with and 15 qualified in 1ts entirety by AFL s audited financial statements for the perind from ICOTPOTation on
May 9, 2016 10 August 31, 2016.

Amount
Authorized or Authorized at the Ouitstanding as Ouistanding as at {he
to be date of this at August 31, date of this Prospectus
Bescription Atthorized Praspectus 2016 {audited)) {Unaudited)
Comnon Shares HMI comman 160 contmon shares 1 !
sharcs
ool %350.355 $330.333 S3503.353 350,355
in Tiis represents the lan advance by Dr Murphy to AHL 1t ts non-interest bearbng and with no specific repayment terms

OPTIONS TO PURCHASE SECURITIES

As at the date of this Prospecius, the Issuer has not granted any oplions Lo direciors, executive officers, employees, and
consultants of the fssuer. The Resulting Issuer proposes 1o grant a total of 1,800,000 options under the Stock Option Plan
{as defined below) concurrent with closing of the Share Exchange a¢ follows:

Number of options granted and exercise
Category price per common share Lxpiration Date
Executive Hlcers 2506600 optiens exercisable at $1.00 per 18 months from closing of
cormmon share the Share Lxchunge
Aprecmaent
Prrectors who are not Executive 306600 oprinns exercisable w $1.00 per 8 months from closing of
Officers cotmnon shute the Share Exchange
Agreement
Current and past emplovess 23,000 options exercesable at $1.00 por 18 months from elosing of
common shiare the Share Exchange
Agreement
Current and past consulrants 12250600 options excreisable ar $1.00 per 18 months from closing of
conmoen share e Share Exchange
Agrecmenl

Stock Opiion Plan

The issuer has adopted o “rollimg” 15% stack option plan (the “Stock Option Plan™) The sharcholders of the issuer
approved the Stock Opticn Plan at the fssuer’s annual general meeting on May 26, 2016, The purpose of the Stock Option
Plan is to advance the interests of the ssuer by encouraging the directors, officers, emplovees, management company
employees and consultants of the Issuer, and of its subsidiaries and affiliates, if any, to acquire common shares in the share
capizal of the [ssuer, thereby increasing their proprictary interest in the Issuer, encouraging them (o remain associated with
the [ssuer and furnishing them with additional incentive in their efforts on behalf of the Issuer in the conduct of it affairs,
The Stock Option Plan provides that, subject 1o the requirements of the CSE, the agpregate number of securities reserved
for issuance will be 15% of the number of the Resulting [ssuer’s common shares issued and owstanding from time (o time
The Stock Option Plan will be admimstered by the Resuiting Issuer's board of directors, which will have fuli and final
authority with respeet to the granting of 2l options thereunder,

Options may be granted under the Stock Option Plan o such service providers of the Resulting Issuer and #ts alTilintes, it
any. #s the board of directors may from time to time designate, The exercise price of option grants will be determined by
the board of directors, but after listing on the CSE will not be less than the closing market price of the Common Shares on
the CSE. The Stock Optien Plan provides that the number of Common Shares that may be reserved for 1ssuance 1o any one
individual upon exercise of all stock options held by such individual may not excced 3% of the issued Common Shares. Al
options granted under the Stock Option Plan will expire not [ater than the date that is ten vears From the date that such

e
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options are granted. Options ieominate earlier as follows: (i} inmediately in the event of dismissal with cause, (1) 99 days
from date of lermunation other than for cause, or (i) one vear from the date of death or disability. Options granted under
the Stock Option Plan are not transferble or assignable other than by will or other testamentary insirument or pursuant 1o

the laws of suceession

Neither AHI nor AHL has granted any stock options.

PRIOR SALES

The following table summarizes the sales of securities of the Issuer since incorporation.

Price per Common Share Nunmber of Common
Date (%) Shiares Reason for Issuance
October 26, 2014 L0 H Incorporator’s Share {witch was cancelled
before April 15, 2015)
Al £3, 2018 6.02 e s slmre ors 396,604 . . .
Apnt BS 20108 fpaud by shareholders of 300,600 Plan of Artangement with Riske
Riske}
Total: 396,606

The following 1able provides information on securities of AHL issued within

Prospectus:

the 12 months prior to the date of this

Diate of {ssusnce

Type of Security Issued

Number of Securitics
issued

Price Per Securiiy

Total Funds Received

Novembey 73, 2013 Lt (comprised of AHI 525000 S50 $420 000
Shayes amd AH Warrmsms

March 21, 2016 Linits fcomprised of AL 31250 4080 S25.008
Shares and AHI Warmants}

April 1, 216 Units {comprised of ALl b 50,0400 SG80 $120.006
Shares and AM Warranis}

April 14, 2016 AHI Shares 360,000 $1 60 30006

May 38, 2016 Al Shares 355886 S1.006 333866

June 19,2046 AHI Shares (under 437300 S0 80 8350000
amendment to 1P {deemed) {decmoed)
Distribution Agrecment}

July 25 2046 AHE Shares 650,000 1.0 9554 (100

Octeber [ 2616 AHT Shares {under FO00.060 S0.02 L2000
consulting contrctsl (deemedy

The only share that kas been issued in AHL s the one incorporator’s share issued on May 9, 2016 and held in trust for
Murphy by the incorporiling attorney.,

Trading Price and Volume

Newther the Commeon Shares of the Issuer, the AHE Shares nor common shares of AHL are currently lisied for trading on

any stock exchange.




LSCROWED SECURITIES AND SECURITIES SUBJECT TO
CONTRACTUAL RESTRICTION ON TRANSFER

Escrow gider NP 46-201

in accoerdance with National Policy 46-201 Escrow for Initial Public Offerings (NP 46-2017), all common shares of the
Issuer held by a principal of the Tssuer as of the date of this Prospectus are subject 1o eserow resiricions. A principal who
holds securities carrving Jess than 1% of the voting righis attached (o the lssuer’s outstanding securities is not subject to the
escrow reguirements under NP 46-201. Under the NP 46-201, o “principal™ s defined as:

{a}a person or company who acted as a promoter of the issuer within bvo years before the Prospectus,
{bi a director or senior officer of the [ssuer or any of s matesial operating subsidianes at the time of the Prespecius,

(e} a 20% holder - o persen or company that holds securities carrying more than 20% of the voting rights atiached to the
Issuer’s outstanding securities unmedmtely before and mmmediately after the lssuer™s 1PO: or

(dya 10% holder — o person or company that (1} holds securities carrying more than 10% of the voting rights attached 1o the
Issuer’s outstanding securities immediately before and immediately after the Issuer’s IPO and (i) kas elected or appointed,
ar has the right 1o elect or appoint, one or more directors or senior officers of the Essuer or any of its muterial operating
subsidiaries.

A prncipal’s spouse and their relatives that live at the same address as the principal wili alse be treated as principals and
any securities of the [ssuer they hold will be subject to escrow requirements.

Pursuant to the Bscrow Agreement, among the Resulting [ssuer, the Escrow Agent, the principals of the Resulting Issuer,
escrowed shares will be released I accordance witl the following refease schedule. as on listing. the Resulting Issuer
anticipates being an “Emerging Company™

On the Listing D Fldalihe escrow securitios
¢ months after the Listing Date 1/6 of the remaining escrow securitics
12 months after the Lisung Date 175 of the remaining escrow securities
18 months alter the Listing Date 174 of the remaining escrow securities
24 months afier the Listing Date 173 of the remaining escrow securitics
30 months after the Listing Date 172 of the remaining escrow securities
36 monts after the Listing Duate the remaining cscrow securities

Assiimimg there are no changes to the escrow securities instially deposited and no additional escrow securities are deposited.
this will result in a 10% release on the listing date (as defined by NP 46-201), with the rematning escrow securities being
released in 15% tranches every 6 months thereafier.

All escrowed shares are subject to the dircction and determination of the CSE Spectfically, escrowed shares may not be
sold, assigned, hy pothecmed, transferred within escrow or otherwise dealt with in any mamner withouwt the consent of the
CS8E

The following sets {orth particudars of the escrowed shares that will be subject to Fimerging Issuer escrow under the Fscrow
Agreement on completion of the Share Exchange.

Number of Shares held in Percentage of Outstanding
Name and Municipality of Residence Escrow Shares held in Escrow(!
James B Tykoliz
Toronta, ON 4,137,000 F1.3%

Rick Macarmey
Thormlill. ON 3.100.000 §4%

ok
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Number of Shures held in Percentage of Quwistanding
Name and Municipality of Residence Escrow Shares held in Escrow(®

DC NetCast Media Group Inc.
Toronte, ON F.IS% 373 19.0%

Jmnes Griffiths

Torvnto, ON 804,000 1.21%
TOTAL 15,296,375 41.3%,
(i} On the usis of 37,036,591 issued and cutstanding shwres of the bssuer as 21 the complation of the $hare Exchange and the closing of

the LEYA and Paradigm
number also includes 3

sstilting Agreement., which are espected to close immedintely following the Share Fxchange  This
00 Comman Shares of the Issver o Dy Rettlo under the binding levters ol Intent with hey

the automatic time release provisions under NP 36-200 pertsining o “establish ’d és‘;uﬂ‘; provide that 25% of cach
principal’s escrowed securities are released on the histing date, with an additional 25% being refeased in equal tranches at
six month mtervals over 18 months i, within |8 months of the listing date, the Ruu[ ting isswer meets the “estabhshed
issuer” criteria, ag set out in NP 46-201, the escrow securitics will be eligible for accelerated refease according o the
eriterin for established issuers. e such a scenario that number of eserow securities that would have been eligihie for rciezs
from eserow il the Issuer had been an “established issuer™ on the bsting date will be immediately released from escrow The
remining escrow securities would be refeased in vecordance with the ime release provigions for established issuers, with
all escrow seeurites being released 18 months from the listing date.

Under the terms of the Escrow Agreement, Escrowed Securities cannot be transferred by the holder unless permitied under
the Eserow Agreement  Notwithstanding this restriction on sransfer, & holder of Iscrowed Securities may a} pledge,
mortgage or charge the Escrowed Securities o o Gnancial institution as collateral for a loan provided that no Escrow
Securities will be delivered by the escrow agent 1o the financial institution; (b} excreise any voting rights aitached 1o the
Escrow Securtties; () receive dividends or other distributions on the Escrow Securities, and {d) exercise any rights o
exchange or convert the Escrow Securities in accordance with the Fscrow Agreement.

The securities of the Resulting Fssuer held in escrow may be transferred within escrow 107 (2) subject o approval of the
Issuer’s board of directors, an individual who is an existing or newly appointed director or senior officer of the fssuer or of
& material operating subsidiary of the Issuer, (bY subject to the approval of the [ssuer’s board of directors, o person that
efore the proposed transfer holds more than 20% of the voting nights attached to the [ssuer’s outstanding secuntics; (c)
subject to the approval of the Issuer’s board of directors, a person that after the proposed transfer will hold more than 10%
of the voting rights attached 1o the Issuer’s outstanding securities and that has the right to efect or Gppoint one of more
direciors or sentor officers of the Issuer or any of its material operating subsidiaries; (dy upon the bankruptey of @ holder of
escrowed securities, the securities held in escrowy may be translerred within escrow 1o the trustee in bankruptey or other
person legally entitled 1o such securities; (e} upon the death of o bolder of escrowed securities, all securities of the deceased
hn!&z_r will be released from escrow 1o thL deceased holder’s legal representative; () a financial institution that the holder
fedged. morgaged or charges 1o a financial isstitotion as collateral for 2 loan on realization ofwu Viean; and (g} a RRSP,
I{IE or semilar registered plan or fund with a frustee, where the annuitant of the RRSPE or BRIE, or the benefienries of
anoiher plan or Tund are hmited t the holders spouse, children or parents, or if the holder is the trustee of such repistered
plan or fund, 1o the annuitant of the RRSP or RRIF, or 2 beneficiary of the other registered plan or fund or his or her
spouse, children or parents

in additron, tenders of Escrowed Securities pursuant to o share exchange, which includes a tike-over bid, issuer hid,
statutory arrangement, amalgamation, merger or other reorganization similar 1o an amalgamation or merger, are permitted
Escrowed Securities subject 10 a share exchange will continue 1o be escrowed if the successor entity is not an “exempt
issuer”, the holder is a principal of the successor entity. and the holder holds more than 1% of the voting rights of the
SuCcessor entities” cutstandmg securities

PRINCIPAL SHAREHOLDERS
To the knowledge of the Issuer’s directors and executive officers, the only persons who beneficially own or excreise,
directly or indirectty, control or direction over, Common Shares carmving more than 10% of the voles atiached to the

Common Shares, assuming completion of the Share Exchange and subsequent closing of the LDA and Paradizgm
Consulting Agreement {and share issuances thereunder), are as follows:
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Numiber of Comnian
Shares presently

Number of Common
Shares owned on
completion of {he

Perecntage of convmon

Name Type of Ownership owned Share Exchange shares ousmnding!™
D NetCast Media Direct il 72393735 F9.6%
Groug lne.

Jumes B Tykoliz Direct Y 4137 900 1] 29

12y

O the basis of 37,036,391 issued pud onsmnding Commen Shares of the Resulting Tasuer ns a1 the completion of the Shase Exdh nge amd the

elosing of the LA and Parsdigm Consslling Agreement, which are expecied to dhose immediately fotlowing the Share Dxchange  This
mernber also inchudes 358000 Common Shares of the Ysuer to Dr Betllo under the binding Jevers of inteat with ha

DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

Name, Occupation and Securityholding

The following table sets out information regarding cach of directors, executive officers und promoters of the Issuer
including the names, municipality of residence, the position and office held and the period of time served in this position,
their principal occupation for the preceding five years, and the number and percentage of voting securities beneficially
owned. direetty or indirectly, or over which control or direction s exercised, assuming completion of the Share Exchange:

Common Shares
Nane, Position with Duste of Appointment Owned on Percentage of
Issuer and Province and te Office Principal Occupation for Past | Completion of the Common Shares
Country of Residence Five Years Share Exchange Outstanding®!
Marjoaric Sanderson May 13,2013 Chwner, Templus Ine. Paripers 360060 8%,
Ehrterio, ot Income Tax Serviges
CEO and Derectur
James (Jim) GrifTadhs® Sepiendwer 3, 2015 Frnancial and Business RO 000 23%
Clnirie, ek Comsuliant, KEC Holiding
CEFO and Directar
James E. Tykolz®? April 16, 3015 Chief Information Officer, DC A437.005% 1122
Cntarrias, ©lanad NetCast Meoedia Group Inc.
Dhrector
Rick Macartney' Aprb b6, 2015 Business Consultant, self- 3160.000% 8.4%
htaria, Canta employed
Direcior
Mapcelin O Neili Aprl 16, 2015 MManapement Consaliant, 103 201 h 3%
Britixh Cofwmbie, Conade (Corporate Seeretary) Accrete Comsehting Ine.
Corporate Sceretary and . .
“ A S St ccle
Director May 4, 2013 {director)
= TOTAL 8,338200

(1

{1

Audit Commitiee Member,

Assuming completion of the Share Exchange, the directors and officers of the Resulting Issuer, a8 a group, will beneficialiy

ewn, directly or tdivecity, 8338200 of the iasued and cutstandig Commen Shares of the isuer, These shares are subject to

eserow, with the exception of the Common Shares beld by Ms. Sandersor and My, O Neill, whose

gsorow ender section 3.6 of NP 46-201.

Ne Comon Shaves of the Issver owned before completion of the Share Fuchange

200 Common Shares of the lssuer owned before complation of the Share Exchange.

shares are exempt from

The wrm of office of the directors expires annually at the time of the Issver’s annual general meeting, The term of the office
of the officers expires at the discretion of the Issuers directors.

The current directors of AHI are Jim Gritfiths, Jim Tyvkoliz, Rick Macartnev and Howard Mann,

The current directors of AHL are Jim Goiffiths and Michae! Murphy
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Aggregate Ownership of Securitics

The directors and officers of the Tssuer, us a group, beneficially own, directly or indirectly, 8,338,200 Common Shores
representing approsimately 22 5% of the iszued and umﬁ%undino Cormmon Shares of the Resultimg ssuer upon histing of the
Common Shares on the CSE (and assuming fssuance of the Common Shares 1ssuable on duaznw of the LA, Puradigm
Consulting Agreement and binding letters of infent with Dr. Reillo.

Cease trade orders, bankruptcics, penalties or sanctions
Cease trade orders

To the best of the fssuer’s kmmt' dge. other than as set forth below, no existing or proposed director, officer, promoter or
other member of management of the tssuer (s, or within the ten years prior to the date hereof has been, 2 director, CEFO or
CFO of any other corporation that, while that person was acting in the capacity ol a director, CED or CFO of tha
corporistion, was the subject of a cease trade order or similar order or an order that denied the corporation access any
statutory exemptions for a period of more than 30 consecwtive days, was declared bankrupt or made a volustary assignment
n bankruptey, made @ proposal under any legisiation relating fo bankruptey or insolvency or has been subject to or
wstituled any proceedings, armingement or compromise with creditors o had a receiver, receiver- tEIRAger or trusice
appointed 1o hold its assets.

Mr. Grifliths, was President and CEO of Krystal Bond Inc. on April 12, 2002 when it was subject to a cease trade order of
the OSC for failure w file audited anpual financial statements for the financial year ended Sepiember 30, 2001
Subsequently. Krystal Bond Inc. ceased o operate as a going concern,

My, Griffiths was a director and CFO of Enssolutions Group Inc. (CENV™) en May 11, 2001 when he was subject 0 a
management cease trade order of the OSC refated 1o o delay in ENV filing its audited annual financial stalements for the
firancial year ended December 31, 20100 The muanagement cease trade order was revoked on June 15, 2011 afler the
required financials and MD&A were filed. Mr. Griffiths was a director and interim CEO of ENV when it was subject to a
cease trade order of the British Columbia Securitics Commission on May 11, 2015, OSC on May 20, 2015 and Alberta
Securities Commission on August 28, 2015 refated 1o faiture to file its audiied financial statements for the financial year
ended December 31, 2014 The required fnancial statements were {iled on November 4, 2085 ENV has applied for
revocation of the cease trade orders.

Penalties or Sanctions

Nong of the directors, executive officers or sharcholders holding a sulficient number of Common Shares o afect friterially
the control of the Issuer, has within the Jast 10 vears has been subject to any penalties or sanctions imposed by a court
refating to Canadian securities fegislation or by a Canadian securities regulatory authority or has entered into a settlement
agreement with a Canadian securities regulatory authority or been subject 1o any otber penaities or sanctions imposed by a
court or segulitory body that would Tikely be considered important to a reasonable nvestor making an investment decision.

Personal Bankrupteies

Uther tham as set Torth below, none of the directors, executive officers or shareholders holding a sufficient number of
Common Shares to affect materially the control of the Issuer, or promoter of the Issuer, has, within the last 10 years,
become bankrupt, made a proposal under any legislation relating 1o bankeuptcy or insolvency, or been subject to or
instituted any proceedings, arrangement or compromise with creditors or had a receiver, receiver manager or trustee
appointed to hold the assets of the individusd

Conflicts of Interest

The directors of the Resulling [ssuer are required by law to act honestly and in good faith with a view 1o the best interests of
the Issuer and to disclose any interests, which they may have in any preject or opportunity of the Resulting Issuer. i a
contlict of interest arises at o meeting of the board of divectors, any director in a conflict will disclose his interest and
abswin from voting on such matter. Conflicts, of any, will be subject 10 the procedures and remedies as provided under the
BCECA.
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To the best of the Issuer’s knowledge, and vther than disclosed herefn, there are ne known existing or potential conflicts of
inerest between the Issuer and its divectors and officers except that cerfain of the directors and officers may serve as
directors and'or officers of other companies, and therefore it is possilide that a conflict may arise between their duties to the
Issuer and their duties as a director or officer of such other companies

In serving on the board of directors of both the Issuer and A, Mr. M acartney, Mr. Tykotiz and Mr. Grffiths could have o
conthict of interest with respect to matters of the Issuer involving AHE and matters of Al mvolving the [ssber
Addionally, Mr. Griffiths serves on the board of AHL and could have a conflict of interest in respect of his involvement
on that board and on the board of AT and the Issuer. Following completion of the Transaction, the Board of Directors of
Albis expeeted o be reduced to one or two directors, as AL will be wholly-vwned by the Resulting Essuer,

Mr. Tykolix s also a director and control person of DC NetCast Media Group e, Under the 1P Development Agreement,
DON will receive cenain fees from AHL A director and officer of AHL Mr, Howard Marn, is also a director and control
person of VIP. Under the [P Distribution Agreement, VIP will receive certain fees from AHL

Alanagement of Junior Issuers

A description of the principal occupation for the past five vears and summary of the experience of the direciors pnd officers
of the Resulting Issuer is as follows

Marjorie Sanderson - (dge: 68) CEQ and Director

Ms. Marjone Sanderson graduated from the Hospital for Sick Children as a Registered Nurse, and was tcam leader in 1970
with a spectalty i the trestment of burns in ehildren with learning disabilitics. Ms. Sanderson worked in the medical seetor
as 4 registered nurse untl 1997 Since 1976, My, Sanderson has worked as a Canadian Tax Consultant working witli trusts,
corporate and personal faxes: and is owner of the accounting firm, Partners Income Tax Services, a wholly owned division
of Templus Inc. Ms Sanderson taught stress manazement at the University of Teronto, and frem 1972 1o 1984, also taught
tax accounting for the CGA. Since 2011 Ms Sanderson has served as a member of the Women's Internationat Leadership
Assecttion. Ms. Sanderson will devote 70% of her time o the Issuer and is an independent eontractor of the lssuer Me,
Saaderson has not entered into a non-competition or nos-disclosure agreement with the Issuer

James Griffiths- (4ge: 70) CFO and Director

Mr. Griffiths has & Masters in Business Adminisiration, is a chartered accountant, and has over 30 years of experience in
the read esiate development/financing indusiries. He was the Vice President Finanee of Genstar Property Corporation and
the President of First City Development Corp. He was also President and director of RealFund, Canada’s first public Real
Estate Investment Trust and Krystal Bond Ine. During his eareer, he has had responsibility for real estate asset acquisitions
und sates of over 32 bilhion. In addition he 15 very experienced in fnancing real estate and has negotiated and placed real
estate loans in an amount exceeding S2.5 hillion. Mr. Griffiths was a past director of Finetree Capital Inc., the Canadian
institute of Public Real Estate Companies and was the Founding Chairman of the Association of Fereign Investors in U.S
Real Estate. Mro hm Gridfiths was o member ol the Board of Trusices of the Center Tor Addiction and Mental Health in
Toronto for nine years until he retired from such position in June 2016, He is currently a director of Allied Praperties Real
Estate Investmem Trust, Enssolutions Group Ine., and Champion Partners and is President of KLC Capital Investmem
Corporation, which provides financial advisory services. Mr. GrifTiths will devote 80% of his time to the issuer and s an
independent contractor of the Issuer. Mr. Griffiths has not entered into a non-competition or non-disclosure agreement with
the [ssuer.

James K Tykeliz (Age: 539) — Director

Mr James Tykoliz has over 28 vears of client service oriemed, solution selling experience in onfine, data driven, financial
service environments, including analyzing data to sdentily problems and opportunities that drive sales and revenues
Building on his degrees in Finance & Economics from the Umiversity of Western Ontario, Mr. Tvkoliz restarted his career
and rapidiy rose to servicing large mubti-national sccounts for pharmaceutical and pucked goods companies al A.C. Nielsen
Market Research before applving his data analysis skills to drive revenues through data driven sales and marketing
programs applicd 1o online gaming companies. Mr. Tyvkoliz will devote 40% of his time to the Issuer and is an independent
contractor of the Issuer. Mr. Tykoliz has not entered into a non-compeiition or non-disclosure agreement with the Issuer
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Rick Macartney (dger 635) - Director

Mr. Rick Maeariney has over 23 vears in both senior managernent and corsulting roles, assisting a wide variety of
businesses to profitability, develop strategic and financial plans, re-organize and streamiing operations, and develop new
businesses. With both Bachelor's and Master’s degrees in Economics, Mr. Macariney has accomplished many assignments
ina wide variety of both large and small businesses. For the past nine vears he has consuited with private clients in markets
s diverse as entertainment, reab estaie, solar energy, and other seciors. Mr, Macartney will devote 409 of his time to the
Issuer and & an fadependent comracter of the bssuer. Mr Macanney has not entered into a non-competition or non-
disclosure agreement with the Issuer,

Marcelin O'Neill (Ape 51) Corporare Secretary and Director

Mg OFNedl served as o director of Jagercor Energy Corp. from December 2001 to May 2014, gnd as Chiel Financial
Officer and Corporate Seerctary of Jagercor, from July 2013 to May 2004 She served as a director of Brandenburg Eneray
Comp. from February 2008 4o February 2013 Ms. O'Neill served as the Vice President of Corporate Affairs of Mandalay
Resources Corporation from April 2009 o March 2010, and from April 2007 until May 2008, she served as a director of
Mandalay. Since 1994 Mg O'Neill has worked with such companies as Auguesta Resource Corporation, Westcoast Energy
Inc, and the Lundin Group. In 1987, Ms. O'Neill graduated from the Brissh Columbia Institute of Technology, where she
studied Business Manegement, and has successfully completed the CSC and the CPH, both with honours. Ms. O'Neili is
the managing dircctor of Acerete Censulting Inc, a company which provides corporale governance and management
services to public companies. With over 21 years of experience in public company management, Ms. (' Neill brings a
varied scope of knowledge to the companies with which she works, Ms. O Nedl will devole 70% of her time to the fssuer
and is an independent contractor of the Issuer, Ms O'Neill has not entered into a non-compatition or non-tisclosure
agreement with the Tssoer,

EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION
Compensation Discussion and Analysis

The compensptton of the executve officers is determined by the Board The Beard evaluates individual executive
performance with the goal of setting compensation at levels that they believe are comparable with executives in other
companies of similar size and stage of development operating in the same industry, In connection with setting appropriate
levels of compensation the Board bases its devisions on general business and mdustry knowledge and experience and
publicly available information of comparable companies while also taking into account the Issuer's refative performance
and strategic goals. The lssuer was inactive during the financial year ended December 31, 2015, and accordingly no
compensiation wis granted o the Issuer's executive officers daring the fimanersl vear then ended. Dunng the financial vear
ended December 31, 2015, AHL did not pay any compensation to #s directors or officers.

Assuming completion of the Resuling Issuer’s proposed transaction with AML and AHL the exceutive officer
compensation 15 expecied {o consist of two basic clements: (i) base salary; and (ii) Stock Options, ‘The detals of Swck
Option grants that are proposed w be completed concurrent with closing of the Share Exchange are set out under the
heading “Options e Purchase Securities™  MHowever, the Resulting Issuer and AbH do not intend to compensate ils
executive officers with cash compensation until it has raised sulficient equity or the Resulting Issuer's operations are
sufficiently cash flow pesitive 10 absorb the expenses without putiing undue pressuse on working capital,

The base salary established for each exccutive officer is intended to refiect each individual's respensibilities, experience,
prior performance and other discretionary factors deemed relevant by the Board In deciding on the salary portion of the
compensation of the executive officers, major consideration s given fo the fact that the Resulting lssuer is m the early
stages of developing its business, Therefoge, greater emphasis may be put on incentive stock option compensation,

Optien Based Awards

The tncentive slock option portion of the compensation is designed to provide the executive officers of the Resulting ssuer
with a fong term incentive in developing the Resulting Issuer's business. Options granted under the Issuer's Stock Optien
Pl are approved by the Board. after consideration of the Resutung [ssuer's overall performance and whether the Issuer
has met targets set out by the executive officers in their straegic plan,



Compensation of Named Exceutive Officers of the Issuer and AU and ATL

During the period from incorporation on October 26, 2014 1o December 31, 2014, the Tssuer had one Named Fxecutive
Officer, Marcelin O'Neill the Issuer’s (then) sole director who received no compensation.  For the financial year ended
Brecember 31, 2015, the Issuer had four NEUs (3) Marjorie Sanderson, CEO of the [ssuer, {11 Howard Masn, former CEQ
of the fssuer, (i) him Griffiths, CFO of the [ssuer, and Rick Macariney, former interim CPFG of the Issuer. For the
financial vear ended December 31, 2015, AR had two NEOs: () Howard Mann, the CEO of AHIL; and him GrifTiths, CFO
of AHL The following table sets forth the compensation of the Named Exccutive Officers for the periods indicated. AHL
had two Named Executive Officers, Michael Murphy, CEO and Jim Grifliths, CFO, but nio compensation was paid 10 them
during the pentod rom incorparation on May 9, 2016 1o August 31, 2016, so they are excluded from the able.

Sumnury Compensation Table

Nume and Fingnct | Salary Bonus Share- Option- Non-Equity Incentive | Peasio Al Total
Principal af Year (%) ($) Based Based Plan Compensation n Osher Compe
Pasition Ended Awards Awards (S) Vaulue Compen | nsation
(8} ($} Long- 3] sation
Annual term
incentive | kncesntive
Plans Plansg

Marjone i Nt Wi Nil N1 Nib My N Nit
Sanderson,
CEO™ 2015
Hloward Mann, Nl Nt N b1 Nil Nit Nif N il
former CFOYD 1015
Jim Grriftiths, Nit il Nt Nil nat Nit Nil Kk Nil
Cro® 2043
Rick Mucarney, N Nil it il Nk Nl Nil Nil Nl
{orner interim
CFOM 2613

Notes

i) Marjorie Sanderson served ss CEO of the Issuwr from May 13 2605 @ Deconber 31 2015 and remains as CEO a5 of the date of this

Praspectus
o3 Heoward Manm served as CPO of the bssuer from Aprt 16, 2083 0 May 13, 2015 My Mann is alse curtentiy CEO of AHI
i3 Jien Griffiths served as CFO of the Tssuer from September 3, 2015 5 December 11, 2015 and remains ns CFO as of the date of this Prospecias
Mr GafTihs iy alio cunently CFO of Al
4} Rick Macartney served as Iaterim CFO of the Isuer from June 12, 2005 w0 Septamber 3, 2015,

incentive Plan Awards

Chustanding Share Based and Option Based Dwards

As at December 31, 2015, there were no outstanding share-based awards or option-based awards ontstanding and none liad
been granted. For information about the Resulting Issuer’s stock option plan. refer to the heading “Optiens to Purchase
Securities” above,

Pension Plans Benefits

Neither the Issuer, Al nor AHL has @ pension plan or provide any benefits foliowing or in connection with retirement,
Termination and Change of Control Benefits

Neither the Issaer, AHL nor AHL has any plan or arrangement with respect to compensation fo its executive officers which
would resubt from the resignation, retirement or any other termination of employment of the executive olficers’

emplayment with the Issuer or AH{ or AL or from a change of control of the Tssuer or AHI or AHL or o change in the
executive officers” responsibilities following a change in control.




Compensation of Directors

The bsuer, AHI and AHL currently have no standard arrangement pursuant to which directors are compensated by the
Issuer or AHI or AHL, for their services in their capacity as directors other than, in the case of the Fssuer, the unissued
treasury shires that may be issued upon the exercise of the directors” Stock Options, expecied 1o be granted concurrent with
closing of the Share Exchange. There has been no other arrangement pursuant to which directors are compensated by the
bssuer, AHE or AHL in their capacity as diectors,

Intended Changes to Compensation

Following completion of the Share Exchange, the Resulting Issuer imtends 1o review its compensation practices and may
enfer tnlo consulting arrangements with its executive officers. At the present time, there are no anticipated changes to the
named executives of the Board of Directors of the ssuer afler completion of the Share Exchange. ‘Fhe Resulting Issuer
may seek 1o esiablish management e the United States fo assist with its .S, emry strategy described above under
“Describe the Business ~ Anticipated Changes in the Current Fipancial Year™

INDEBTEDNESS OF BDIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

As at the date of this Prospectus, no direetor, executive officer or emplovee of the Issuer is or has been indebted 10 the
Issuer al any time

As at the date of this Prospecius, no director, executive officer or employee of AHT is or has been indebted to AFH at amy
e

As at the date of this Prospectus, no director, executive officer or emplovee of AHL is or has been indebled o ABL at any
tHTIc.

AUDIT COMMITTVEE AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
Aundit Conunittee
The text of the Issuer’s Audit Committee’s Charter 1s attached as Schedule "H™,

Composition of the Awdit Commitice

The members of the {ssuer’s Audit Commutee are Jim Grifliths, James Tykoliz and Rick Macartney. James Tvkoliz and
Rick Macariney are independent as that term is defined in NES2-110

A member of the Audit Commitice i3 independent if the member has no direct or indirect material relationship with the
[ssuer. A material relattonship means o relationship which could. in the view of the Board, reasonably interfere with the
exercise of & member’s independent judgment.

Neither AL nor AL has an audit committee. AMT i3 notan “offering corporation”™ under the OBCA and is not required o
hasve an audit committee.

Relevant Education and Fxperience

All ol'he members of the Audit Commitiee have gained their education and experrence by participating in the management
of various companies and all members are “financially literate™ as defined in NI 52-110. meaning that they have the ability
to read and understand a set of fimancial statements that present a breadsh and level of complexity of accounting issues tha
are generally comparabile 1o the breadth and complexity of the issues that can reasonably be expected 1o be rised by the
Issuer’s financial statements.

Auwdis Connmittee Oversight

At no Gme since meeption was a recommendation of the Audit Commitice made te nominate or compensate an external

auditor not adepted by the Board.
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Reliance on Certain Exemptions

Al no tume since neeption hus the Issuer relied on the exemption in Section 2.4 of NI 52-110 (de minimis non-audi
services), the exemplion in subsection 6.1.1¢4) (Circumstance Affecting the Business or Operations of the Venture 1ssuery,
the exemption 1 subsection 6.1 1¢3) (Events Ouistde of Control of Member), the exemption in subsection 6. F 16 (Death,
incapacity or Resignation) or an exenption from NI 32-E10, in whole or in part, granted under Part 8 of N} 52-1 14
Pre-Approval of Palicies and Procedires

The Auvdit Commitiee has not adopted any specific policies and procedures for the engugement of non-audit services,

External Awditar Service Fees

Fees Paid o Audhtor in Fees Paid to Auditor in
respect of the financial respect of the financial
vear ended December 31, | year ended December 31,
2014 for both the Issuer 2015 for both the Issuer
Kature of Services and AHI and AHJ
Audit Fees'! BEOA0G $53.285 i
Audit-Related Fees' ¥ bt Sl
Tax Fees S37E5 53215
AH Other Fees™ SN SNl
Total _ §32,718 S$58.5680
3] “Audit Fees™ inchude foes necesstry w perfonn the aancal audit and quartety reviews of the Tsuet™s Brancial stgoments Audin Fees inclode

sgeregate Fres for review of wx provisions and for sccounting consullations on marers reflected in e financial stitements Audit Fees alsn
snclude sudit or other attest services requived by Tegislation or repufation, such as comfort fellers, consens, reviews of securilics filings znd
statatory sudils

{23 “Audit-Related Feed™ inchade foos for services that are tradidonally perdormed by the auditor These anditrelated services may inclsde
sggregnte oot for due difigence assistance, secounbng consubiations on proposed trasssfions, internal contral reviens snd audit or atest
services nof remdred by fegstaton or regulation

53 “Tax Fees” inchude foes For all tas sorvices other ten those included i *Awditl Fees' and “AuditRelmed Fees This caterory includes
aggregate fees for tox compliance, tax planning and tax advice  The auditor provided advice related 1o HST matters

(43 “AH Other Fees” include all other non-sudit services, in the agurenne
Exemption

The Essuer is relying upon the exemption in section 6.1 of NI 52-110 in respect of the composition of its Audit Committes
ard i respect of ity reporting obligations under NI 52-110

Corporate Governance

Corporate governance relates to the activities of the Board, the members of which are elected by and are accountable 1o the
shareholders, and takes into account the role of the individual members of management who are appointed by the Board
and who are charged with the day-to-day management of the lssuer.  The Board is commitied to sound corporaie
governance practices, whicl are in the interest of its sharcholders and contribute 10 effective and efficient decision making,

National Policy 58-201 Corporate Governance Griidelines establishes corporate governance guidelines which apply to all
public companies. The Issuer has reviewed its own corporte governance practices in light of these guidelines In certain
cases, the Issuer’s practices comply with the guidelines, however, the Board considers that some of the guidelines are not
suitable for the Issuer at its current stage of development and therefore these guidelines have not been adopted,  The
Resulting Issuer will continue 1o review and implement corporate governance guwdelines as the business of the Resulting
Issuer progresses and becomes more active in operations. National Instrument 58-101 Disclasure of Corporate Governance
Practices mandates disclosure of corporate governance practices in Form 58-101F2, which disclosure i sot ou below,



1. Board of Birectorss

The mundate of the Bowrd is 1o supervise the management of the fssuer and 1o act in the best interests of the {ssuer. The
Board acts tn accordance with:

(a) the BCBCA:
b} the [ssuer’s articles of incorporation; and

(¢} other applicable laws and Issuer policies.

The Board approves all significant decisions that affect the Issuer before they are implemented. The Board supervises their
implemeniation and reviews the resulls

The Board is actively involved in the Issuer's stralegic planning process. The Board discusses and reviews all materials
refating to the strategic plan with management. The Board 1s responsible for reviewing and approving the strategic plan, At
feast one Board meeting each year s devoied to discussing and considering the strategic plan, which takes into account the
risks and opportunities of the business. Management must seek the Board s approval for any transaction that would have 2
significant impact on the strategic plan

The Board periodically reviews the Issuer’s business and implementation of appropriate systems to manage any associated
risks, communications with investors and the financial conununity and the integrity of the Tssuer’s internal control and
management information systems. The Board also monitors the Issuer’s complianee with 1ts timely disclosure obligations
and reviews matenial disclosure documents prior to distribution. The Board periodically discusses the systems of internal
control with the issuer’s exiernal auditor.

The Board is responsible for choosing the Chief Exccutive Officer and appeinting senior manacement and for monitering
their performance and developing descriptions of the positions for the Board, including the limits on management’s
responsibililics and the corporate objectives 1o be met by the management,

the Board approves all the Issuer’s major communications, including annual and quarterly reports, financing documents
and press releases.  The Board approves the Issuer’s communication policy that covers the accurate and timely
communication of all rmportant mformation. [ s reviewed annuatly. This policy includes procedures for communicating
witl: analysts by conference calls

The Board, through #s Auwbt Commitiee, examines the elfectivencss of the Issuer's internal conirol processes and
management information systems. The Board consults with the internal auditor and management of the Issusr o ensure the
mtegnity of these systems. The internal auditor submits a report to the Audit Committee euch vear on the quality of the
lssper’s internal control processes and management information svstens

The Board is responsible for determining whether or not each director is an independent directar. Directors who alse aet as
officers of the fssuer are not considered independent, Drrectors who do not also act as officers of the Issuer, de not work in
the day-to-day operations of the Issucr, are not party to any material contracts with the Issuer, or receive any fees from the
tesuer except as disclosed in this Prospectus,

The Issuer's Board consists of five directors, two of whom are independent based upon the tests for independence set forth
in NI 52-116. James E. Tykoliz and Rick Macartney are independent. Marjorie Sanderson is not independent as she is the
issuer's Chiel Executive (Mficer, James Griffiths is nol independent as he s the Issuer’s Chiel Financial Officer and
Muarcelin G'Nedl is not independent as she is the Issuer’s Corporate Secretary.

2. Dircctorships

The directors of the Issuer currently hold directorships i other reporting issuers as follows:

Nume Name of Reporfing Issuer ;\'_m“e_ of Position From Tao
i Market
Fames Grifiiths Allied Properties REIT TSX Director 052006 Present
Enssalutions Group bnc. TEN-V Director 10:2008 Present

3. Oricntation and Continuing Educution




The Board of the Issuer briels all new directors on the policies of the Beard and other relevart corporate and business
information.

4. Ethical Business Conduct

The Board has found that the fiduciary duties placed on individual directors by the Issuer’s governing corporate legislation
and the common law and the restrictions placed by applicable corporate legistation on an individual director's participation
in decisions of the Board m which the director has an mierest bave been sufTicient 1o ensure that the Board operates
indeperdently of management and in the best interests of the Issuer,

Under the applicable corporate Tegislution, a direcwor iy reguired 16 act honestly and in good [aith with 2 view Lo the best
ntterests of the Issuer and o exercise the care, diligence and <kill that a reasonably prudent person would exercise in
comparable circumstances, and w disclose to the Board the nature and extent of any interest of the direcior in any material
contract or material transaction, whether made or proposed, i the directer is g pariy to the contracl or fransaction, is a
directer or officer {or an individual acting in a similar capacity) of a panty 1o the contract or transaction or has o material
inlerest i a party to the contract or transaction. The director must then abstain from voting on the contract of transaclion
unless the contract or transaction {0} relates primarily to their remuneration as a director, officer, emplovee or agent of the
fssuer or an affiliate of the Issuer, () is Tor indemnity or insurance (o1 the benefit of the director in connection with the
Issuer, or (it} 5 with an affilinte of the Issuer. If the dirccior abstains from voting alier disclosure of iheir interest, the
directors approve the confract or transaction and the contract or fransaction wis reasonaile and Tair 1o the Issuer at the time
it was entered into, the contract or transaction is not invalid and the director is not accountable 1o the Issuer for any profu
realized [tom the contract or transaction. Otherwise, the director must have acted honestly and in good faith, the contract or
transaction must have heen reasonable and fair to the Tssuer and the contract or iransaction be approved by the sharcholders
by a special resolution afier receiving {ull disclosure of its wems in order for the director 1o avoid such liability or the
contract or transaction being invalid,

. Nomination of Directors

The Board 15 responsible for identfving individuals qualified to become new Board members and recommending to the
Board new director neminees for the next annual meeting of sharcholders

New nomimees must have a track record in general business management. special expertise in an area of strategic inerest o
the Issuer. the abdity to devote the time reguired, shown support for the Issuer’s mission and strategic objectives, and a
wiliingness (o serve.

6. Compensation

The Board conducts reviews with regard 1o directors” compensation once 2 vear.  To make s recommendation on
chrectors” compensation, the Board of Dircetors takes inte account the types of compensation and the amounts pard 10
directors of comparable publicly traded Canodian companies and aligns the interests of directors with the return fo

shareholders

Tiwe Bowrd decides the compensation of the Issuer’s officers, based on industry standards and she Issuer’s linancial
stiuation.

7. Othier Board Committees
The Board has o commitices other than the Audit Committee,

8. Assessnents

The Board monitors the adequacy of information given o ditectors, communication between the board and management
and the strategic direction and processes of the board and committess.

RISK FACTORS

The Conimen Shares should be considered highly speculative due to the natre of the Resuliing Issuer’s business and the
present stage of its development. [n evaluating the Resulting Issuer and its business. investors should carefully consider, in
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addition fo the other information contained in (his Prospectus, the Tollowing risk (actors. These risk factors are not 8
definitive list of alf risk factors associated with an investment in the Resulting [ssuer or in connection with the Resulling
Issuer’s operations. There may be other risks and uncertainties that are not known o the Resulting Issuer or that the
Resuliing Issuer currently believes are not material but which also may have o material adverse effeet on its business,
financial condition, operating resulls or prospecis. In that case, the trading price of the Common Shares could decline
substantially, and mvestors may lose all or pant of the value of the Common Shares held by them. An investment in
securitios of the Resulting Issuer should only be made by nersons who can afford a siznificant or iofal loss of their
vestment There is no market through which these securtties may be sold and purchasers maty not be able (o resell
securilies purchased under this Prospectus

Risk Fuctors Related to the Issuer’s Common Shares
There is currently no public trading nurket for the Common Shares

Currently there is no public market for the Common Shares of the [ssuer, and there can be no assurance that an active
market for the Common Shares will develop or be susiined,

Valatility of Stoek Price and Market Conditions

The market price of the Common Shares may be subject to wide fluctuations in response 1o factors such as actual or
anbicipated varmstions in its resulis of eperations, changes in foancial estrmetes by securities anulysts, general market
conditions and ether factors. Market Muctuations, as well as general cconomie, political and market conditions such as
recessions, interest rate changes or international currency {luctuations, may adversely affect the market price of the
Common Shares, even il the Issuer 15 successful in mamiaining revenues. cash flows or camnings. The purchase of the
Commmon Shares involves a bigh degree of risk and should be undertaken only by investors whose linancial resources are
sufficient to enable them to assume such risks and who have no need for immediate Bauidity in their investment. Securities
of the lssuer should not be purchased by persons who cannot afford the possibility of the lose of their entire investment
Furthermere, an investment in the Issuer should not constitutle o major portion of an investor’s portfolie.

Risk Fuctors Assaciated with AHI's Basiness and AHLs Business
Limited Operating History

AHI has limited upc:aiénv history. VI Patient and the CPMS have been primarily deployed in test settings in Canada and
have not been widely launched by AHI There have been no sales of VIP Patient and CPMS 1o end users. The CMED
business partnership mih Dr. Relio is new and two courses have been completed but are in the initial marketing stages
anly. AHI has not yet completed its acquisition of AHL under the LDA, and the toxicology kb operated by AHL has only
been in operation since June 2016, There are no assurances that AHL will receive the expected sample volume from the
Paradigm Consubing Agreement or the Reference Lab Services Agreement, as estinates of stuged amounts and sample
excesses and volumes were provided by Sun, and the Resulting Issuer is not able 1o independently verily that such sample
volumes will be forthcoming. There is no certainty that the Resulting Issuer will operate profitably.

Additional Requirements for Capital

Substantial addiional financing may be required if the Resulting Issuer is to successfully develop its FMR business or
toxicolopy fab business. No assurances can be given that the Resudting Issuer will be able 1o raise the additional capital that
it may require for its anticipated future development. Any additional equity financing may be dilutive to investors and debt
financing. if available, may involve regtrictions on {inancing and operating activities. There is no assurance that additionat
financing will be available on terms acceptable o the Resulting Issuer, if at all 1f the Resultng Tssuer is unable 1o obiain
additional financing as needed, it may be required to reduce the scope of 1ts operations or anlicipated expansion.

Negative Opersting Cash Flow
Neither the Issuer nor AHI generate operating revenue and both have negative cash flow from operating aclivities. 11 is
anticipated that the Resulting tssuer will continue 1o have negative cash flaw in the foresceable future, Comtinued losses

may have the following consequences:

o increasing the Resuliing Issuer’s vilnerability to general adverse eeonomic and industey conditions,



+ limiting the Resulting Issuer’s ability to oblain additional financing 1o fund future working capital, capifal
expenditures, operating costs and other general corporate requirements: and

¢ lumiting the Resulting Essuer™s flexibility in planning for, or reacting to, changes in its business and the industry.
Competition

The healtheare imformation systems market s highly competitive on both 2 Tocal und a national Tevel, The Resulting 1ssuer
believes that the primary competitive factors in this market are:

e quality service and support;

price,

+  product features, functionality and ease of use;

= ability 1o comply with new and changing repulations,
s ongoing product enhancements; and

= reputation and stability of the vendor

The current EMR marketplace in Canada s curremtly dominated by Telus Health and the Resulting fssuer will Face
substantial competition from Telus Health and other established competitors, which have greater fmancial, technical, and
murketing resources than it does. Hs competitors could use thelr greater resources to modify their product offerings to
incorporate platform functionality among docters, patienss, pharmacies and heensed producers in a comparable manner to
the CPMS. The Resubting Issuer’s competitors also have a larger installed base of users, longer operating historics or
greuter name recognition than the Resulting [ssuer will,

There can be no assurance that the Resulting Issuer will successfully differentiate its current and proposed products {ffom
tiwe products of its competitors, or that the marketplace will consider the products of the Reselting Issuer to be superior to
competing products. [ the CPMS is not adopted by a pany such as a Licensed Produces, the connectivity feature of the
CPMS may not be as useful and therefore dhe differentation of the product would net be achiecved in the manner
contemplated by the Resulting ssuer.

Although Dr. Reitlo™s CME courses regarding medical cannabis, are 1o the knowledge of the Essuer and AHIL the only ones
to-date that have been approved by the AMA, ather entrants to the market may come in and produce competing courses,
simttarly approved by the AMA or other recognized bodies.

Assuming AH's proposed toxicology lab acquisition in San Antonio, Texas through AL closes, the Resulting Tssuer will
be in competition with other labs offering comparable testing services. The Resulting Issuer’s competitors will have longer
operating histories and may have a larger base of users and greater name recogaition than the Resulting [ssuer will, even
taking into account the relativnship with Dr Murphy who has been in the San Antonio regien for some time.

Economie Dependence

AHL. while it carned revenue from processing samples. carned that revenue rom two customess. 100% of its owstanding
trade accounts receivable are from these two customers, one of whom is a related party to AHL, While # is not expected
that such contracts will be terminated, should such customers terminate their arrangements with AHL and AHL is unable 1o
negotiale stmilar arrangements with alternative customers, it cowdd have a material impact on the operations of the
Resulting Essuer.

Regulatory Risks
To the best of AHIs knowledge. the CPMS is not a “medical device™ All medical devices in Canada are regulated by

Therapeutic Products Directorate under the autbority of Health Canada. The regulstory framework in Canada is based on
the Food and Drugs Act and the Medical Devices Regulations. In Canada, medical devices are classified in a four-ticred



risk-based system. [ncreasing risk is assigned to Classes 1 through 1V respectively, with regulatory control increasing witl
class level. The criteria to determine risk elass involves multiple factors including intended use, intended user, importance
of diagnosis (sole determinant or one of severaly, and impact of result. I the CPMS was found Lo be a medieal device, any
failure of AHI to comply with the applicable regidstions may prevent i[ from selling the CPMS in Canada.

CPMS is also based on the current heence seheme ereated under the Marifmana for Medical Purposes Regulations. As
these regulations may change, and huve changed # may impact the CPMS, The ACMPR, which will aliow Canadians who
nead access o cannabis for medical purposes W produce a limited amount of cannabis for their own medical pusposes. or
destgnate someone to produce it for them, could reduce the market for the CPMS and materially and adversely affect its
business.  Additionally, regulatory changes in Canada in the next fow vears, could result in access 1o cannabis
recreationaily, H this happens, it is difficult for the Resulung Fssuer to assess the impact it may have on its VIF Patient and
CPMS business.

Privacy Taws are lengthy and complex. CanaCard’s design bas mscorporated in the pluform acknowledgement of the
privacy principies of the Canadien Swndards Association’s Model Code for the Protection of Personal Information,
However, there are no assurances that changes in privacy laws will he easy (o accommodaie into the CPMS, or may require
significant resources o do so.

AHMI's proposed toxicolegy fab acquisition @ San Antonio, Texas through AHL, which will become a subsidiary on
closing, is subject to the rules and regulations applicable to toxicology labs and the licensing requirements apphicable. The
Clinical Laboratory Improvement Amendments of 1988 {CLIA) regulations include federal standards applicable o ali US
facilities or sites that fest hummn specimens for healh assessmenmt or o disgnose, prevent, or treat discase. The lah is
currently lcensed and in compliance with regulations under LMK Management LLC, an affiliate of Murphy, but those
regudutions and licensing requirements could change or imadvertently fahl out of complinace,

Risk of Safeguarding Apainst Seeurity & Privacy Breaches
A seeurity or privacy breach could:
e expose the Resulting Issuer to additional Hability and to potentially costly litgation,
s nereast expenses refating to the resolution of these breaches;
+  deter potential customers from using our services, and
e decrease market acceptance of electronic commerce transactions

The Resulting Issuer cannct assure that the use of appheations designed for data security and integrity will address
changing technologies or the security and privacy concerns of existing and potential customers Althousi AHD uses
complex algorithms in its software to increase security and requires that agreements with service providers who have access
to sensitive data include confidentiality obligations that restrict these parties from using or disclosing any data exeepl as
necessary fo perform their services under the applicuble agreements, there can be ne assurance that these practices and
contractual measures will prevent the unawthorized disclosure of sensitive data 1 the Resulting Issuer is unable 10 protect
the security and privacy of our electronic transactions and data, our business will be materially adversely affected

High degree of product concentration

Substantiafly all of the Resulting Issuer’s currently anticipsied revenues are expected o be derived from a limited number
of products and services, namely its VIP Patient EMR system and CanaCard, tovicology testing and CME courses
Consequently, the Resulting Issuer’s performance will depend on establishing and mainlaining market acceptance of these
products and services, as well as enhancing the performance of such products and services 1o meet the evolving needs of
customers. The Resulting Issuer, like other entities involved in a rapidly evolving new industry, faces the risk that the
Resulting Issuer’s products and services may nol prove to be commercially successful or may be rendered obsolete by
further scientific and technological developments. There can be no assurances that the Resulting Issuer will establish and
maintir @ position af the forefront of emerging wechnological trends. Any reduction in anticipated (wture demand or
anticipated future safes of these products or any increase in competition could have a matenal adverse effect on the
Resulting Issuer’s business prospects, operating results, or financial condition,
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Contractual Risks

The Resulting ssuer has emtered into certain contracts that have not closed. Fhe Paradigm Consulting Agreement has not
vet closed, and if ol failed 1o close, the expected samples from such refemal source would not be avalable 10 AHL's
toxicology laboratory business which could have a material impact on the Resulting Issuer’s business The Resulymg
Issuer’s contractual terms under the Reference Lab Development Agreement with Sun require Sun to refer ils excess
capacity to AHL: however, i Sun were to expand its capacity and Sun lad increased capacity to perfonm additionat ests
fiselfl that may significantly reduce the number of samples it referred to AHL.

Unfinvourable Publicity or Consumer Perception

AHL believes the medical marijuana industry is highly dependent upon consumer perceplion regarding the safety, efficacy
and gualily of the medical marijuana produced  Consumer perception of the CanaCard can be significantly influenced by
scientrfic research or findings, regulatory investigations, htigntion, media atention and other publicity regarding the
consumption of medical marijuana. There can be no assurance that Tuure scientific research, findings, regulstory
proceedings. lingation. media attention or other research findings or publicity will be faveurable o the medical T juana
market or any patticular product associated 1o such market, or consistent with earlier publicity,

Future research reporls, findings, regulatory proceedings, litigation, media attention or other publicity that are perceived as
less favourable than, or that question, varlier research reports, findings or publicity could have a material adverse effect on
the demand for the CanaCard and the business, results of operations, financial condition and cash flows of the Resuliing
Issuer. The Resulting issuer’s dependence upon consumer perceptions means that adverse scientific research reports,
findings, regutatory proceedings, Itigation, media attention or other publicity, whether or nol aceurate or with merit, could
have a material adverse effect on the Resulting Issuer, the demand for the CanaCard, and the business, resulls of operations,
financial condition and cash flows of the Resulung Issuer.

The demand by medical professionals for CME as it refafes 1o medical marijuana s also dependent on perceptions of the
efficacy and benelis of medical marijuana, which could clange or perceptions could shifi over time

Further, adverse publicity reports or other media attention regarding the safety, eff ficacy and quality of medieal martjuana in
general, of associating the consumption of medical marijuana with illness or other negitive effects or events, could have
such a materfal adverse elfect. Such adverse publicity reports or other media attention could arise even if the adverse effects
associated with such producis resulted from consumers’ failure to consume such products appropriately or as directed.

Management of Growth

The Resulting Issucr, if its business expands, may be subjeet to prowtherelated risks meluding pressure o its internal
systems and controls. The Resulting fssuer’s ability to manage i1s growth effectively will require il 1o continue o
implement and improve its operational and {inaneial systems which may have capital costs. The snability of the Resuling
Issuer to deal with this growth could have a material adverse impact on its business, operations and prospects. While
management believes that # will have made the necessary investments in infrastructure 1o process anticipated volume
mereases in the short term, the Resulting Issuer may experience growth in the number of its employees and the scope of its
operating and financtal systems, resulting in increased responsibilities for the Issuer's personnel, the hiring of additional
personnel and, in general, higher lfevels of opernting expenses. In order to manage its current operations and any future
growth effectvely, the Resulting Issuer will alse need 1o continue to implement and improve its operational, {inancial and
management information systems and to hire, train, motivate and manage its employees. There can be ne assurance that the
Resulting Issuer will be able to manage such growth effectively, that its management, personnel or systems will be
adequate to support the Issuer’s operations or that the Resulting fssuer will be able to achieve the increased levels of
revenue comimensurate with the increased kevels of operating expenses associated with this growth,

While 3t 15 not in the Resulting Issuer’s current plans to increase lab testing capacity, if monthly tests approach cursent
capacity, additional funds would be required 1o increase its operating capacity as additienal lab equipment would be
required.  Any future capital addition decisions will be based en market demand and the Resulting Issuer's ability to
fimance cquipment from positive operating cash flow, equity or debt instruments (which may not be available on terms
acceptable to the Resuling [ssuer).
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Dilficulty to Foreeast

The Resuling Issuer must rely Jargely on its own market research to forecast sales as detmled forecasts are not genergtly
obtainable from other sources at this early stage of the medical marijuana industry in Canada. A failure in the demand for
VIE Patient or CanaCard 10 materialize as a result of competition, technofogical change or other factors could have 2
material adverse effect on the business. results of operations and financial condition of the Resufling Issuer.

The toxicotogy tab industry is hughly fragmented consisting mainly of independent fubs, phvsician office labs, and haspital-
based labs. Hewever, because of the fragmentation, it is difficult for the Resulting Issuer 0 forecast demand for its
software platforms and use of its sofiware platforms in the wxicology Iab space as the different labs, whether rm
independently, by doctors or by haspitals may have different needs and expeciations

Material Impact of PIPEDA/HIPPA Legistation on the Resulting Issuer's Business

Regulations under PIPEDAHIPAA governing the confidentiality and imtegrity of protected health information are complex
and are evolving rapidly. As these regulations mature and become better defined, the Resulting Issuer anticipates that they
will continue to directly affect VIP Patient, but the Resulling Issuer cannot fully predicl the impact at this time. VIP LLC
has advised the Resulting Issuer that it has aken steps 1o comply with these reaulations, but there can be no assurance that
it will be able to continue o do so in @ timely or complete manner. Achieving compliance wilh these regutations could be
costdy and distract management's attention from its eperations. Any failure on VIP LLC's part to comply with current or
future regulations could subject it 1o significant fegal and financial Hability, inchuding civil and criminal penafties In
addition, development of related federal and state regulations and pelicies regarding the conlidentiality of healih
mlvrmation or other matiers could positively or negatively affect VIF LLCs business, which in turn could alfect the
Tssuer’s business.

key Personnel

The future success of the Resulting Issuer will depend, in large pant, upon its ability to retain its key management personnet
and 1o atract and retwin additionad quatified marketing, sales and operational personnel to form part of its technical and
customer services support center and to attract and retain qualified and certified lab technicians as required for AHL, The
Resulting Issuer may not be able fo enlist, train, retain, motivale and manage the required personsel. Competition for these
types of personnel is intense. Failure to attract and retain personnel, particularly marketing, sales and operational personnel
as well as consultants, could make it difficult for the Resulting Issuer to manage i1s business and meet s ohjectives

Failure to manage growth successfully may adversely impact the Resulting Issuer’s operating results, The growth of the
Resulting Issuer’s operations places @ strain on managerial, finansial and human resourees, The Resuluing Issuer’s ability
to manage [uture growth will depend in farge part upon a number of factors, including the ability 10:

*  build and train sales and marketing stuff to create an expanding presence in the evolving markeiplace for the
Resulting Issuer’s products,

¢ atiraet and reten qualified technical personnel in erder 1o administer technival support required for customers
located in Canada and the Uniled States;

« develop customer support capacity as sales increase, so that customer support can be provided without divering
resources from product sales effors; and

»  expand internal management and financial controls siemificanly, so that control can be maintained over uperations
as the number of personnel and size of the Resulting ssuer increases,

inabihity to achieve any of these objectives could harm the business and operating results of the Resulting Issuer,

Lengthy and Variable Sales Cycle

The Resulting Issuer will have difficulty in forecasung the timing of revenue from sales of its producis because its
customers may Imvest substantial time, money and other resources researching their needs and available competitive

ahernatives before deciding to purchase the Resulting Essuer’s products and services, Making an investment in an EMR is 2
major decision for health care professionals. Typically, the larger the potential sale. the more time, money and resources
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will be invested by custormers. As a resuly, it may take many momhs alter the first conlact with a customer before a sale can
actually be completed which delays the Resuling Issuer’s ability to recognize revenue.

During these long sales eyeles, events may oceur that affect the size or timing of the order or even cause it to be cancelled.
tcluding:

. purchasing decsions may be postponed, or large purchases reduced during periods of cconomic uncertainty;

. the Resulifng issuer, or its competitors, may announce or introducs new products or services,

. the Resulting Issucr’s competitors; and

. budget and purchasing prionities of customers may change,

If these events were to occur, sales of the Resulting Issuer’s products or services may be cancelled or delayed, and the
Resulting !51 suer’s revenue, business and operating resubls would be adversely affected

Market uncertainty

The Resulting Issuer’s suceess depends 1o a significant degree on its ability to develop the market and gain acceplance for
its products and services. There is no assurance that a significant market will develop for VIP Patient and CPMS, or the
CME courses on medical marijuana. There can be no assurances that the commercial applications and markets for the
Resulung Issuer’s products will develop as currently contemplated To manage such development, the Resufung Issuver
st continue o expand its existing resowrces and management information svstems and must atiract, train, and motivate
quatified marketing. management, technical and administrative personnel, There can be no assuranee that the Resulting
tssuer will be able 1o achieve these goals.

Pricing policies

The vompetitive market in which the Resulting Issuer operates could foree i1 to reduce it prices. I its competttons offer
farge discounts on their EMR systems or woxicology lab tests (on a per sample basis or otherwise) in order o gain market
share, the Resulung Issuer may need o Tower its prices and offer other favorable terms in order 10 compete success fully.
Such changes could reduce profit marging and bave an unfuvorable fmpact on its epersting resulis. Seme of the Rgsulmw
Ia\uu s competitors could offer products and services that compete with theirs as part of a feng-term pricing strdtegy of
offer price guarantees or product implementation. With time, these practices could limit the prices the Resuliing Issuer may
charge for its products and services. I1 the Resuliing Issuer cannot offset these price reductions with a corresponding
increase in sales volume or decreased expense. the decreased revenues from products and services could unfavorably affect
is profi margins and its operating resulis

Conflicts of interest

in addition (o being a director of the Issuer and a director of AHL Me Jumes Tvkoliz is a director and eontrel person of DC

NetCast Media Group Inc. Under the 1P Development "wmumul% [ON will receive certain fees from AL A director and
officer of AHL Mr. Howard Mann, is also a director and control person of VIP LLC. Under the 1P Distribution Agreement,
VP LLC will receive certain fees from A and VIP LLC slso owns AMI Shares,

The Resulting Issuer Heenses its technology from VIP and DON
The Resuling Issuer does not own the technology upen which its business is based, but instead has acquired {through AHI)
the exclusive license to distribute VIP Patient in Canads from VIP pursuant to the IP Diswibution Agreement and an

exclusive license to the patent {pending) DON Property purstant W the [P Development Agreement.

The terms of the licenses are specified in the IP Development Agresment and the 1P Distribution Agreement. For details of
the IP Development Agreement, see “Desceribe the Business - Three Year History™



The Resulting Issuer’s inabitity to proteet its proprietary rights could adversely affect its competitive position

The Resulting [ssuer lieenses proprictary technology from VIP and DCN (together, the “Licensors™) Currently the
technology underlying the CanaCard has palent-pending status in Canada and the United Stales. The Resulting Issuer
believes that its lieensed rights to certain patent-pending technology are important to its suceess and compelttive posiion
Accordingly, the Resulting Issuer has done its due diligence to ensure that the Licensors endeavor to devote available
resources to the establishment and protection of their rights to certain patents and proprictary nghts. The Licensors’
actions, however, to establish and protect their rights to certain patents and other proprigtary rights may be madequate to
prevent imitation of the Licensors’ products by others or to prevent others from claiming violations of their trademarks,
patents, and proprietary rights by the Licensors. There 15 no assurance or guarantee that the patenis which are pending in
cerlain junsdictions will be successtully granted by the jurisdictional patent offices. I the Licensors’ products are
challenged as infringing upon patents of other partics, the Licensors may be required to modify the design of the product,
rodify their hicense wrrangements with AHL or tigate the issues, all of which may have an adverse husiness effect on the
Resulting Issuer.

The Licensors rely on patent, copyright, trade seeret, and trademark faws to limit the ability of others to compete with #
using the same, or similar, technology in the U.S, and Canada. These laws, however, afford only limited protection and may
not adequately protect the Licensors” rights 1o the extent necessary 1o sustain anyv compelitive advantage the Licensors may
have over its competitors and AHD's use of the VIP Patient. The Licensors will be able 1o pratect therr technology from
unauthorized use by third parties only 1o the extent that they are covered by valid and enforceable patents or are effectively
maintained as trade seerets. Moreover, the patent applications of DCN may not be sufficienmtly broad 1o prevent others from
utshizing DON's fechnologies or from developing compeling products

Eduocation of Medical Professionals

Although, many physiceans may not be quick to modify their current practices, regulations in both Canada and the United
States will require that paper records be clectronic. Many in the healtheare industry, specifically small practices are not
knowledgeable on the requirements set forth by federal and provincial agencies. The Resulting fssuer's sales team will
need 1o overcome this obstacle by cducating physicians and medical facilities while promoting VIP Patient regarding the
regulations this industry must be compliant with,

Currency Risk

To the extent that the Resulting [ssuer continues (o expand 1ts business into the United States through Al the Resulting
tssuer wili be exposed 1o foreign currency fluctuations w the extent that certain operations are located i the United States
and therefore certaim expenditures and obligations are denominated in US dollars, yet the Resuliing [ssuer is headguariered
in Canada, has applied to list its common shares on a Canadian stock exchange and typically raises funds in Canadian
dotlars.  As such, the Resulting Issuer’s results of operations are subject to foreign currency [luctuation risks and such
fluctuations may adversely affect the financial position and operatirg results of the Company .

No dividend history

Ne dividends have been paid by the Issuer to date. The Resulting tssuer anticipates that for the foreseeable Tature it will
tetain future carnings and other cash resources for the operation and development of its business. Payment of anyv fulure
dividends will be at the discretion of the Resulting fssuer's board of directors afier tking into sccount many fhctors,
tncluding the Resulting Issuer’s financial condition and current and anticipated cash necds.

PROMOTERS

James Tykoliz and Rick Macariney are cach considered to be promoters of the Resulting issucr, in that they took the
initiative in founding Aklternate Health inc., and are directors of both AHI and the issuer. James Tykoliz owns 4,137 000
AHL Shares (12.7% of AHI's owstanding sharesy and Rick Macartney owns 3,100,000 AHF Shares (U.5% of AHI's
outsianding shares). These AHT Shares will be exchanged for Commen Shares of the Issuer on the same basis as all of the
ather AHI Shareholders under the Share Exchange Agreement and their shareboldings in the Resubting issuer ame disclosed
under the heading “Directors and Officers™  In their roles as directors of the Resulting issuer and on closing of the Share
Exchange Agreement, James Tykoliz will be granted 156,600 stock options and Rick Macartney will be granted 130,000
stock options. See ~Options 1o Purchase Securifies”,



LEGAL PROCEEDINGS AND REGULATORY ACTIONS

There are no matenal pending legal proceedings or regulatory actions to which the Issuer, AHI or AHL is or is Likely to be
a party or of which any ol its assets are or are Hikely 1o be the sublect.

INTEREST OF MANAGEMENT AND OTHERS IN MATERIAL TRANSACTIONS

Jim Tykeliz is a director of the Issuer and g director of AHL He is also a director and conteol person of DON. Under the (P
Develepment Agreement, DCN will recetve certain fees from AHL See “Directors and Fxecutive Officers - Conflicts of
Interest” and "Risk Faclors - Conflicts of Interest™

Certain directors of the lssuer hold AHI Shares. Each such director will, in respect of his or her AHE Shares, participate in
the Share Exchange Agreement on the same terms s any other AHI Shareholder in respect of its AL Shares.

Cettain directors and officers hold Common Shares and AMI Shares and may be granted options 1o purchase Commen
Shares in the future. See “Directins and Executive Officers”™ and “Options to Purchase Securities™.

Except as otherwise disclosed in the Prospectus. neither the directors, officers and principal sharcholders of the Resulung
Issuer, nor any asseciate or affiliate of the foregoing. have had any material interest, direct or indirect, in any fransactions in
which the fssuer, AHIL or AHL has parucipated wilhin the three vear period prior {o the date of this Prospectus, or will have
any material interest in any proposed ransaction, which has materially affected or will material affect the Resulting lssver.

AUDMTORS, TRANSFER AGENTS AND REGISTRARS

Auditor

The Issuer's auddtor, AHUs auditer and AHL's auditor is Scarrow, Yunman & Co. CPA Professional Corporation of 445
Apple Creek Blvd #223, Markham, Ontanie, [L3R BA7,

Registrar and Transfer Agent
The registrar and transfer agent of the issuer is Computershare Invesior Services Inc., at its Vancouver office located a1 510
Burrard Street, 3rd Floor, Vancouver, BC, V6C 3BY. Computershare will act as registrar and transfer agent for the
Resulting Issuer,

MATERIAL CONTRACTS
Except for contracts made in the ordinary course of bustness, the following are the enly materiad contracts eniered mto by
the ssuer, AU and AL within two vears prior to the date hereof which are currently in effect and considered 1o be

currently material;

I. IP Development Agreement dated July 15, 2014, as amended Octeber 13, 20015, December 13, 2015 and March
15, 2046 between AHL and DON, See “Describe the Business - Three Year Mistory™

A 1P Distribution Agreement dated December 15, 2034, us amended Decernber 13, 2015 and June 10, 2016 among
AHE VIP and DUN. See ~Describe the Business ~ Three Year History™

3 Alberta and Nova Scotia Distribution Agreements dated December 15,2014, See “Deseribe the Business - Three
Year History™

4. Transfer Agent, Registrar and Dividend Disbursing Agent Agreement dated April 22, 2015 betwveen the Issuer and
Computershare Investor Services Inc. Under the terms of the Transfer Agent, Registrar and Disbursing Agent
Agreement, the issuer appointed Computershare nvestor Services fnc. as its transfer agent and registrar,

5. Share Exchange Agreement doted Novemnber 23, 3613, as umended July 28, 2016 ameny the [ssuse, AHE and the

AHI Shareholders and holders of AHI Wamans. Sec “Corporate Structure - Business Combination with AHI™.
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6. Binding fetters of intenl with Dr. Reillo dated February 10, 3616, See "Describe the Business - Anticipaied
Changes in the Current Finaneial Year - US Entry Strategy™.

7. Lab Development Agreement dated Apnl 27, 2016, as amended Auvgust 18, 2016 and Ociober 24, 2016 between
AN and Murphy. Sce “Describe the Business - Anticipated Changes in the Current Finurcial Year - US Entry
Strategy™.

8 Amended and Restated Reference Lab Development Agrcement effective June |, 2016 (amended und restated

November 25, 2016) between AHL antf Sun Chnical Laboratory, LLC. See “Describe the Business - Anticipated
Changes in the Current Francial Year - US Entry Strategy™,

9. Amended and Restaied Paradigm Consulting Agreement dated September 9, 2016 between AHI and Paradigm
Healtheare Solutions, LLC. See ~Deseribe the Business - Anticipated Changes in the Current Financial Year - US
Lntry Strategy ™

16 Escrow Agreement between the Issuer, the Fserowed Securitvholders and Computershare Investor Services Inc.,
o be dated the date of closing of the Share Exchange See “Escrowed Securities and Securities Subject to

Contmactual Restriction on Transfer™

Copies of all material contracts and reports referred w in this Prospectus may be inspected at the registered offiee of the
tssuer located al Suite 309 - 1485 West 6th Avenue, Vancouver, BC VOH 4G or AHI located at 36 Temperance Stroet,
Suite 300, Toronto, Omtario M531 3V during normal business hours, as well as on the SEDAR website at www sedar.com
upon the Effective Date of this Prospecuus.

EXPERTS
No person of issuer whose profession or business gives msthority {o a report, valuation, statement or opinion and whe is
named as having prepared or certified a part of this Prospectus or as having prepared or certified a report or valustion
deseribed or meluded in this Prospectus holds or s o hold any beneficial or registered interest, direct or indiveet, i any
securities or property of the Tssuer, AHI or AHL or any associate or affihiste of the Issuer, AHI or AHL
Scarrow, Yurman & Co. CPA Professional Corporation is the auditor of the Issuer, AHI and AHL. Scarrow, Yurman &

Co., Professional Corporation i mdependent within the meaning of the rules ol professional conduct of the Chanered
Professional Accountants of Ontario,

OTHER MATERIAL FACTFS
Te management’s knowledge, there are no other matenal facts refating 1o the Issuer or AHT or AHL that are not otherwise
disclosed in this Prospectus, or are necessary in order for the Prospectus to contain full, true and phain disclosure of afl
material acts relating to the Resulting [ssuer,
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Attuched fo and forming 2 part of this Prospecius sre the following linancial statements:
¢ Audied Mmancial staterments of the Issuer for the perod from incorporation (October 26, 30137 40 December 31,
2014 and for the vear ended December 31, 2015 and interim {unaudited) financial statements for the intenm period

ended September 30, 2016

= Audited financial statements for AHI for the financial years ended December 31, 2015 and December 31, 2014
and the interim {unaudited) financial statements of AHI for the pertod ended September 30, 2016

e Audited financial statements for AML for the period from incorporation (May 9, 20163 to August 31, 2016

e Py Forma financial statements for the fssuer giving effect 10 the acquisition of AME {and AHLY as al December
31, 2015 and September 30, 2016



SCHEDULE #A”
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE ISSUER
Audited financial statements of the Issuer for the period from incorporation (October 26, 2014) to

December 31, 2014, and for the year ended December 31, 2013 and interim (unaudited) financial
statements for the interim period ended September 30, 2016



Financial Statements of
ALTERNATE HEALTH CORP.

December 31 2015
{Expressed i Canadian Dollars’
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Sharcholders ol Alternate Health Corp.

We have audited the accompanyving financial statements of Aliernate Health Corp , which comprise the statement
of financral position as &t December 31 2013 and 2014, and the statements of loss and comprehensive hoss.
changes in equity and cash flows for the vears, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Management's Responsibiluy for the Financial Starements

Munagement 15 responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these fimancial statements in accerdance
with Interptional Financal Reporting Standards, and for such mternal control as manugement determinegs s
necessary o enable the preparanon of financial statements that are free from material misstatement. whether due 10
fraud or error.

Awditor's Responsibility

Chur responsibilily & [o express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audns We conducted our
audits in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. These standards require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obinin reasonable assurance abows whether the
financil statements are free from material misstatement,

An auda involves performing procedures (o obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the audior's judpmment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatemment of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or ervor. In making those risk
assessmien(s, the auditor consuders internal control relevant 1o the company’s preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are opproprinie in the circemstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the eftectiveness of the company™s internal control. An audit also includes
evalugting the appropriatencss ol accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting cstimates made by
manmigement, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements

Ve beheve that the audi evidence we have obtained s suthicient and appropriate 1o provide a basis for our audit
opinion



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT (continued)

Opistion

In our opinton, the fnancal statements presert fairly, mall material respects, the financial position of Alternate
Health Corp. as ar December 31, 2015 and 2014, and its financial performance and #ts cash flows for the vears in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards

Enpliaasis of Moter

Without qualifying our opinion, we draw attention 1o Note T in the financial statements which describes certain
conditions that indicate the existence of a material uncertainmty that mav cast signiicant doobt about the
Comparny's

ability 10 continue as a poing concern,

Scarrow Yurman & Co, CPA Professional Covpovation

Authorized to practise public accounting by
the Chartered Professtonal Accountants of Ontanio

Markham, Oniario
April 28,2016



ALTERNATE HEALTH CORP.

Statement of Financial Position

As at December 31, 2013
{Expressed in Canadian Dollars’

20138 2014
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash 3 11} % -
Share subscription receivable - ]
HST receivable 762 -
$ 872 % ]
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS (DEFICITY EQUITY
Current Habilitie:
Accounts payvable and accrued Habilitie: (note 3) ) $ 9961 8 -
Due to related party (note 4} 4.727 -
14.688 -
Shareholders' (deficit} equit:
Share capilal {note 3) 7.932 i
Delicit {21.748) -
{13.816) }
$ 8§72 5 }

Nature and continuance of operations (note 1)
See accompanying notes to financial statement

Approved on behalf of the board of director

Bobby Curtola . Director

James Griffiths . Phrector

fad



ALTERNATE HEALTH CORP.

Statement of Loss and Comprehensive Loss

For the vear ended December 31, 201
{Expressed m Canadian Dollars!

2015 2014
Revenue $ - 5 -
Operating expenses
Bunk charges and interes: 269 -
Professional fees 21.479 -
21.748 -
L.oss and comprehensive loss for the vear NN S -
Buasie and dituted los: per common shar {0.053 (.00
Average weighted number of common shaves outstandin 396.600 ]

See accompanying notes to Anancial statement



ALTERNATE HEALTH CORP.

Statement of Changes in Equity

For the vear ended December 31, 201!
(Expressed in Canadian Dollars

Share Capital

Numbesr Amount Deficit Total

Balance. December 31, 2013 - S - h - 3 -

Met earnings - - " -
Shares issued i 1 - I
Balance, December 31, 2014 H I - I
Comprehensive loss for the vea - - {(21,748) (21.748)
Shares issued 396.599 7.931 - 7.931
Ralance, December 31, 2013 396,600 3 7.932 $ 21748y 0§ (13816}

See accompanying notes to {inancial statement



ALTERNATE HEAL'TH CORP.

Statement of Cash Flows

For the vear ended December 31, 2014
{Expressed in Capadian Dollars

2015 2014
Operating activitie:
Loss $ (217487 8 -
Changes in non-cash working capital account:
Share subscription receivable ] hH
HST (762 -
Accounts pavable and accrued liabilitie: 9.90] -
Cash provided by (used in) operating activitie {12.548) {1
Financing activitie
Advances torelated party 4,727 -
Issuance (redemption) of share capita 7.93 i
Cash provided by (used in) financing sctivitie 12 658 |
increase in cash H10 -
Cash, beginning of vea - -
Cash, end of vear 3 L 8 -

There were no significant non-cash transactions during the vears ended December 31. 20135 and 2014

Sec accompanying nofes to financial statement
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ALTERNATE HEALTH CORP.

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31 2013
(Expressed in Canadian Dollars:

Nature of operation:

Alernate Health Corp, (formerly 1017344 BC Lid) (the “Company™) was incorporated on
October 26, 2014, under the Baws of the province of British Colwnbia, Canada. The head office.
principal address, records office and registered address of the Company are located at 309 — 1483
6th Ave W Vancouover, British Columbia, Canada, VOH 4G1.

These fimancial statements have been prepared on the assumption that the Company will continue
as a gomng concern, meaning # will continue in operation for the foreseeable future and will be able
to realize assets and discharge Habilities in the ordinary course of operations. Different bases of
measurement may be appropriate if the Company is not expected 1o comtinue operations for the
[oresceable Tuwre. The Company’s continuation as a going concern is dependent upon the
successful results from its business activities and its ability to attain profitable operations and
generate funds there from and/or raise equity capital or borrowings suflficient to meet current and
future obligations. Management intends to finance operating costs over the next twelve months
with loans from directors and companies controlled by directors and or profits from its business
activities,

Basis of presentation and statement of complianc

These financial statements were authorized for issue on April 28, 2016 by the directors of the
Company.

a)  Statement of compliance with International Financial Reporting Standards

The financial statements of the Company comply with [nternational Financial Reporting
Standards ("IFRS) as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board ("JASB") and
interpretations ol the Intemational Financial Reporting Interpretations Committee ("IFRIC).

(b} Basis of measurement and functionsl currency

These financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and are based on historical
costs. modified where applicable, The financial statements are presented in Canadian dollars,
unless otherwise noted, which is the Company's functional currency,

(¢} Sigoificant judgments

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with IFRS requires the Company to
make judgments. apart from those involving estimates, in applying accounting policics. The
most significant judgments i applying the Company's financial statements include the
assessment of  the Company's ability to continue as a going concern and whether there are
cvents or conditions that may give rise to significant uncertainty,



ALTERNATE HEALTH CORP.

Notes to Financial Statemenis

December 31, 2015
{Expressed in Canadian Dollars®

2, Basis of presentation and statement of complianc {continued

(d)

Loss per share

Basic loss per share is calculated by dividing the loss attributable Lo common shareholders by
the weighted average number of common shares outstanding in the period. For alf periods
presented, the loss attributable to common shareholders equals the reported loss atiributable to
owners of the Company.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are recognized on the trade date at which the Company
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets are generally derecognized when the contractual rights to the cash flows from
the assets expire, or when the Company transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash
flows on the financial assets to another party without retaining substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial assets.

The Company derecognizes financial labilities when its contractual obligations  are
discharged. cancelled or expired.

Financial assets and habilities are offset and the net amount presemed in the statement of
financial position only when the Company has a current legal right to offset the amounts and
intends cither 1o seitle on a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the Hahility
simubtaneously.

Foans and payables

Loans and payables are non-derivative financial labilities with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active market. After initial recognition these labilities are
measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method, less provision for
impairment. Discounting is omitted where the elfect of discounting 1s immaterial.



ALTERNATE HEALTH CORP.

Notes 1o Financial Statements

December 31, 2015
{Expressed in Canadian Dollars’

2.

Basis of presentation and statement of compliand (continned

(g)

Income taxes

Current incong 1ax;

Current income tax assets and Habilities for the current period are measured at the amount
expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax faws
used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted. at the
reporting date. in the countries where the Company operates and generates taxable income.

Current income tax relating to items recognized directly in other comprehensive income or
cquily 15 recognized in other comprehensive incomie or equity and not in profit or loss.
Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax retumns with respect (o situations
in which applicable tax regulations are subject 0 interpretation and establishes provisions
where appropriate.

Deferred inx

Deferred tax is provided using the Hability method on temporary difierences at the reporting
date between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrving amounts for financial
reporting purposes.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets 15 reviewed at the end of each reporting period and
recognized only to the extent that it 1s probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available
to allow all or part ol the deferred tax asset (o be urilized,

Delerred tax assets and labilitics are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to
the vear when the asset is reatized or the Hability is settfed. based on tax rates (and tax laws)
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting perio

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax Habilities are offset. if'a legally enforceable right exists to
set off current tax assets against current tax liabilitics, the income taxes relate to the same
taxable entity and the same taxation authority, and the Company intends to settle its current
tax assets and labilities an a net basis

9



ALTERNATE HEALTH CORP.

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2015
{lxpressed in Canadian Dollars,

Basis of presentation and statement of complianc (continued

() Accounting standards issued buf not yet effective

New standard 1FRS 9 "Financial instruments”

This new standard is a partial replacement of TAS 39 “Financial [nstruments: Recognition and
Measurement™. TFRS 9 uses a single approach to determine whether o financial asset is
measured at amortized cost or fair value, replacing the multiple rules in IAS 39. The approach
in IFRS 9 s based on how an entity manages its financial instruments in the context of its
business model and the contractual cash How characteristics of the Nnancial assets. The new
standard also requires a single impairment method to be used. replacing the multiple
impairment methods in 1AS 39, IFRS 9 is effective for annual periods beginning on or after
January L 2018 with early adoption permitted.

The Company has not early adopted this revised standard and is currently assessing the
impact that this standard will have on its financial stalements.

Other accounting standards or amendments (o existing accounting standards that have been
issucd but have future effective dates are cither not applicable or are not expected to have a
signilicant impact on the Company's [inancial statements.

Accounts pavable and accrued liahilitie

20115 2014
Trade Payables 3 758 b -
Accrued Liabilitie:s G203 -
3 9961 S -

Due to related party

The advances are due to Alernate Health Ine. ("AHI"). a related company by virtue of common
managenient.

The advances are non-interest bearing with no set terms of repayvment and accordingly are
classified as a current Hability



ALTERNATE HEALTH CORP.

Notes to Finuncial Statemenis

December 31, 20105
{Expressed in Canadian Dollars

s Share capita
2015 20614
Authorized
Unlimited number of commuon shares without par value.
Issued
396,600 common shares $ 7.932 5 1
There s no Escrow Agreement in place for Alternate Health Corp and no Stock Options or
Warran(s being held by Computershare,
6. Finaneial instraments fair value and risk facto

Financial instruments measured at fair value are classified o one of three levels in the Tair value
lierarchy according to the relative reliability of the mputs used to estimate the fair values. The
three tevels of the fair value lierarchy are:

* Level 1 Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities:
* Level 2 — Inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability
cither directly or indirectly: and

= Level 3— Inputs that are not based on observable market data.

The Company's financial instruments consist ol cash and equivalents, receivables and trade
payables. The fair value of these financial instruments approximates their carrving value, unless
otherwise noted.

As at December 31, 2015 and 2014, the Company measures its cash and equivalents on Level |
nputs.



ALTERNATE HEALTH CORP.

Notes to Financial Stalements

Pecember 31,2015
(Expressed in Canadian Dollars,

Financial instruments fair value and risk facto: (continued

Chverview:

The Company has exposure 1o the following {inancial instrument related risks.
Credi risk:

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge an obligation
and cause the other party Lo incur a financial loss. The Company's exposure to credit risk is on its
cash. Cash and equivalents consists of cash bank balances held in a major Canadian linancial
mstitution with a high eredit quality and therefore 1s at minimal risk.

Currency risk;

Currency risk is the risk that arises from the change in price of one currency against another. The
Company operates in Canada and is therefore siot exposed to significant foreign exchange risk
arising from transactions denonyinated in a foreign currency.

Ligueidiny risk:

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to mect its financial obligations as they
fall due. The Company has accumulated a deficeit of $21.748 (2014 - $0) and has a working capital
deficiency position of $13.816 (2014 working capital - $1} at December 31, 2015,

fnterest rate risk:

Interest rate risk is the risk due to variability of interest rates. The Company is exposed to interest
rate risk on its bank account. The income carned on the bank account is subject to the movements
m mterest rates. The Company has cash and equivalents balances and no-interest bearing debt,
therefore. interest mte risk is nominal.

Income taxes

For income tax purposes, the company has losses carried forward from prior years of $21.748
which can be applied 1o reduce future vears” taxable income. This foss expries in 2033

The potential income tax benelit arising from these losses has not been recognized in these
Inancial statements. Using the statutory tax rate of 26.0% these loses would result in an expected
tax recovery of $3.653,



ALTERNATE HEALTH CORP.

Notes 1o Financial Statements

December 31, 2015
{Expressed in Canadian Dollars!

§. Other matters

(a)

{b}

Plan of arrangement

On October 29, 2014, the Company entered into an Arrangement Agreement with Riske
Capital Corp. (“Riske™). Riske is a reporting issuer in the provinces of Alberta and British
Colunmtbia.

Final Court Order approving the Arrangemient was received by Riske on December 3. 2014
Under the terms of the Arrangement: (1) Riske will transfer to the Company all of its interest
in a letier of intent with Fusion Business Group and $1.0600 cash; and (i1} the Company will
issue 396,600 Common Shares to the shareholders of Riske. By resolution of the board of
directors of Riske, the Closing of the transaction and Effective Date of Arrangement as it
pertains to the Company was deemed fo have oceurred on April 13, 2015, The letter of intent
with Fusion Business Group was cancelled on April 15, 20135,

Following completion of the Arrangement Agreement, the Company became a reporting issuer
subsequent to the end of the period,

Key management compensation

There was no compensation of key management personnel during the years ended December
JL 2015 and 2014,



ALTERNATE HEALTH CORP.

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 20613
{Expressed in Canadian Dollars’

8. Other matters (continued’

(¢

Share exchange sgreement

On November 23, 2015, the Company, and AHT and its shareholders signed a definitive share
exchange agreement 1o complete a proposed acquisition of AHI by the Company (the “Share
Exchange Agreement™)

Pursuant to the terms of the Share Exchange Agreement, the Company will acquire all of the
ssued and outstanding shares of AHI in exchange for issuance of the shares on a one for ong
basis to the Company’s sharcholders. which will resuft in AMI becoming a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company (the "Acquisition”). Pursuant to the terms of the proposed
Acguisition, the Company will issue 29,970,000 shares to the sharcholders of AT for the
Acquisition, resulting in AHI becoming a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company. 550,000
Warrants of the Company will also he issued (o/exchanged with the holders of warramts of
AHIL on 2 one for one basis. The actual number of the Company's shares and warrants issued
at closing will be increased by the number of additional AHI shares and warrants issucd
between November 23, 20135 and closing.

The proposed Acquisition was used by the Company to file for listing on the Canadian
Securities Exchange ("CSE™). Completion of the Acquisition is subject to approval of the
listing by the CSE.

AHC's costs related to the Acquisition to December 31, 20135 total $16.133,



Interim Condensed Financial Statements of
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{Unaudited)
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ALTERNATE HEALTH CORP.

Interin Condensed Statement of Financial Position

As at Sept 30, 2016 with comparative ligures for the twelve month period ending Dec 31, 2015
{ Unaudited)

Sept 30 Dee 31
2016 2015
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash $ 126 % 110
HST receivable 2282 762
2402 B72
b 2402 § 872
TAABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY
Current liabilitics
Accounts pavable and accrued liabilities 5 I1.568 & 9,961
Pue to related party {Note §) 20370 4,727
37938 14.688
Sharcholders' equity
Share capital (Note 3) 7.932 7.932
Deficit {43.468) {31,748
(35.536) {i3.816)
5 2402 % 872

See accempanying notes (o interim condensed lnancial statements



ALTERNATE HEALTH CORP.

Interim Condensed Statenient of Loss and Comprehensive Loss

For the three and nine month periods ended Sept 30, 2016 and 20135

{Unaudited}
Three month  Three month  Nine month  Nine month
period ended  period ended  period ended  period ended
Sept 30 Sept 30 Sept 30 Sept 30
2016 2015 2016 2015
Revenue 5 - 5 - 5 - 5 -
Operating expenses
Bank charges and interest 81 38 266 177
Office and general 200 - 6,178 6,932
Professional fees {233) 5.380 15.276 3.380
Total expenses 48 3418 20720 12,489
Net and comprehensive loss 3 (48 § (54187 § (207200 §  (12.489)

See qccompanying noles to interim condensed financial statements

]



ALTERNATE HEALTH CORP.

lnterim Condensed Statement of Changes in Equity

For the nine moath period ended Sept 30, 2016 with comparative figures for the nine month period ended

Sept 30, 2015
{Unaudited)

Shure capital

Deficit

Total

Balance, beginning of December 31, 2015 3 74932 0§ (21.748y % (13.816)
Net and comprehensive loss - (217200 (28,72
For the pericd ended September 30, 2016 7.932 (43 468} {(35.536)
Balance, beginning of December 31, 2014 | - i

Net and comprehensive loss - (12489 (12,489
Change in account 7.931 - 7,931

IFor the period ended September 30, 2015 3 7632 5 (12489} § (4.557}

See accompanying notes 1o mterim condensed financial slatements

fad



ALTERNATE HEALTH CORP,.

Interim Condensed Statement of Cash Flows

For the three and nine month periods ended Sept 3G, 2016 and 2013
tUnaudited)

Three month Three month  Nine month  Nine month
period ended  period ended  period ended  period ended

Sept 30 Sept 30 Sept 30 Sept 30
20106 2013 2416 2015

Operating activities

Net and comprehensive loss b {48y § (5418 % (217200 & (12489

Change in non-cash working capital

rems {Note 63 (15.585) {488) 87 {487}

Cash provided by (used in) operating

activities {15.633) {5.506) (21.633) (12.970)
Investing acetivities

Due to/from related party 15.753 (1,762} 2i.643 10,245

Cash provided by (used in) investing

aclivities 15753 £1.7623 21.643 F0.2435
Financing activities

Issuance of new shares - - - 7.931

Cash provided by {(used n) inancing

actrvities - - - 7.951
tnerease {decrease) in cash 120 (7,668) 10 5,200
Cash. besimning of period - 12.868 110 -
Cash (bank indebtedness). end ol period § 120§ 5200 % P20 % 3.200

See accempanying noles to inferim condensed financial statements



ALTERNATE HEALTH CORP.

Notes to Financial Statements

Sept 36, 2016 with comparative figures for the twebve month period ending Dec 31, 2015
{Unaudited)

i.

[

Nature of operations

Abernate Health Corp. ("AHC™ or “the Company™} was incorporated on October 26, 2014, under
the laws of the province of British Columbia, Canada. The head office, principal address. records
office and registered address of the Company are Tocated at 309 — 1485 6th Ave W. Vancouver,
British Columbia, Canada, V61 4G1

These interim condensed fnancial statements were authorized for issuance by the Board of
Directors of the Company on November 29 2016,

Going concern

These interim condensed financial statemients have been prepared on the assumption that the
Company will continue as a going concern, meaning it will continue m operation for the
foresceable future and will be able to realize assets and discharge liabilities in the ordinary
course of operations. Difterent bases of measurement may be appropriate i’ the Company is not
expected o continue operations for the foresecable future. The Company’s continuation as a
going concern is dependent upon the successtul results from its business activities and its ability
o attam profitable operations and penerate funds there from and/or raise equity capital or
borrowings sufficient 1o meet current and future obligations. Management intends to finance
operating costs over the next twelve months with toans from Alternate Health Ine (see note 7).
debt or equity financing of the Company and or profits from its business activities.

Summary of significant accounting policies

The stgnificant accounting policies and critical and critical estimates and judgments as disclosed
in the Company's December 31, 2015 audited annual financial stalements have been consistently
applied in the preparation of these condensed unaudited tinancial statements,

The unaudited condensed financial statements are presented in Canadian doHars,
Starement of Compfiance

These condensed intenim [inancial statemests were prepared in accordance with International
Accounting Standard 34 Interim Financial Reporting (*IAS 347} and do not contain all the
informaiion required for financial statements prepared in accordance with Intemational Financial
Reporting Standards (“IFRS™). They are however accompanied by notes selected in order o
provide information necessary to the understanding of the Company’s financial position and its
operations since #ts annual audited financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2015,
The condensed interim financial statements should be read in conjunction with the Company’s
audifed annual statements and related notes as and for the vear ended December 31, 2015, The
condensed  interim financial statenients of the Company were authorized for issue by the Audit
Commiitee and the Board of Directors on November 29, 2016,

A



ALTERNATE HEALTH CORP.

Notes to Financial Statements

Sept 30. 2016 with comparative figures for the twelve month period ending Dec 31, 2013
{Unaudited)

6.

Due to related party

Amounts due to related parey are due on demand, are unsecured and bear no rate of interest,

Sept 30 Dee 31
2016 2015
Due to Ahernate Health Inc. $ 26370 % 4,727

The advances are due to Alternate Health inc. ("AHI"). a related company by virtue of common
managenent.

Share capital

Sept 30 December 31

26 2015
Authorized
Unlimited number of conumon shares without par value.
Issued
396,600 common shares 3 7032 % 7.932

Change in non-cash working capital items

Three month  Three mouth  Ninc month  Nine month
period ended  period ended  period ended  period ended

Sept 30 Sept 30 Sept 303 Sept 30
2016 2015 2016 2015
Share subscription receivable g - $ - 5 - b ;
Accounts pavable and acerued
Habilitics {15.539) 21 £.606 21
HST receivable {26) {699} (1519 {699)
$ (15383 § (488 & 87 % {487)

4]



ALTERNATE HEALTH CORP,

Notes to Financial Stalements

Sept 30, 2016 with comparative figures for the twelve month period ending Dec 31, 2015
{Unaodited)

L

Share Exchange Agreement

On November 23, 2015, the Company, and Alwernate Health Inc. and its sharcholders ("AHI™. an
arms’ length British Columbia-based company signed a definitive share exchange agreement to
complete a proposed acquisition of AT by AHC (the “Share Exchange Agreement™).

Pursuant to the terms of the Share Exchange Agreement, AHC will acquire all of the issued and
outstanding shares of AHI i exchange for issuance of AHC shares on a one for ong basis to
AHTs shareholders, which will result in AHI becoming a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
company and the business of AT becoming the business of AHC (the “Acquisition™). Pursuant
to the terms of the proposed Acquisition. AHC will issue 29,970,000 shares to the shareholders
ol AHI for the Acquisition. 550.000 Warrants of AHC will also be issued to/exchanged with the
holders of warrants of AHI on a one for one basis. The acual number of AHC shares and
warranis ssued at closing will be increased by the number of additional AH1 shares and warrants
issued beiween November 23, 2015 and closing ot the Acquisition.

The proposed Acquisition is being used by AHC 10 file for listing on the Canudian Securities
Exchange ("CSE™) Completion of the Acquisition is subject to approval of the CSE.



SCHEDULE “B”
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF THE ISSUER
Financial year ended December 31, 2045

Interim period ended September 30, 2016



ALTERNATE HEALTH CORP,
(FORMERLY 1017344 BC Ltd)
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FORTHE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

General

This management discussion and analysis of financial position and resulis of operations
("MD&A”) is prepared as at April 28, 2016 and should be read in conjunction with the
December 31, 2015 audited financial statements and related notes of Alternate Health Corp.
("AHC” or the “Company™). These financial statements. including comparatives, have been
prepared in accordance wilh the International Financial Reporting Standards (*IFRS”} issued by
the International Accounting Standards Board ("IASB™) and interpretations of the IFRS
Interpretations Commiuee (“HFRIC™),

Management is responsible for the preparation and integrity of the (inancial statements.
including the maintenance of appropriate information systems. procedures and internal controls.
Management is also responsible for ensuring that information disclosed externally. including the
financial statements and Management Discussion and Analysis ("MD&A”), is complete and
reliable,

All dollar amounts included therein and in the following MD&A are expressed in Canadian
dollars except where neted. This discussion contains forward-looking statements that involve
risks and uncertainties. Such information, although considered to be reasonable by the
Company’s management at the time of preparation. may prove to be inaccurate and actual results
may differ materially {rom those anticipated in the statements made. Additional information on
the Company is available Tor viewing on SEDAR af www sedar.con.

Cautionary Statement on Forward Looking Information

Certain statements contained in this document constitute “forward-looking statements™. Such
forward-looking statements involve known and unknown risks. uncertainties and other factors
which may cause the actual results. performance, or achievements of the Company 1o be
materially different from any future results, performance, or achievements expressly stated or
implied by such forward-looking statements. Such factors include, among others, capitalization
requirements.

DATE OF MD&A

This MD&A was prepared on _April 28. 2016.




OVERVIEW
Description of Business

The Company was incorporated under the Business Corporations Act (British Columbia} on
October 26, 2014,

As a result of a Plan of Arrungement described below the Company became a reporting issuer in
the provinces of British Columbia and Alberta in April 2015 and  has agreed to do z share
exchange with Alternate Health Inc. as described below.

Plan of Arrangement

On October 29, 2014, the Company entered into an Arrangement Agreement with Riske Capital
Corp. ("Riske™}. Riske is a reporting issuer in the provinces of Alberla and British Columbia,

Final Court Order approving the Arrangement was received by Riske on December 3, 2014
Under the terms of the Arrangement: (i) Riske will transfer to the Company ali of its interest in a
letter of intent with Fusion Business Group and $1.000 cash; and (ii) the Company will issue
396.600 Common Shares to the shareholders of Riske, By resolution of the board of directors of
Riske. the Closing of the transaction and Effective Date of Arrangement as it pertains (o the
Company was deemed to have occurred on April 15, 2015, The letter of intent with Fusion
Business Group was cancelled on April 15, 20135,

Following completion of the Amrangement Agreement. the Company became a reporting issuer,

Share Exchange Agreement

On November 23, 2015, the Company, Alternate Health Inc. and its shareholders ("AHE),
signed a definitive share exchange agreement to complete a proposed acquisition of AMI by
AHC (the “Share Exchange Agreement™).

Pursuant to the terms of the Share Exchange Agreement, AHC will acquire all of the issued and
outstanding shares ol AHI in exchange for issuance of AHC shares on a one {or one basis to the
Company’s sharcholders. which will result in AHI becoming a wholly-owned subsidiary of AHC
and the business of AHI becoming the business of AHC (the “Acquisition™). Pursuant to the
terms of the proposed Acquisition, AHC will issue 29,970,000 shares to the sharcholders of AHI
for the Acquisition, resulting in AHI becoming a wholly owned subsidiary of AHC. 550,000
Warrants of AHC will also be issued to/exchanged with the holders of warrants of the Company
on a one for one basis. The actual number of AHC shares and warrants issued at closing will be
increased by the number of additional A shares and warrants issued between November 23,
2015 and closing of the Acquisition.

The proposed Acquisition was used by AHC 1o file for listing on the Canadian Securities
Exchange ("CSE™). Completion of the Acquisition is subject to approval of the listing by the
CSE.

AHC's costs related to the Acquisition to December 31, 2015 totajed $16,135.



The Business of Aliernate Health Ine.

AHL owns or holds exclusive licenses to operational. proprictary technologies being launched in
both Canada and the United States for a series of medical service software systems:

o VIP-Patient Electronic Medical Records & Practice Management System (“VIP-Patient™).
o Patent-protected CanaCard Controlled Substance Management System
("CanaCard™) modified for the medical cannabis industry,

Both systems offer similar features, including:

Electronic Medical Records for Doclors and Clinics

e

< Patient portal for access to medical records.

o Pharmacy portal for prescription handling & cross-checking for hanmful drug
interactions will be coming soon (have approached a farge pharmacy chain in Canada).

o Medical records billing services will integrate into VIP-Patient for dynamic,
accurate Doctor/Clinic billing submission.

o Toxicology Lab software can be integrated into VIP-Patient along with a modified
billing system to service this undeveloped market segment and offer electronic links
between Doctors and Labs.

Company Operations - 2015

Alternate Health Corp. had no active business operations during 20135, it focused its activitics
on secking a suitable acquisition target that wanted 1o be a public company. 1t negotiated a
share exchange agreement with Afternate Health Inc. and working with AHI prepared and
submitted a Non Offering Preliminary Prospectus to the BC Securities Commission and an
application 1o list the Company on the Canadian Securities Exchange. Subsequent to the year
end it was determined that Ontario Securitics Commission had jurisdiction 1o review its
prospectus because AHI is an Ontario corporation with its principal office in Ontario and the
prospectus was amended and resubmitted to the Ontario Securities Commission.

SELECTED ANNUAL INFORMATION

The following selected financial data has been prepared in accordance with IFRS and is o
summary of financial results for the Company’s three most recently completed financial vears:
As the Company was incorporated in 2014, there are no comparatives for 2013, All doliar
amounts are in Canadian dollars,

Year Ended Dec. 31 24115 14 2013
Total revenues $0.00 $0.00 -
Net income {loss) (321,748 $0.00 -
Earnings {loss) per (50.05) $0.00 -
share - basic and diluted

Total assels $872 51.00 -
Short term linbilities $14.688 S0.00 -
Fong term liabilitics $0.00 §0.00 -

Tad



SUMMARY OF QUARTERLY RESULTS

The following selected financial data has been prepared in accordance with IFRS and shouid be
read in conjunction with the Company’s financial statements.  All dollar amounts are in
Canadian dollars.

Quarter Ended Prafit (loss) | Profit {loss) per | Total Asseis Interest
for the Share Income
period {Basic &

Diluted)

December 31, 2015 (S .239; {($0.62) $872 $Nil

September 302015 ($5.418) (30.01) 54.647 $Nil

June 30, 2013 ($7.071) {50.02) 512,868 SN

March 31,2015 # SN $Nil $1 SN

December 31, 2014% SNl NI 3 SNl

* The Company only became a reporting issuer in April 2013

OPERATIONS

The Company had ne active business operations during the year. Quarterly losses highlighted in
the Quarterly Summary all relate to professional fees incurred in relation to becoming a reporting
issuer and related 1o the preparation of the Company's prospectus required to complete the share
exchange with AHI and list on the CSE. These fees include legal, audit and transler agent fees,
AHI has funded all but $7.931 of the joint expenses related (o the Share Exchange Agreement
and legal and audit required for the prospectus. No Compensation was paid to officers or
directors in 20135 and 2014,

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

The Company had a negative working capital position at December 31. 2015 of $13.816.
Pending the completion of its Share Exchange Agreement with AHI and listing on the CSE. the
Company does not have an active business generating positive cash flows. It is reliant on equity
financing and/or debt to provide the necessary cash 1o meet its [inancial obligations. To date
short term liquidity funds have been substantially funded by unsecured. interest free loans from
Alternate Health Inc. AHI has indicated that it will continue 1o fund AHI expenses pending the
closing of the Share Exchange Agreement. As of the date of this MD&A. Allernate Health Inc.
has raised common share equity of $635,000 which will be available to the AHC upon
completing the Share Exchange Agreement and listing on the CSE. While management expect
to close the Share Exchange Agreement, there ean be there can be no assurance that the CSE will



approve its listing and  that equity or debt financings will be available to the Company.
Assuming the listing is approved management believes that the Company will have sulficient
capital and the ability to source growth capital to fund its business plan and get the Company 1o
positive cash flow,

The Company has not entered into any ofi-balance sheet arrangements.
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the 20135 year the Company acted as payving agent for Alternate Health Inc. a related
party because it has overlapping directors with AHC. Under the paying agent arrangement AHI
made interest free loans (otaling $76.000 to the Company to pay AHI expenses and also to fund
approximately $4,000 of AHC expenses. The balance outstanding at December 31, 2015 was
$4.727. AHC did not charge a fee for this paying arrangement and the AHI expenses paid have
been recorded on the books of AHL

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

The preparation ol the Company’s financial statements in conformity with IFRS requires
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements and reported
amounts of income and expenses during the reporting period. Estimales and assumptions are
continuously evaluated and are based on management’s experience and other factors. including
expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.
However, actual outcomes can differ from these estimates. Areas requiring a significant degree
of estimation and judgment relate to the fair value measurements for financial instruments, the
recoverability and measurement of deferred tax assets and labilities and ability to continue as a
going concern. Actual results may differ from those estimaies and judgments.

Financial Instruments and Risk Management
Fair Values

The Tair values of cash and equivalents, receivables and trade pavables approximate their book
values because of the short-term nature of these instruments.

(a} Financial Risk Management

The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the
Company’s risk management {ramework. The Company considers the {luctuations of financial
markets and seeks to minimize potential adverse effects on financial performance.

(b) Financial Instrument Risk Exposure

The Company can be exposed in varying degrees 1o a variety of {inancial instrument related
risks. The Board approves and monitors the risk management process.

fn
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Credir Risk

Credit risk is the risk of a financial loss to the Company if counter-party to a financial instrument
[ails to meet its contractual obligation. The Company’s exposure to credit risk includes cash and
receivables. The Company reduces its credit risk by maintaining its bank accounts at large
international financial institutions. The maximum exposure to credit risk is equal to the fair value
or carrving value of the financial assets.

Liguidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able 10 meet its obligations as they become
due. The Company’s ability to continue as a going concern is dependent on management’s
ability to raise required funding through future equity issuances, The Company manages its
liquidity risk by forecasting cash flows from operations and anticipaling any investing and
linancing activities. Management and the Board of Directors are sctively involved in the review.
planning and approval of sigaificant expenditures and commitments.

Marker risk
Market risk is the risk of loss that may arise [rom changes in market factors such as interest rates.
foreign exchange rates, and commodity and equity prices. Such Auctuations may be significant.

{a) Interest rate risk

The Company has cash balances and no interest-bearing debt. The Company”s current policy is
o invest excess cash in investment-grade short-term deposit certificates issued by its banking
institutions. The Company periodically monitors the invesiments it makes and is satisfied with
the credit ratings of its banks.

(b} Foreign currency risk
The Company is not exposed to foreign currency risk on fluctuations in exchange rates,

Contingencies

The Company is not aware of any contingencies or pending legal proceedings as of December
312015,

Additional Share Information

As at December 31, 2015, and the date of this MD&A. the Company had 396.600 comnion
shares outstanding and had no stock options or warrants cutstanding,

Officers and directors of the Company

As at December 31, 2015, the directors and officers of the Company were:
Bobby Curtola — Director and Chairman

Marjorie Sanderson ~Director and CEO

Rick Macartney — Director

Marcelin O Neill - Director and Corporate Secretary

James Tykolis — Director

James Griffiths- Director and CFO

&



Accounting standards issued bot not vef effective

New standard IFRS 9 "Financial Instruments™:
Fhis new standard Is u panial replacement ol FIAS 39 "Tinancial 2%‘&
Measurement™ IFHS Y uses asingle approach 1o ¢ G%Li*“‘”ii%.u whether
amortized costor (e value, replacing the multiple rules in 1AS 39 [
an how an endiny manases s Onoancial instrumenis in zn_ context of its
contractial cash Mow characteristics ofihe financiy ts. The new sundard also requires v single
H%g alrm zmzwé to be wsed. replacing the multiple impairment methods in IAS 39 IFRS 0 3
wiad periods beginning onor gt guary L2018 with curls adoption penmitied.

pproach in IFRS 9 s based
w5 mndked H%d ihe

E”
o

e

pany has not carby :a?’ag‘zisa,‘ this revised standard and s currently assessing the impact
wlard will have on its linancial statements,

1t mchands or amend
. Jiige.; tve o ém are either i
Hicant impact on the Compam’s

& existing accounting standards that hive been issued bu
teable orare ol m;wam% 0 have s

Sh osiaigmenls,

Additional Information

Additional information relating to the Company is available on the SEDAR website atl
www sedar.com or by contacting the Company at Suite 309 ~ 1485 6" Avenue West, Vancouver,
BC. Canada V6H 4G,




Alternate Health Corp.
(Formerly 117344 BC Lid)
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Quarter Ending September 30,2016

General

This management discussion and analysis of financial position and results of operations
(“MD&AT) is prepared as at November 29, 2016 and should be read in conjunction with
the unaudited condensed interim financial statements for the period from January [, 2016
to September  30. 2016 and related notes of Alternate Health Corp. ("AHC™ or the
“Company”). These unaudited condensed interim financial statements, including
comparatives, have been prepared in accordance with the Intemational Financial
Reporting Standards ("IFRS”) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board
("IASDT) and interpretations of the IFRS Interpretations Commiltee (“IFRIC™) and have
not been reviewed by the Company's auditors.

Management is responsible for the preparation and integrity of the financial statements,
including the maintenance of appropriate information systems. procedures and internal
controls. Management is also responsible for ensuring that information disclosed
externalty. including the financial statements and Management Discussion and Analysis
(“"NMD&A"}, is complete and reliable.

All dollar amounts included thercin and in the following MD&A are expressed in
Canadian  dollars except where noted. This discussion contains forward-looking
statements that involve risks and uncertainties. Such information. although considered to
be reasonable by the Company’s management at the time of preparation. may prove 1o be
inaccurate and actual results may differ materially from those anticipated in the
statements made. Additional information on the Company is available for viewing on
SEDAR at www,sedar.com.

Description of Business

The Company was incorporated under the Business Corporations Act (British Columbia)
on October 26, 2014,

As a result of a Plan of Arrangement described below the Company became a reporting
issuer in the provinees of British Columbia and Alberta in April 2015 and has agreed to
do a share exchange with Alternate Health Inc. as described below.



Plan of Arrangement

On October 29, 2614, the Company entered into an Arrangement Agreement with Riske
Capital Corp. ("Riske™). Riske is a reporting issuer in the provinces of Alberta and
British Columbia.

Final Court Order approving the Arrangement was received by Riske on December 3
2014, Under the terms of the Armangement: (i) Riske transferred to the Company all uf“
its interest in @ letter of intent with Fusion Business Group and $1,000 cash: and (ii) the
Company issued 396,600 Common Shares o the sharcholders of Riske valued at $0.02
per share. By resolution of the board of directors of Riske, the Closing of the transaction
and Effective Date of Arrangement as it pertains to the Company was deemed 1o have
oceurted on April 15, 2015, The letter ol intent with Fusion Business Group was
cancelled on April 15, 2015,

Following completion of the Arrangement Agreement, the Company becamic a reporting
issuer,

Share Exchange Agreement

On November 23, 2015, the Company. Alternate HMeaith Inc. and its sharcholders
("AHI"). signed a definitive sharc exchange agreement 1w complete @ proposed
acquisition of AHI by AHC (the “Share Exchange Agreement”).

Pursuant to the terms of the Share Exchange Agreement, AHC will acquire afl of the
issued and outstanding shares of AHI in exchange for issuance of AHC shares on a one
for one basis to the Company’s shareholders. which will result in Al becoming a
wholly-owned subsidiary uE AHC and the business of AHI becoming the business of
AHC (the “Acquisition™). Pursuant to the terms of the proposed Atqznsnmn AHC will
issue 29.970.000 shares to the sharcholders of AHI for the Acquisition, resulting in AHI
becoming a wholly owned subsidiary of AHC. 550,000 Warrants of AHC will also be
issued to/ L\Lhdn“t.d with the holders of warrants of the Company on a one for one basis.
The actual number of AHC shares and warrants issued at closing will be increased by the
number of additional AHI shares and warrants issued between November 23, 2015 and
closing of the Acquisition.

The proposed Acquisition was used by AHC to file for listing on the Canadian Securities
Exchange ("CSE”). Completion of the Acquisition is subject to approval of the listing by
the CSE.

The Business of Alternate Health Inc.

AHI owns or holds exclusive licenses to operational. proprictary technologies bein g
launched in both Canada and the United States for a series of medical service software
systems:

o ViP-Patient Electronic Medical Records & Practice Management System (*VIP-
Patient™}.
o Patent-protected CanaCard Controfled Substance Management System
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("CanaCard™) modified for the medical cannabis industry.
Both systems offer similar features, including:
& Electronic Medical Records for Doctors and Clinics

< Patient portal for access to medical records.

¢ Pharmacy portal for preseription handling & cross-checking for harmful drug
interactions will be coming soon (have approached a large pharmacy chain in
Canada),

@ Medical records billing services will integrate into VIP-Patient for
dynamic, accurate Doctor/Clinic billing submission.

o Toxicology Lab software can be integrated into VIP-Patient along with a
modified billing system to service this undeveloped market segment and offer
clectronic links between Doctors and Labs,

Alternate Health Inc is also entering the toxicology laboratory business and the
business of online continuing medical education for doctors and other medical
practitioners.

Summary of Quarterly Results

The following selected financial data has been prepared in accordance with IFRS and
should be read in conjunction with the Company’s {inancial statements. Al dollar
amournts are in Canadian dollars.

Quarter Ended Profit (foss) | Profit (loss) per | Total Assets Interest
fur the Share Income
period (Basic &

Diluted)

September 30, 2016 (548) $6.00 2402 Nl

June 30, 2016 {$18.204) (30.03) $2.256 SNl

March 3§, 2016 {33.469) (30.01) 34306 SNl

December 31, 2015 (59,2359 {$01.02) $872 $Nil

September 302013 ($3.418) (3061 54.647 SNl

June 30, 2015 (57.07h {(30.02) 312,868 SNl

March 31, 2013 % SNil SNl 51 SN

Becember 31, 2014* SN SN $1 Nl

* The Company only became a reporting issuer in April 201
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Results of Operations

The Company had no active business operations during the vear. Quarterly losses
highlighted in the Quarterly Summary all relate o professional fees incurred in relation to
becoming a reporting issuer and related to the preparation of the Company's prospectus
required to complete the share exchange with AHI and list on the CSE. These fees
include legal. audit and transfer agent fees. AMI has funded all but $7.932 of the joint
expenses related to the Share Exchange Agreement and legal and audit required for the
prospectus. No compensation was paid to officers or directors since incorporation.

Financial Condition, Liquidity and Capital Resources

The Company had a negative working capital position at September 30, 2016 of $35.536.
Pending the completion of its Share Exchange Agreement with AHI and listing on the
CSE, the Company does not have an active business generating positive cash flows. It is
reliant on equity financing and/or debt 10 provide the necessary cash to meet its financial
obligations.  To date short term liquidity funds have been substantially funded by
unsceured. inlerest free loans from Alernate Health Inc. AMI has indicated that it will
continue to fund AHC expenses pending the closing of the Share Exchunge Agreement.
As of October 31, 2016, Alternate Health Inc. had working capital of $957.945 which
will be available to the AHC upon completing the Share Exchange Agreement and listi ng
ont the CSE. While management expect to close the Share Exchange Agreement. there
can be there can be no assurance that the CSE will approve its listing and that equity or
debt financings will be available 1o the Company. Assuming the listing is approved
management believes that the Company will have sufficient capital and the ability (o
source growth capital o fund its business plan and get the Company to positive cash flow
and until that oceurs the directors and officers of the Company have agreed to take no
cash compensation,

The Company has not entered into any ofl-balance sheet arrangements.

Related Party Transactions

AHTl advanced AHC $22.643 to fund operating expenses in the first nine months of 2016.

Financial Instruments and Risk Management
Fair Values
The fair values of cash and equivalents, receivables and trade payables approximate their

book values because of the short-term nature of these instruments,
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(a) Financial Risk Management

The Board of Directors has overall responsibility [or the establishment and oversight of
the Company’s risk management [ramework. The Company considers the fMuctuations of
fimancial markets and seeks (o minimize potentinl adverse effects on financial
performance,

(b) Financial Instrument Risk Exposure

The Company is exposed in varving degrees 1o a variety of financial instrument related
risks. The Board approves and monitors the risk management process.

Credit Rivk

Credit risk is the risk ol a financial loss to the Company if counter-party to a financial
instrument fails to meet its contractual obligation. The Company’s exposure to credit risk
includes cash and receivables. The Company reduces its credit risk by maintaining its
bank accounts at large international financial institutions. The maximum exposure (o
credit risk is equal to the fair value or carrving value of the financial assets.

Liquidiny Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its obligations as they
become due. The Company’s ability to continue as a going concern is dependent on
management’s ability 1o raise required funding through future equity issuances. The
Company manages its liquidity risk by forecasting cash flows from operations and
anticipating any investing and f{inancing activities. Management and the Board of
Dircctors are actively involved in the review. planning and approval of significant
expenditures and commitments,

Market risk

Market risk is the risk of loss that may arise from changes in market factors such as
interest rates, foreign exchange rates, and commodity and equity prices. Such fluctuations
may be significant.

Interest rate risk

The Company has no interest-bearing debt. The Company’s current policy is 1o invest
excess cash in investment-grade short-term deposit certificates issued by its banking
institutions

Foreign currency risk
The Company is not exposed to foreign currency risk on luctuations in exchange rates.
Contingencies

The Company is not aware of any contingencies or pending legal proceedings as of June
30,2016,
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Additional share information

As al June 30, 2016 and as of the date of this MD&A, the Company had 396.600
common shares outstanding. The Company has no stoek options or warrants outstanding.

Officers and directors of the Company

As at September 30, 2016, the directors and officers of the Company were:
Marjorie Sanderson —-Director and CEO

Rick Macariney — Director

Marcelin O'Neill - Director and Corporate Secretary

James Tykoliz — Director

Fames Griffiths- Director and CFO

NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

International Financial Reporting Standards ("1FRS™)

The Company’s andited financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
IFRS as issued by the IASE.

Additional Information
Additional information relating to the Company is available on the SEDAR website at

www.sedar.com or by contacting the Company at Suite 309 - 1485 6™ Avenue West.
Vancouver, BC, Canada VOH 4G1.
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SCHEDULE «“C”
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF AHI

Audited financial statements for the fiscal vears ended December 31, 2015 and 2014 and interim
{unaudited) financial statements for the interim period ended September 30, 2016
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WAL IYECLES T

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Sharebolders of Aliernate Health Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Aliernate Health ine | which comprise the
consolidated statements of financial position as at December 31, 2015 and 2014, and the consolidated statements o
foss and comprehensive loss, changes in equity and cash flows for the years then ended, and 3 summary of significant
acceunting polieies and other explaratory informution.

Muanagement’s Responsibilivy for the Consolidared Financial Statemenis

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consoliduted financial statements in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Stundards. and for such inemal control as managenent
determmes is necessary o enable the preparation of consclidaled fimancial statements that are free from malerial
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibilin:
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financinl statemenss based on our audit, We

conducted our audit m accordance with Canadian generdly aveepted auditing standards. Those standards require Ut

we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit 10 obtain reasenable assurance about whether
the conselidated financial statements are free from material misstatement

An audit involves performing procedures 1o obtain sudit evidence gbout the amounts and disclosures in the
consohdated Tinancml statements. The procedures selfected depend on the suditers judement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due te fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control refevant to the company's preparation
and fair presentation of the consehdated financial statements in order 1o design audit procedures that are appropriae
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the company’s internal
control. An auda also inclades evaluating the appropristeness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estrmates made by manageneny, as well as evabuating the overall presentation of the consolidated
financial statements.

We helieve that the audit evidence we have obtamed s sulficient and approprate v provide o basis for our audi
OPEnEN,

Opinion

fn our opimson, the consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
Adternate Health Tne as at December 31, 2015 and 2014, and its financial performance and its cash ows for the
veurs then ended in accordance with Infernational Financial Reporting Standards,



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT {continued)

Emphasis of Matter

Without modifving our opinton, we draw atlention 1o Note 2 1o the consolidated [inancis! statements which
highlights the existence of o material uncertaintics relating to conditions that cast significant doubt on Alternate
Health Inc ‘s abilify to continue as a going concern

Scarvrow Yurman & Co, CPA Professional Corpovation

Authorized 10 practise public accounting by
the Churtered Professional Accountants of Ontario

Muarkham, Ontano
Movember 29, 2816



ALTERNATE HEALTH INC.

Consolidated Statements of Financial Position

As at December 31, 2013 and 2014

2015 2014
ASSETS
Current asscts
Cush 5 429836 5 -
Due from related party {note 43 4,727 -
HST receivable 13,498 44,749
Prepaid expenses and deposits 23,739 22,948
Share subscription recetvable (note 13} 32458 315,800
536,258 383497
Other assets
Equipment (note 5) 0.669 12,093
Internally penerated intangible assels {note 6} 0658.971 712,190
$1.174.898 $1.107.782
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY
Current liahilities
Bank indebtedness 5 - 5 4.038
Accounts payable and accrued fabilities 96,303 59,988
Due to shareholder - 27.000
Current portion of deferred revenue (notes 8§ and 13 179.296 179.648
275799 270.674
Long-term Liabilities
Development {ees payable 1o refated party (notes 7 and 133 470,925 A48.500
Deferred revenue (notes § and 13) 171.297 350.241
918.021 1069413
Cioing concern (noie 2)
Sharcholders' equity
Share capital (noe %) 1.028.400 376,600
Deficit (771.323) 538.233)
250,877 38.367

51,174,898

$1.107.782

See accompanying notes to financial statements

Approved on behatf of the board of directors

“James Grifiiths”

Cdames Griffiths Director

“Howard Mann”

. Howard Mann Director

[



ALTERNATE HEALTH INC.

Consolidated Statements of Loss and Comprehensive Loss

For the vears ¢nded December 31,2015 and 2014

2043 2014
Revenue
License revenue (notes § and 13) 5 167496 % 8,000
{nterest income 59 208
167,355 8,208
Operating expenses
Advertising and promotion - 26,441
Amortization 2,426 1344
Amortization of mternally generated intangible assets 73.219 -
Bank charges and interest 3483 754
Commissions - 22,500
Consulting fees (recovery) (8.083) 52.608
fnterest on fong-term habilities 22.548 3
License fee expense 3,383 71.501
Management consulting foes 192.000
Office and general 26&38 i4.429
Professional {ees HI8. 796 31582
Rent 121,848 530,770
Salaries and related benefits 40,170 39,287
Software development - 12,800
Travel 4017 422
400.8435 546,441
Net and comprehensive loss 3 (233290) % (538233

See accompanying notes to financial statements
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ALTERNATE HEALTH INC.

Consohdated Statements of Cash Flows

For the vears ended Pecember 31, 2013 and 2014

2014

Operating activities
Net and comprehensive loss

Amortization 2426
Amortization of internally generated intangible assets 73,214 -
Management consulting fees not requiring cash - 192,060
Sofltware development expense not requiring cash - 12800
fLicense fee expense not requiring cash - 36,000
Reduction to revenue for share based settlement 11,800 -
Changes in non-cash working capital accounts {note 1) (114.321) 322,178
Cash provided by {used i) operating activities (260, 166] 246,089
Financing activities
Bank indebtedness (4.038) 1,038
Advances to related party {4,727} -
Development fees pavable to refated party 22,423 -
Change in share snbscription receivable 283.342 -
Advances {to) from sharcholder {27.00() 27.060
Issuance (redemption) of share capiial 420,000 -
Cash provided by (used in} financing activities 690,002 31038
Investing activitics
Purchase of equipment - (13438
Internally generated intangible assets - {263,690}
Cash provided by (used in} investing activitics - {277,128}
Increase (decrease) in cash 429836 N
Cash, beginning of vear - [

Cash, end of year

5 419836

o
1

See accompanying notes to financial stalements
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ALTERNATE HEALTH INC.

Notes to Conselidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2015 and 2014

Nature of operations

Ahernate Health ine. ("AHTU or “the Company™} is a privately held, Ontario company operating
in the medical services sector. AHI was mcorporated on July 6, 2010 under the Business
Corporations Act of Ontario. Canada as 1828720 Ontaric Ltd and on June 19, 2614 the name of
the Company was changed. The address of the Company's corporate office and its principal place
of business 1s 56 Temperance Street, Suite 300, Torento, QOniario.

The Company holds exclusive licenses to proprictary technologies designed to track and control
fegally produced controlied substances (including prescription drugs), and at the same time
pravide HIPAA (PIPEDA in Canada) compliant. safe, secure and accurate third party medical
and financial reporting mechanisms for all groups concerned in the medical care environment,

The Company has two principal products;

The VIP-Patient Electronic Medical Records Management System (“ViP-Patient™) licensed from
VIP Patient LLC. VIP-Patient is a proprietary Patient Electronic Medical Records and Physician
Practice Management Platform with a unigue billing interface for the Canadian market, VIP
Patient provides a series of practice management features that go bevond a private and secure
platform for HIPAA/PIPEDA disclosure, 1o include compliant interactions and monitoring
between the phiysician, the patient and the pharmacy.

The CanaCard Patient Management System ("CanaCard)}'. a patent pending sofiware solution for
the Medical Cannabis industry. CanaCard was developed as n medicament presceription and
dispensing management system to allow for the management and tracking of controlled
medicaments. from a doctor’s evaluation of a patient to a filled prescription.

These consolidated financial statements were authorized by the Board of Dircctors of the
Company on November 29, 2016,



ALTERNATE HEALTH INC.

Notes o Consolidated Financial Statements

Pecember 31, 2015 and 2014

Going concern

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared assuming that the
Company witl continue as a going concern. The Company has net loss for the vear of $233.290
and a deficit of $771,523.

These financial statements have been prepared on the assumption that the Company and its
subsidiary will continue as a going concern, meaning it will continue in operation for the
foresecable future and will be able 1o realize assets and discharge liabilities in the ordinary
course of operations.  Different bases of measurement may be appropriate if the Company is not
expected to continue operations for the foreseeable future. The Company™s continuation as a
going concemn is dependent upon the successful results from its business activitics and its ability
to attain profitable operations and generate [unds therefrom and/or raise equity capital or
borrowings suflicient to meet current and future obligations. Management intends 1o finance
operating costs over the next twelve months through a combination of a private placement of
shares, and or profits from its business activities, and is in the process of attaining a listing on a
Canadian public exchange, where a capital raise will be included.

Accordingly, these financial statements do not reflect adjustments or classifications which might
be necessary if the Company was not able to continue as a going concern.
Summary of significant aceounting policies

These consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards. The significant policies are detailed as folows:

(1) Statement of Compliance with International Financial Reporting Standards
These consohidated  financial  statements have been prepared in accordance with
International  Tinancial Reporting Standards  (“IFRS™) as issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board ("IASB™) and the Tnterpretations of the 1FRS Interpretations
Commitiee (“TFRIC™),

(b} Basis of presentation
These consolidated linancial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis.

{c} Functional carrency

The Company and its subsidiary’s functional and reporting currency as determined by
management, is the Canadian doilar.,
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Plecember 31, 2013 and 2014

3.

Sumneary of significant accounting policies (continued)

(d)

Basis of consolidatien

The consolidated financial sttements of the Company include the accounts of the Company
and its wholly-ewned subsidiary, CanaCard Inc. All intercompany balances and transactions
have been efiminated. Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date of acquisition, being the
date on which the Company has power to govern the financial and operating policies ol an
entity so as to obtain benefiss from its activities, and continue to be consolidated vntil the
date such control ceases. The financial statements of the subsidiaries are prepared for the
same reporting period as the parent. using consistent accounting policies in all material
respeets.

Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of these consolidated financial statements requires management 1o make
certain judgments, estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and
fiabifities. revenue and expenses. These estimates and associated assumplions are based on
historical experience and various other factors that are believed (o be reasonabie under the
circumstances. Actual results may differ {rom these estimates.

The estimates and underiying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basts. Revisions 1o
accounting estimates are recognized in the perfod in which the cstimate is revised if the
revision affects only that period or in the period of the revision and future periods i the
review affects both cumrent and future periods,

The areas which require management to make significant judgments. estimates and
assumptions in determining carrving values include, but are not Himited to;

Intangible assers

The Company has capitalized certain costs to milernally gencrated intangible assets.
Judgment is required in identifving whether a particular project can be properly classified as
being in the development phase or nol. In addition. judgment is required in order to identify
and reliably measure the expenditures attributable to these development initiatives,

Impairment of assets

When there are indications that an asset may be impaired, the Company is reguired to
estimate the asset’s recoverable amount. Recoverable amount is the greater of value in use
and [air value less costs 1o sell. Determining the value in use requires the Company o
estimate expected future cash flows associated with the assets and a suitable discount rate in
order to caleulate present value.

Useful life of Ttangible assets

Intangible assets are amortized over the estimated useful life of the assets Changes in the
estimated usefu! lives could significantly increase or decrease the amount of amortization
recorded during the vear

9
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3. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

(f)

Standards issued but not yet effective

New standard TFRS 9 "Financial Instruments”™:

This new standard is & partial replacement of TAS 39 "Financial Instruments: Recoganition
and Measurement”. [FRS 9 uses a single approach to determine whether a {inancial asset is
measured at amortized cost or fair value, replacing the multiple rules in IAS 39. The
approach in IFRS 9 is hased on how an cntity manages its financial instrements in the
context of its business model and the contractual cash {low characteristics of the {inancial
assets. The new standard also requires a single impairment method to be used. replacing the
multiple impairment methods in FAS 39, IFRS 9 is effective for annual periods beginning on
or after January 1, 2018 with carly adoption permitted.

The Company has not carly adopted this revised standard and is currently assessing (he
impact that this stundard will have on its financial statements,

New standard IFRS 15 "Revenue from Contracts with Customiers™

IFRS 13 Revenue from Contracts with Customers ("IFRS 157 was issued in May 2014 and
clarifies the principles for recognizing revenne from contracts with customers. [FRS 13 will
result in enhanced disclosures about revenue. provide guidance for transactions that were
not previously addressed comprebensively (1e. service revenue and contraet modifications)
and improve guidance {or multiple-clement arrangements, 1FRS 15 is effective for periods
beginning on or after January 1. 2017 and is to be applied retrospectively.

The Company has not early adopted this revised standard and is currently assessing the
impact that this standard will have on its financial statements,

Other accounting standards or amendments to existing accounting standards that have heep
issued but have fidure effective dates are cither not applicable or are not expected 1o have a
significant impact on the Company's financial stalements.

Foereign currency translatien

Transactions in foreign currencies other than the functional currency are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction.
Monetary assets and liahilities denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the
period end exchange rate with the resulting gains and losses being recognized i the
consolidated statements of operations and comprehensive loss.

Non-monetary assets and Hiabilities that are measured in tenms of historical cost in a foreign
currency are not retranslated.

1t
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3. Summary of significant accounting polivies {continued)
() Equipment
Fquiprent is recorded at cost. The company provides for amortization using the following

metheds at rates designed to amortize the cost of the eguipment over s estimated usefi!
ltfe. The annual wimortization rate and 15 as tolfows:

Asset Rate

Oflice equipment 20% Deciming balance

One hall of the normal amontization is taken in the vear of acquisition and in the vear el
disposal. In the vear of disposal. the resulting gain or loss is Included in the statements of
operations and comprehiensive loss and the cost of the equipment retired or othenwise
disposed and the related accumulated depreciation are eliminated from these accounts.

1
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3.

Summary of significant accounting peolicies (continued)

{1}

Internally Generated Intangible Assets

The Company has capitalized development expenditures that constitute internally generated
intangible assets. An intangible asset may be recognized in future periods if the Company
can demonstrate:

a) the technical feasibility ol completing the intangible asset so it will be available for use or
sale;

bj its intention to complete the mtangible assets and use or sel it

¢} its ability to use or sell the intangible asset

d) how the asset will generate future probable figure economic benefits:

¢} the availability of adequate technical, financial and other resources to complete the
development and to use or to sell the intangible asset; and

1) the ability to measure reliably the expenditure attrbutable to the intangible asset during
its development,

Development expenditures not satisfying the above cniteria and expenditures on the research
phase of internal projects are recognized in profit or loss in the period in which they are
incurred.

The amount iniialfy recognized for internaliy-generated intangible assets is the sum of the
expenditure incurred from the date when the intangible asset first meets the recognition
criteria listed above. Further, the intangible asset is evaluated to determine if it has a finite
or indefinite life. T the asset has a finite dife, the estimated useful fife 1s determined when
the asset is available for use. Intangible assets that have an indefinite lile are not subject Lo
amorization.  Where no internally-generated intangible asset can be recognized,
development expenditure s recognized m profit or foss in the pertod in which it is incurred,

The internally-generated intangible asset consists of CanaCard Development costs and the
VIP-Patient costs. These costs are considered to be of a finite useful life of 10 years from
the date they became available for use. which was determined o be January 1, 2015,
Subsequent Lo initial recognition, internally-generated intangible assets are reported at cost
less accumulated amortzation and accumulated impairment losses.

The Company reviews the estimated useful life and amortization method at the end of cach
reporting period. accounting for the effect of any changes in estimate on a prospective basis.
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3.

Summaury of significant accounting policies {continued)

U

(K}

Income taxes

Income tax expense consists of current and deferred tax expense, Current and deferred tax
are recognized in profit or foss excepl to the extent that they relate to items recognized
directly in equity or other comprehensive income.

Current tax is recognized and measured at the amount expected 10 be recovered trom or
pavable to the taxation authorities based on the income tax rates enacted or substantively
enacted at the end of the reporting period and includes any adjustntent (o taxes pavable in
respect of previous years.,

Deferred tax is recognized on any temporary differences between the carrying amounts ol
assets and habilitics in the consolidated financial statements and the corresponding tax
bases used in the computation of taxable carnings. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
measured at the tax rates that are expected (o apply in the period when the asset is realized
and the fability is settfed. The effect of a change in the enacted or substantively enacted tax
rates is recognized in profit or loss or in equity depending on the item to which the
adpustment relales.

Deferred tax asscts are recognized 1o the extent {uture recovery is probable. At each
reporting period end. deferred ax assets are reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that suflicient taxable earnings will be available to allow all or part of the asset to
be recovered.

Revenue recagnition

Rendering of services

When the outcome of a transaction invoiving the rendering ol services can be estimated
reliably, revenue associated with the transaction shall be recognised by reference to the
stage of completion of the transaction at the end of the reporting period. The outcome of a
transaction can be estimated reliably when all the ollowing

conditions are satisfied:

(@) the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

(b} 11 is probabie that the cconomic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the
entity:

{¢) the stage of completion of the transaction at the end of the reporting period can be
measured reliably; and

(d} the costs incurred for the transsction and the costs to complete the transaction can be
measured reliably.

The Company records the revenue from license fees on a straight line basis over the term of
the particutar Heense, net of the share seted component, if any, of the sale. This revenue is
not expected to be recurring, Recurring revenue is expected to come from product sales and
services refated to VIP Patient and CanaCard software systems.

Amounts invoiced or received from customers in excess of the revenue as determined are
recorded on the statement of financial position as unearned revenue,

—r
()
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3.

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

{0

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial habilities are recognized when the Company becomes a party
to the contractual provisions of the financial instrument. The Company classifies financial
mstruments as either held-to-matuarity, avatlable-for-sale, fuir value through profit or loss
("FVTPL™), loans and recetvables, or other financial Habilities. Financial assets held to
maturity. loans and receivables and other financial liabilities, are measured at amortized
cost. Available-for-sale instruments are measured at fair value unless they are unlisted with
no active market. In that case, they are measured at cost. Instruments classified as FVTPL
arc measured at fair value with unrealized gains and losses recognized in the statement of
comprchensive income (loss},

The Company classifies financial instruments recogaized at fair value in accordance with o
fair value hicrarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure Fair
vatue. The hierarchy gives the highest priority Lo unadjusted gquoted prices in active markets
for identical assets or labilities (Level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority to
unobservable inputs (L evel 3 measurements). The three levels of the fair value hicrarchy are
as follows:

Level F valuation based on quoted prices {unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets
or liabilities:

Level 20 valuation techniques based on inputs other than quoted prices included in Level |
that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices} or indirectly {i.e.
denved from prices):

Level 30 valuation techniques using inputs for the asset or lability that are not based on
observable market data (unobservable inpuis).

The fair value hierarchy requires the use of observable market inputs whenever such inputs
exist. A fmancial instrument is classified to the lowest fevel of the hierarchy for which a
significant input has been considered in measuring fair value,

The Company had made the following classifications for its financial instruments: (i) Cash
is classificd as a financial assct at fair value through profit or foss: (i) Amounts receivable
and other financial assets are classified as loans and receivables and are recorded at
amonrtized cost, and. (1ii) Accounts payable and accrued liabilities, are classified as other
liabilities and measured at amortized cost using the elfective inerest method.

A financial asset nol carried at fair value through profit or loss is assessed at each reporting
date to determine whether there is objective evidence that it is impaired. A Financial asset is
impaired if objective evidence indicates that a loss event has occurred afier the initial
recognition of the asset and that the Joss event had a negative effect on the estimated future
cash flows of that asset that can be estimated rehiably. An impairment foss in respect of a
financial asset measured at amortized cost is caleulated as the difference between its
carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the
asset’s original effective interest rate.
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3,

Semmary of significant accounting pelicies (continued)

{m} Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company reviews its tangible and intangible assets for indications of impairment at the
end of each reporting period or when events or changes in circumstances indicate (hat the
carrying amount may not be recoverable. If any indication of npairment exists, the asset’s
recoverable amount is estimated. Where the asset does net penerate cash Tows that are
independent from other assets, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the cash
generating unl ("CGUTY to which the assets belong, A CGU s the smallest ideniifiable
group of assets that generates cash mflows that are largely independent of the cash inflows
from other assets or group of assets.

An mmpairment {oss is recognized when the carrving amount of an asset. or its CGU,
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs
to seli and value in use. In determining the value in use. the expected future cash lows from
the asset are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the assel,
Impairment losses are recognized in profit or loss. Where an impairment loss subsequently
reverses the carying amount of the asset or CGU s increased by the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount but notl bevond the carrying amount that would have been determined
had no impairmient loss been recognized for the asset in the prior periods. A reversal of such
impatrment Loss 18 also recognized in prolit or loss.

No impairment of non-financial assets have been recorded for the vear ended December 31,
2015

th
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:JI

N

Due from rvelated party

2015 2014
Pue From Alternate Health Corp, ("AHC™) 5 4.727 3 -
5 4,727 8 -

The amounts have no fixed terms or repayment, are unsecured and carry no interest.  The
Company s related to AHC by virtue ol the controtling sharcholder of the Company having
signficant influence over AHC.

Equipment

2015 2014

Accumulated Net Book Net Book

Cost  amortization Value Value

Office equipment 5 13438 b 3.769 5 8.669 $  12.093

Amortization for the years amounted to $75.6435 (2014 - $1 344

Internally generated intangible assets

These assets are amortized over 10 years on a straight line basis begining in the 2013 vear, the
year it was determined that they were placed into use,

2015 2014
Accumulated Accumulated
Cost  amortization Cost  amortization
Software and refated
infellectual propeny $ 732190 § 73219 $ 712,190 5 -

Net book value $ 638971 & 712,160

Additions to these assets amounted to $20.000 (2014 - $712,190) and amortization charged was
$73.219 (2014 - $0). Noe impariment allowance was booked during the vear.

114
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7.

Development fees payable to related party

Fees pavable 1o corporate shareholder. DC NetCast Media Group Inc., (a related party by virue
of common controlling sharcholders) are interest bearing and have specified terms of repayment.
The Company agreed to pay $523.500 to modify the intellectual property to conform to cerfuin
territorial regulatory and market requirements. Of this amount, $448.500 remained pavable on
December 3 2015 with spectfied terms ol payment as lollow: Repayments of $75,000 annually
commencing January 31, 2018 with a balloon paynient of the outstanding balance of principal
and interest on August 31, 2020, Interest on any unpaid amounts will accrue effective September
1. 2015 at an annual rate of ificen percent (13%) until the wotal amount and accrued interest has
been repaid. The amount of interest accrued to Dec 31, 2015 is $22.425. The amount may be
prepaid in whole or in part at any time and from time to time with no prepayment penalty,

Revenue and deferred revenue

The Company's sole source of revenue was {rom the sale to a refated party of a license ol its
proprietary software. i December 2014, for a three vear term for $537.888 (note 13, related
pirty transactions), which 1s not expected to be a recurring source of revenue. As pant of the
agreement, the Company issued 590,000 common shares with a {air value of $0.02 each (see note
9~ 111} The Company determined the fair value of the common shares element of the transaction
to be $11.800. and the residunal amount of the transaction ($526,088) was allocated 1o the revenue
component. The revenue compenent is being recogmized on a straight line basis over the erm of
the agreement. Al funds in connection with these reselier contracts were collected and settled on
or before December 31, 2014, The Company's obligations to these resellers were fully satisfied at
the time of the execution of the agreements, and the soflware was fully functioning with ne
abligation to refund any monies 1o these resellers.

Recurring revenue 1s expected to come from product sales and services related to the VIP Patient
and CanaCuard software systems.

Deferred revenue represents that portion of the total revenue (o be recognized in a tuture fiscal
period.
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9.

Share capital and warrants

2015 2014

Authorized
The Company is autiorized to issue an unfimited number of common shares without par value.
Jnlimited number of common shares

Issucd share capital

29.943 000 common shares (2014 - 20,420,000 $1.028.400 § 376,60

0

(1) On June 30, 2014, the Company acquired for cancellation all previously issued outstanding
shares - no funds were received on the initial issuances of these shares nor paid on the

cancellation ol these shares.

(1) On July 1, 2014, the Company issued 12,040,000 common shares 1o the officers and

directors of the Company in return for management consulting services with a fair value

$260.800. No cash consideration was received.

of

{111y On December 135, 2014, the Company issued 390,000 common shares of the Company under
the terms of certain Authorized Reseller Agreements. The value recognized on this issuance

15 $11.800 Seenote Band 13.

{(iv) On December 13, 2014, the Company issued 1,000,000 common shares 1o a company
controlied by a Dhrector under the ferms of the Intelectual Property Distribution Agreement.

No cash conssderation was received. The value recognized on this issuance is £20.000.

(v) On December 31. 2014, the Company issued as a subscription 15,790,000 common shares at
$0.02 per share under the terms of the Intelectual Property Development Agreement. The

value recognized on this issuance 15 $313.800.

(viy On November 23, 2015 the Company completed a privaie placement of 325000 units at

$0.80 per unit for gross proceeds of $420,000. Each unit consisted of one common share
the Company and one share purchase warrant exercisable inte a common share at a price
$1.50 {or a period of I8 months [rom closing,

of
ol

The warrants issued during the vear as noted in flem (vi} above have no material fair value, and

accordingly there is no reserve in the statement of changes in equity for these warrants,
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10.

IL

Changes in non-cash working capital accounts

2015 2014
HST $ 26251 $ (44,749
Prepaid expenses and deposits {791 {22.949)
Accounts pavable and accrued Liabilmes 36,515 39987
Deferred revenue {179.296) 329,489

$ (114325 & 522178

fncome taxes

The Company has non-capital losses that can be carried forward and applied against future
taxable income in the amount of approximately $670.000. The losses expire as to $320,000 in
2034 and as 1o $130.000 1n 2035, The potential income tax benefit arising from these Tosses has
not been recognized in these Tinancial statements, because it is not probable that fiture wxable
profits will be available against which the unused losses can be utilized. Accordingly the
applicable tax rate is 0%.

The average effective tax rate of 26% has been offset by a non-recognition allowance of 26% to

arrive at the applicable tax rate. There are no material wemporary differences between Inancial
statement income and mcome for tax purposes,

19
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1. Financial risk factors

The Company’s risk exposure and the impact on the Company’s financial instruments are
summarized befow.

Liguidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not have sullicient cash resources to meet ity
financial obligations as they come due. The Company’s liguidity and operating results may be
adversely affected if the Company s access to {inancing capital is hindered, whether as a result of
a downturn in market conditions, generally. or related 1o matters specific to the Company. The
Company generates cash flow primanly from its financing activities. As at December 31, 2015,
the Company had a hank balance of $429.836 to settie the liabilities of $918.021 (Noic 2). The
liquidity nisk remains present.

Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk consists of:

a} the extent that payments made or received on the Company’s monetary assets and habilitics
are affected by changes in the prevailing market interest rates. and

b) to the extent that changes in prevailing market rates differ from the interest rate in the
Company’s monetary assets and liabil#ties,

Die 1o the short-term nature of the Company’s financial instruments, fluctuations in market rates
do not have a significant impact on the estumated [air values.

Fareign currency risk
The Company 15 not exposed to any significant foreign currency risk, as it conducts its business
i Canachian doitars,

Cther price risk

Other price risk is the risk that the fair value or {uture cash flows of a financial instrument will
Muctuate because of changes in market prices. other than those arising from interest rate risk or
forcign currency risk. The Company is not exposed to significant other price risk.

Al of the Company's financial liabilitics have contractual maturitics and are subject to normal
trade terms. The Company does not presently have sufficient capital in order to meet short term
business requirements. afier taking into account cash flows from operations and the Company’s
cash holdings. The Company is currently seeking sources of limding to settle shor term
tiabilities. and short term cash requirements,
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13.

Related party fransactions

During the vear ended December 31, 2015 the Company incuwrred the following transactions with
companies having directors and officers in common:

2015 2014
Commission expense by - 5 5.008
Consulting fees {recovery) (26,647} 45,320
interest expense 22548 -
Management consulting lees - 192,000
Sakary - 21.000
Software development fee - 12,800

3 (4099 5 276320

Effective December 15, 2014, the Company executed two software Authorized Reselier
Agreements, one for cach of the provinces of Alberta and Nova Scotin, The agreements eamn
Rights Fee pavments to the Company totaling $337.888 and provided for the issuance of 390,000
AHI common shares to these resellers. A direcior and sharcholder of the Company has o minority
interest 1 each of the Reseller companies, and management considered it prudent to disclose this
refationship as a possible related party transaction. Under the terms of the Authorized Reseller
Agreements. the Company is required lo pay to the resellers certain success based compensation
as follows: 25% of software customization fees paid to AMI by soltware licensees and 3.53% of
back-end net revenue paid to AHL The agreements have a three year term with one vear annual
renewals thereafier, subject to the mutual agreement of the parties. To date no compensation has
been eamed by or paid o the Reseller companies. See note 8 and 9.

During the vear ended December 31, 2014 the Company has eatered in to consuliing agreements
with various dircctors and officers. The Company issued 12.040.000 common shares in fiscal
2014 at a fair value of $260.800 for these consulting services,

On December 15, 2014, the Company ssued 1,000,000 common shares valued at $20,000 1o VIP
~ Patient, LLC ("Licensor™), in trust. a company controlled by a Director of the Company, as
partial consideration under the terms of the InteHectual Propenty Distribution Agreement. No
cash consideration was received. In addition the Company is to pay the Licensor $3530,000 after
AHT has raised a total of $1.500,600 m share equity (Note 16d), n addition, the Company will
pay Licensor a license fee of 45% of net monthly usage revenue collected by the Company and
12.5% of future customization fees collected.
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3. Related party transactions (continued)
On December 310 2014, the Company issued as a subscription 13,790,000 common shares at
$0.02 per share for a total valued of 3315800 to DC NetCast Media Group Inc, {"DCN™). 4
company controlled by a director of the Company.  The issuance was granted under an
Inteliectual Property Development Agreement. There is a share subscription receivable amount
due from DCN as at Dec 310 2015 of $32,458 ($315.800 Dec 31, 2014). The agreement also
provides that DCN will cam a rovaily ol 3.3%6 of net revenues collected from the sale or use of
the intellectual property. In addition the Company agreed in fiscal 2014 10 pay $323.300 10
modiy the inteliectual property to conform to certain territorial regulatory and market
requirements.
14. Commitments
The company has enfered in to a lease agreement for a office facility at 36 Temperance Street,
Toronto, Gutario for [ifly months effective July 1. 2004, Future minimum lease payments for the
annual rent are as follows:
2016 5 121,848
2017 128,734
2018 §5.823
$ 3306403
I35 Share exchange agreement

On November 23, 2015, the Company. its sharcholders and Alternate Health Corp. ("AHC ). a
British Columbia-based reporting issuer company, signed a definitive share exchange agreement
o complete a proposed acquisition of the Company by AHC (the “Share Fxchange Agreement™),

Pursuant to the terms ol the Share Exchange Agreement, AHC will acquire all of the issued and
outstanding shares of the Company in exchange for issuance of AHC shares to the Company’s
shareholders. which will result in the Company becoming a wholly-owned subsidiary of” ATIC
and the business of the Company becoming the business of AHC (the “Acguisition™) and which
wilt further result in the sharcholders of the Company being in a control posiion of AHC,
Warrants of AHC will also be issued to/exchanged with the holders of warrants of the Company.,

The proposed Acguisttion wall be used by AHC to file for isting on the Canadian Sccuritics
Ixchange ("CSE™). Completion of the Acquisition is subject to regulatory approvals.

[
I~
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i6. Subsequent events

()

(b)

Agreements with Dr Michele Reillo

1} Patent Commercialization Rights

On February 10, 2016 the Company entered into a binding letter of intent with Dr Michele
Reillo to acquire the exclusive rights to commercialize Dr. Reillo's pateats for Nitric Oxide
testing which provides a quantitative means of positive elfectiveness of CBD and
Cannabis Medicinals pertaining to patient condition and recommended therapies. The term
of the rights is 10 vears with one 10 vear automatic renewal, The Company is responsible
for providing commercialization capital and 1o delend the patent if required. The terms ol
the agreement also provide that when the Share Exchange Agreement is completed and
Alternate Health Corp is publicly listed on a stock exchange, Dr Reillo will be issued
350,000 shares of AHC and receive a USS5.000 monthly retainer for § years, She will also
earn 253% of adjusted net profits derived from the use of the patenis.

ity Cannabidiol, CBD, THC Certification Programs

On February 10, 2016 the Company entered into exclusive 30:50 net profit share Letter of
Intent with Dr Retlio. Dr Reillo has developed the only Comtinuing Medical Fducation
certification programs for doctors valid for the education and application of prescribing
medical Cannabis to be approved by the American Medical Association. The letier of
Intent grants the Company the exclusive rights to commercialize the programs by creating
muttimedia credit courses available for purchase over the intemet. The term for the rights
is 10 years with one 10 year awtomatic renewal. Dr Reillo will update the courses every
wo years.

The above agreements will close when the Company completes the Share Exchange
Agreement. which is subject to regulatlory approvals as detailed in gote 13,

Toxicology luboratories
Lab Business Development Agreement

Subsequent to December 310 2015 the Company entered  an agreement {"LDA"
agreement) with Michael Murphy ("Murphy"y of San Antonio, Texas to establish and
cquip a leensed toxicology tab, Alernate Health Labs Inc.. ("ATL") 1o be owned by a
subsidiary of AHI  and to be managed by LMK Management LLC ("LMK™) an affiliate
of Murphy. The agreement as amended provides Murphy consideration of 1.920.000 AHI
conunon shares to be exchanged for AHC shares. Under the LDA, LMK will manage the
fab and earn a management fee equal 1o 49% of AHLs toxicology screening net income,
Toxicology screening net mcome is calculated by multiplving the number of monthly
screens processed times a mutually agreed screen fee, inftially ranging from USDS100 to
$120 depending on the screen test, less all monthly fixed and variable expenses.

The above agreement will close when the Company completes the Share Exchange
Agreement, which s subject to regulatory approvals as detailed 1 note 15,

b
tad



ALTERNATE HEALTH INC.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2015 and 2014

16.

Subsequent events (continued)

{c}

Private placement of common shares and warrants

1) In March and April 2016 the Company completed various private placements for
I81.250 units at $0.80 per unit for proceeds of $143.000. Eacli unit consisted of one
common share of the Company and one  share purchase warrant  exercisable  mto a
common share at a price of $1.30 for a period 18 months from closing. These shares and
warrants are subject o the Share Exchange Agreement and will be exchanged for
securities of ATIC on closing of the Acquisition.

i) In April. May and July 2016 the Company completed various private placements for
1.0353. 586 common shares at a price of §1 for proceeds of $1.035.886. These shares are
subject to the Share BExchange Agreement and will be exchanged for securities of AHC on
closing of the Acquisition.

it} In July 2016 the Company repurchased for cancelation 106,000 units of the 323,000
units issued on November 23, 2015 (see note 8 (vi)) They were repurchased at their
ortginal issue price of $0.80 per unit or a total $80.000 with funds held 1 trust (sec note

4.

VIP Patient LLC ("VIP") Intellectual Property Distribution Agreement

Unnder the terms of the December 13, 2014 Intellectual Property Distribution Agreement
AHI agreed to pay a Heense fee of $350.000 to VIP after AMI had raised $1.560.000 in

capital. On June 1), 2016 VIP agreed o settle this fee for 437,300 ( $0.80/share) common
shares of AHIin lieu of cash.
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MNotes to Coensolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2015 and 2014

16,

Subsequent events (continued)

{e)

Mutual Co-operation and Consulting Agreement

in October 2016 AHIT entered into a Mutual Co-operation and Consulting Agreement with
Paradigm  Healthcare Sohetions. LLC (“Paradigm™) a large scale toxicology screen
aggregator in Florida to exclusively refer toxicology and other sample types for
processing to AML. The agreement provides that Paradigm will refer a minimum of
136,000 toxicology samples per month on a staged best efforts basis. As consideration for
entering this exclusive agreement to refer samples. Paradigm will receive in escrow
1.5300.000 common shares of AMC 10 be released as follows: 250,000 shares will be
refeased after it delivers 75,000 samples for each of two consecutive months and a further
256.060 shares when it delivers an additional 75.000 samples for a further two consccutive
months. In addition 256,000 shares will be released for each new hospital contract
Paradigm sccures for the benefit of Paradigm and AN to a maximum ol four hospitals.
The texicology reference fee per sample is (o be al a fair market rate (currently USD
5120y In addition. the agreement provides that Paradigm will pay AHl & monihly
consulting fee of 15% of its net proceeds. Net proceeds are (o be mutually agreed upon by
the parties.  AHI's consuliing services will include marketing and administrative services
and access to its EMR software.

The above agreement will close when the Company completes the Share FExchange
Agreement, which is subject to regulatory approvals as detaifed in note 13,

+J
i
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ALTERNATE HEALTH INC.

interim Condensed Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

As at September 30, 2016 with comparative figures for the twelve month period ending Dec 31, 2015
{Unaudited)

Sept 30 Dec 31
2016 2015
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash $ 907392 § 429,836
Due from related party (Note 4) 26,370 4,727
Due from shareholder (Note 13) 18,585 -
HST receivable 17,844 15,498
Loan receivable (Note 5) 234,540 -
Prepaid expenses and deposits 24,137 23,739
Share subscription receivable - 32.458
1,228,868 506,258
Other assets
Equipment (Note 6) 7,820 9.669
Internally Generated Intangible assets (Notes 7 & §) 945,307 658.971

$ 2,181995 % 1,174,898

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Current liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 151,801 % 96,503
Current portion of deferred revenue (Note §) 179,296 179,296
331,097 275,799

Long-term liabilities
Development fees payable to related party {Notes 9 & 13) 521,381 470,923
Deferred revenue {Note 8) 27.965 171,297
880,443 018.021

Geing concern (Note 2)

Sharcholders' equity

Share capital {Note 10) 2,499 286 1,028,400
Deficit {1,197.734) {(771.523)
1,301,552 256,877

$ 2,181,995 § 1.174,898

See accompanying notes to financial statements



ALTERNATE HEALTH INC.

Interim Condensed Consolidated Statement of Loss and Comprehensive Loss

For the three and nine month periods ended September 30, 2016 and 2015

{Unaudited)
Three month Three month  Nine month  Nine month
period ended period ended period ended period ended
Sept 30 Sept 30 Sept 30 Sept 30
2016 2015 2016 2015
Revenue (Note 8) $ 54912 § 42,833 5§ 143480 § 130,034
Operating expenses
Advertising and promotion - - 1,875 -
Amortization 016 616 1,849 1,809
Amortization of intangible assets 27,035 18,305 63,6605 54,914
CME development expense 33,413 - 53,413 -
Commissions (recovery) - - - (27.547)
Consulting fees 64.826 4,738 158,130 17,196
Interest 16,819 5,729 50,456 5,729
Office and general 7.379 9,659 29,604 17,628
Paten! expenses 1,248 - [,248 2,029
Professional fees 56,712 76,228 78,781 96,228
Rent 30,462 30,462 91,386 91,386
Salaries and related benefits 10,043 10,043 30,128 30,128
Travel - 1,747 5,047 4017
268,573 157,527 558,582 293,517

(213,661) (114.6%4) {415,102) (163.483)

Other expenses/(income)
Gain (loss) on foreign exchange 3,154 (500) (11,109) {501)

Net and comprehensive loss $ (210,507) & (115,194) § (426.211) $ (163.984)

See accompanying notes to financial statements

3]



ALTERNATE HEALTH INC.

Interim Condensed Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

For the nine month period ended September 30, 2016 with comparative figures for the nine month period

ended September 30, 2015

{Unaudited)
Share capital Deficit Total

Balance, beginning of December 31, 2015 $ 1,028,400 § (771,323) § 256,877
Net and comprehensive foss - {(426,211) (426,21 1)
Share issuance 1,470.886 - 1,470,886
For the period ended September 30, 2016 2,499 286 (1,197,734) 1,301,552
Balance, beginning of December 31, 2014 576,600 {538,233) 38.367
Net and comprehensive loss - (163,984) (163,984
For the period ended September 30, 20135 576,600 5 (702217 §  (125.617)

See accompanying notes to financial statements



ALTERNATE HEALTH INC.

Interim Condensed Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

For the three and nine month periods ended September 30, 2016 and 2015
(Unaudited)

Three month  Three month  Nine month  Nine month
period ended period ended period ended period ended

Sept 30 Sept 30 Sept 30 Sept 30
2016 2015 2016 2015
Operating activities
Net and comprehensive loss $ (210,507 $  (115,194) §  (426211) § (163,984)
Adjustments for
Amortization 616 616 1,849 1,809
Amortization of intangible assets 27,055 18,305 63,665 54,914
Interest accrued 16,819 5,606 30,456 5,606
Change in non-cash working capital
items {Note 11} {(170,788) {5,093) (325319 (52,178)
Cash provided by (used in) operating
activities {336.805) (95.762) (635,560) {153.833)
Cash provided by {used in) investing
activities - - - -
Financing activities
Issuance of shares 649,980 - 1,200,886 -
Redemption of shares {80,000) - (80,000 -
Due to/from related party (15,753) 2,251 {21.643) (9.756)
Due to/from shareholders (77,202) 41,097 (18,585} 41,097
Share subscription receivable - 99,210 32,458 174,953
Cash provided by (used in) financing
activilies 477,025 142,558 113,116 206,294
Increase in cash 140,220 46,796 477,556 52,461
Cash (bank indebtedness), beginning of
period 767.172 1,627 429,836 {4.038)
Cash. end of period $ 907,392 § 48423 & 907392 § 48.423

See accompanying notes 10 financial statements



ALTERNATE HEALTH INC.

Notes 1o Financial Statements

September 30, 2016 with comparative figures for the twelve month period ending Dec 31, 2015
{Unaudited)

L, Nature of operations

Alternate Health Inc. (“AHI” or “the Company™) is a privately held, Ontario company operating
in the medical services sector. AHI was incorporated on July 6, 2010 under the Business
Corporations Act of Ontario, Canada as 1828720 Ontario Ltd and on June 19, 2014 the name of
the Company was changed. The address of th Company's corporate office and its principal place
of business is 56 Temperance Street, Suite 300, Toronto, Ontario.

The Company is in the medical services business and holds exclusive licenses to proprietary
technologies designed to track and control legally produced controlled substances (including
prescription drugs), and at the same time provide HIPAA (PIPEDA in Canada) compliant, safe,
secure and accurate third party medical and financial reporting mechanisms for all groups
concerned in the medical care environment. The Company has also acqured the rights to
Continuing Medical Education ("CME") credit courses approved by the American Medical
Association regarding the use and prescribing of medical Cannabis. 1t is developing a multi
media series called Cannabidiol CBD and THC certification program for health care practitioners
for distribution and sale over the internet.

The Company has two principal software products:

The VIP-Patient Electronic Medical Records Management System (“VIP-Patient™) licensed from
VIP Patient LLC. VIP-Patient is a proprietary Patient Electronic Medical Records and Physician
Practice Management Platform with a unique billing interface for the Canadian and US markets.
VIP Patient provides a series of practice management features that go beyond a private and
secure platform for HIPAA/PIPEDA disclosure, to include compliant interactions and monitoring
between the physician, the patient and the pharmacy.

The CanaCard Patient Management System ("CanaCard)”, a patent pending software solution for
the Medical Cannabis industry. CanaCard was developed as a medicament prescription and
dispensing management system to allow for the management and tracking of controlled
medicaments, from a dactor’s evaluation of a patient to a [illed prescription,

These interim condensed consolidated financial statements were authorized for issuance by the
Board of Directors of the Company on November 29, 2016.



ALTERNATE HEALTH INC.

Notes o Financial Statements

September 30, 2016 with comparative figures for the twelve month period ending Dec 31, 2015
{Unaudited)

Going concern

These interim condensed consolidated financial statements have been prepared assuming that the
Company will continue as a going concern. The Company has net toss for the period of $210,507
and a deficit of $1,197,734.

These financial statements have been prepared on the assumption that the Company and its
subsidiary will continue as a going concern, meaning it will continue in operation for the
foreseeable future and will be able to realize assets and discharge labilities in the ordinary
course of operations. Different bases of measurement may be appropriate if the Company is not
expected to continue operations for the foreseeable future. The Company’s continuation as a
going concern is dependent upon the successful results from its business activities and its ability
lo attain profitable operations and generate funds therefrom and/or raise equity capital or
borrowings sufficient to meet current and future obligations, Management intends to finance
operating costs over the next twelve months through a combination of a private placement of
shares, and or profits from its business activities, and is in the process of attaining a listing on a
Canadian public exchange, where a capital raise will be included.

These interim financial statements do not include any adjustments to the amounts and
classifications of assets and liabilities that might be necessary should the Company be unable to
continue as a going concern.

Summary of significant accounting policies

The significant accounting policies and critical and critical estimates and judgments as disclosed
in the Company's December 31, 2015 audited annual financial statements have been consistently
applied in the preparation of these condensed unaudited financial statements,

The unaudited condensed financial statements are presented in Canadian dollars.

Statement of Compliance;

These condensed interim {inancial statements were prepared in accordance with International
Accounting Standard 34 Interim Financial Reporting (“*1AS 34™) and do not contain all the
information required for financial statements prepared in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards (“IFRS™). They are however accompanted by notes selected in order to
provide information necessary to the understanding of the Company’s financial position and its
operations since its annual audited financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2015,
The condensed interim financial statements should be read in conjunction with the Company’s
audited annual statements and related notes as and for the year ended December 31, 2015, The
condensed interim financial statements of the Company were authorized for issue by the Audit
Committee and the Board of Directors on November 29, 2016.



ALTERNATE HEALTH INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

September 30, 2016 with comparative figures for the twelve month period ending Dec 31, 2013
(Unaudited)

4. Due from related party
Sept 30 Becember 31
2816 2015
Due From Alternate Health Corp £ 26,370 § 4,727

The amounts have no {ixed ferms or repayment, are unsecured and carry no interest. The
Company is related to AHC by virtue of the controlling shareholder of the Company having
signficant influence over AHC.

a. Loan receivable
Sept 30 Dec 31
2016 2015
Loan receivable - Alternate Health Labs Inc. ("AHL™ $ 234540 8§ -

The above balance is unsecured, non-interest bearing and is due on demand. AHL is to be
acquired by the Company as described in note 16,

6. Equipment
Sept 30 Sept 30 Sept 30 December 31
2016 2016 2016 2015
Cost Accumulated Net Net
amortization
Office equipment b 13438 § 5618 § 7,820 % 0,669

Amortization for the period amounted to $616 (2015 - $2,426)



ALTERNATE HEALTH INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

September 30, 2016 with comparative figures for the twelve month period ending Dec 31, 2015
{Unaudited)

7. internally generated intangible assets
These assets are amortized over 10 years on a straight line basis begining in the 2013 year, the
year it was determined that they were placed into use.

Sept 30 Sept 36 Sept 30 Dec 31
2016 2016 2016 2015
Cost Accumulated Net Net
amortization
Software and related intellectual
property $ 1,082,190 % 136883 § 945307 § 65897

Nine month additions to these assets amounted to $350,000 (2015 $20.000). Amortization for the
nine month period amounted to  $63,665 (2015 - $534,914), No impairment allowance was
booked during the period.

8. Revenue and deferred revenue

The Company's sole source of revenue was from the sale to a related parly of a license of its
proprietary seftware, in December 2014, for a three year term for $537,888 (note 13, related
parly transactions). which is not expected to be a recurring source of revenue. As part of the
agreement, the Company issued 590.000 common shares with a fair value of $0.02 each. The
Company determined the fair value of the common shares element of the transaction to be
$11.800, and the residual amount of the transaction ($526,088) was allocated to the revenue
component. The revenue component is being recognized on a straight {ine basis over the term of
the agreement. All funds in connection with these reseller contracts were collected and settled on
or before December 31, 2014, The Company's obligations to these resellers were fully satisfied at
the time of the execution of the agreements, and the software was fully functioning with no
obligation to refund any monies to these resellers,

Recurring revenue is expected to come from product sales and services related to VIP Patient and
CanaCard software systems.

Deferred revenue represents that portion of the total revenue to be recognized in a future fiscal
period,



ALTERNATE HEALTH INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

September 30, 2016 with comparative figures for the twelve month period ending Dec 31, 2015
{Unaudited)

10,

Development fees payvable to related party

Fees payable to corporate shareholder, DC NetCast Media Group Inc.(a related party by virtue of
common controlling shareholders), are interest bearing and have specified terms of repayment.
The Company agreed to pay $523.500 to modify the intellectual property to conform to certain
territorial regulatory and market requirements. Of this amount, $448,500 remained payable on
September 30, 2016 with specified terms of payment as follow: $75,000 annually commencing
January 31, 2018 with a balloon payment of the outstanding balance of principal and interest on
August 31, 2026, Interest on any unpaid amounts will accrue effective September 1, 2015 at an
annual rate of fifieen percent (15%) until the total amount including principal, HST. and accrued
interest has been repaid. The amount of interest accrued to September 30, 2016 is $72,881. The
amount may be prepaid in whole or in part at any time and from time to time with no prepayment
penalty.

Share capital

Sept 30 December 31

2616 2015
Authorized
Unlimited number of common shares without par value,
[ssued
31,519,636 common shares (Dec 31, 15- 29.945,000) 5 2499286 § 1,028400

During the nine month period ending September 30, 2016 the Company issued shares as follows:
(1) 618,750 shares at $0.80 per share
(iiy 1,055,886 shares at $1.00 per share
During the nine month period ending September 30, 2016 the Company cancelled shares as
follows:
(1) 100,000 shares at $0.80 per share



ALTERNATE HEALTH INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

September 30, 2016 with comparative figures for the twelve month period ending Dec 31, 2015
(Unaudited)

1. Change in non-cash working capital items

Three month  Three month  Nine month  Nine month
period ended  period ended period ended  period ended

Sept 30 Sept 30 Sept 30 Sept 30
2016 2015 2016 2015

Prepaid expenses and deposits $ (1,189} § - 5 (398) % -
Loan receivable {131,800) - {234,540) -
Accounts payable and accrued
liabilities 26,283 48,497 55,297 45.206
HST receivable (9,170} {10,759) (2,346) 32,651
Current portion of deferred
revenue - - - (352)
Deferred revenue (54.912) {42.833) (143.332) (129,683)

5 (170,788) % (5,005) § (325319) §  (52,178)




ALTERNATE HEALTH INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

September 30, 2016 with comparative figures for the twelve month period ending Dec 31, 2015
{(Unaudited)

12.

Financial risk factors

The Company’s risk exposure and the impact on the Company’s financial instruments are
summarized below.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not have sufficient cash resources 1o meet its
financial obligations as they come due. The Company’s liquidity and operating results may be
adversely affected il the Company’s access to capital markets is hindered, whether as a resull of
a downturn in stock market conditions, generally, or related {o matters specific to the Company.
The Company generates cash flow primarily from its financing activities. As at September 30,
2016, the Company had a bank balance of $907,392 to settle the liabilities of $890,158 (Note 2).

Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk consists oft

a) the extent that payments made or received on the Company’s monetary assets and liabilities
are affected by changes in the prevailing market interest rates, and

b} to the extent that changes in prevailing market rates differ from the interest rate in the
Company’s monetary assets and liabilities.

Due to the short-term nature of the Company’s financial instruments, fluctuations in market rates
do not have a significant impact on the estimated fair values,

Foreign currency risk
The Company is not exposed to any significant foreign currency risk, as it conducts its business
in Canadian dollars.

Other price risk

Other price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market prices, other than those arising from interest rate risk or
foreign currency risk. The Company is not exposed to significant other price risk.

All of the Company's financial liabilities have contractual maturities and are subject to normal
trade terms. The Company cannot ensure there is sufficient capital in order to meet short term
business requirements, after taking into account cash flows from operations and the Company’s
cash holdings. The Company is currently seeking sources of funding to settle short term
fiabilities, and short term cash requirements,



ALTERNATE HEALTH INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

September 30, 2016 with comparative figures for the twelve month period ending Dec 31, 2015
{Unaudited)

13.

14.

Related party transactions

Effective December 15, 2014, the Company executed two software Authorized Reseller
Agreements, one for each of the provinces of Alberta and Nova Scotia. The agreements earn
Rights Fee payments to the Company totaling $537,888 and provided for the issuance of 390,000
AMI common shares to these resellers. A director and shareholder of the Company has a minority
interest in each of the Reseller companies, and management considered it prudent to disclose this
relationship as a possible related party transaction. Under the terms of the Authorized Reseller
Agreements, the Company is required to pay to the resellers certain success based compensation
as follows: 25% of software customization fees paid to AHI by software licensees and 3.5% of
back-end net revenue paid to AHI. The agreements have a three vear term with one year annual
renewals thereafter, subject to the mutual agreement of the parties. To date no compensation has
been earned by or paid to the Reseller companies. See note 8.

During the period ended September 30, 2016 the Company incurred the following transactions
with DC Netcast Media Group Inc. ("DCN"), a company controlled by a director of the company.

Sept 30 Sept 30
2016 2015
Interest expense 5 16,819 § 5.729

As at September 30. 2016, the amount owing to DCN is $521,381 (Dec 31, 2015 - $470,925).

As at September 30, 2016, included in due from shareholder is $18,585 (Dec 31, 2015 - $nil)
advanced on account of development expenses.

Commitments

The company has entered in to a lease agreement for a office facility at 56 Temperance Street,

Toronto, Ontario {or fifty months years effective July 1, 2014. Future minimum lease payments
for the annual rent are as follows:

next 12 months % 127,012
months |3 through 23 118.006
$ 245018




ALTERNATE HEALTH INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

September 30, 2016 with comparative figures for the twelve month period ending Dec 31, 2015
{Unaudited)

15,

16.

Share exchange agreement

On November 23, 2015, the Company, its shareholders and Alternate Health Corp. (“AHC™). an
arms’ length British Columbia-based, reporting issuer company signed a definitive share
exchange agreement to complete a proposed acquisition of the Company by AHC (the “Share
Exchange Agreement™).

Pursuant to the terms of the Share Exchange Agreement, AHC will acquire all of the issued and
outstanding shares of the Company in exchange for issuance of AHC shares to the Company’s
shareholders, which will result in the Company becoming a wholly-owned subsidiary of AHC
and the business of the Company becoming the business of AHC (the “Acquisition™ and which
will further result in the shareholders of the Company being in a control position of AHC.
Warrants of AHC will also be issued to/exchanged with the holders of warrants of the Company.

The proposed Acquisition will be used by AHC to f{ile for listing on the Canadian Securities
Exchange (“CSE™). Completion of the Acquisition is subject to regulatory approvals.

Toxicology Iaboratories
Lab Business Development Agreement { “LDA™)

On April 27, 2016 the Company entered an agreement ("LDA" agreement) with Michael
Murphy ("Murphy™) of San Antonio Texas to establish and equip a licensed toxicology lab,
Alternate Health Lab, ("AHL") 1o be owned by a subsidiary of AHl and to be managed by LMK
Management LLC ("LMK") an affiliate of Murphy. The agreement as amended provides
Murphy consideration of 1,920,000 AHI common shares to be exchanged for AMC shares.
Under the LDA, LMK will manage the lab and earn a management fee equal to 49% of AHLs
toxicology screening net income. Toxicology screening net income is calculated by multiplying
the number of monthly screens processed times a mutually agreed screen fee, initially ranging
from USDSI00 to $120 depending on the screen test, less all monthly fixed and variable
expenses.

The above agreements will close when the Company completes the Share Exchange Agreement,
which is subject to regulatory approvals as detailed in note 15,



ALTERNATE HEALTH INC.

Notes 1o Financial Statements

September 30, 2016 with comparative figures for the twelve month period ending Dec 31, 20135
(Unaudited)

7.

Subsequent events
a) Mutual Co-operation and Consulting Agreement

In October 2016 AHI entered into a Mutual Co-operation and Consulting Agreement with
Paradigm Healthcare Solutions, LLC (“Paradigm™) a large scale toxicology screen aggregator in
Florida to exclusively refer toxicology and other sample types for processing to AHL. The
agreement provides that Paradigm will refer a minimum of 150,000 toxicology samples per
month on a staged best efforts basis. As consideration for entering this exclusive agreement to
refer samples, Paradigm will receive in escrow 1,500,000 common shares of AHC to be released
as Tollows: 250,000 shares will be released after it delivers 75,000 samples for each of two
consecutive months and a further 250,000 shares when it delivers an additional 75,000 samples
for a further two consecutive months. In addition 250,000 shares will be released for each new
hospital contract Paradigm secures for the benefit of Paradigm and AHI to a maximum of four
hospitals. The toxicology reference fee per sample is to be at a fair market rate (currently USD
$120). In addition, the agreement provides that Paradigm will pay AHI a monthly consulting fee
of 15% of its net proceeds. Net proceeds are to be mutually agreed upon by the parties. AHI's
consulting services will include marketing and administrative services and access to its EMR
software.

The above agreement will close when the Company completes the Share Exchange Agreement,
which is subject to regulatory approvals as detailed in note 15.
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ALTERNATE HEALTH INC.
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015

General

This management discussion and analysis ol financial positton and results of eperations C"MD&A™) s
prepared as at November 29, 2810 and should be read in conjunction with the consolidated December 31,
2015 audited financial statements and related notes of Ahternate Healih Inc. ("CAHI or the "Company™).
These audited consolidated financial statements, including comparatives. have been prepared in
accordance with the International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS™Y issued by the Intemational
Accounting Standurds Board ("1ASB™) and terpretations of the IFRS iInterpretations Commitiee
CTFRIC™.

Management is responsible for the preparation and integrity of the consolidated financial statements,
mcluding (he mamenance ol appropriate information systems. procedures and internal controls.
Management s afso responsible for ensurmg thal mformation disclosed externally, including the
consolidated financial statements and Management Discussion and Analysis (“"MD&A™), is complete and
reliable.

All doftar amoumts included herein and in the foliowing MD&A are expressed in Canadian dollars except
where noted. This discussion contains forward-looking statements that invelve risks and unceraintics.
Such information, although considered reasonable by the Company’s management at the time of
preparation, may prove to be inaccurate and actual results may differ matenally from those anticipated in
the staiements made.

Cautionary Statement on Forward Looking Information

Certam statements contained in this docoment constitete “forward-fooking statements™. Such forward-
looking stitements invoive known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other lactors which may cause
the actual results. performance, or achievements of the Company to be materially different from any
future results, performance. or achievements expressly stated or implied by such forward-looking
statements. Such factors clude, among others, the following:, fluctuation in the prices for services
provided to the Company, foreign operations and foreign government regulatons. competition. uninsured
risks. capitalization requirements. commercial viability, environmental risks and obligations, and the
requirement for obtaining permits and licenses Tor the Company’s operations in the jurisdictions in which
1L operates,

DATE OF MD&A
This MD&A was prepared on November 29, 2016,

OVERVIEW
Description of Business

Altemmate Health Inc. ("AHITY is a privately held, Ontario company formed as a medical services
company in the Canadian market with inferest m promoting both traditional (Le. physiciansy and non-
traditional {i.c. chiropractors. Naturopaths) solutions o modem healtheare, (sce www abiernatehealth.ca )

AHMI holds an exclusive license in Canada and non-exclusive 1 the United States for the VIP-Patient
Flectronic Medical Records & Practice Management System (" VIP-Patient™) and owns the CanaCard
Controlled Substance and Patient Management System (“CanaCard” or “CPMS™).



AHI Licensed VIP-Patient complete with a unique billing interface for the Canadian market (plus options
for other foreign territories). and successfully completed its active beta testing stage. VIP-Patient is the
result of assistance from both legal experts and physicians with previous Llectronic Medical Records
(“EMR") experience providing valuable input as to the development. inter-operability' and resulting
functionality of the patient records management system that became VIP-Patient.

AHI also owns the rights to “"CanaCard” or the “CanaCard Patient Management System™. based on patent
pending licensed technology. By adapting an actual medical process 1o examine all patients, the CanaCard
system is a legal and effective method o provide safe and sccure access to controlled substances for
qualifted patients. and will provide third party monitoring and reporting for all parties involved, including
government regulators. AHI has modified this technology for application with medical cannabis in the
Canadian market. and has recently modified CanaCard for the US market. (Also see wiwww.canacard.com )

SELECTED ANNUAL INFORMATION

The following is a summary of financial resuits for the Company’s three most recently completed

{inancial vears:

Year Ended Dec. 31 2015 2004 2013
{Noie)

Total revenues $167.555 $£8.208 $0.00
Net income (1oss) ($233.260) {538.233) | $0.00
Eamings (foss) per (S00h ($0.02) $0.00
share

Total assels $1.174.898 1 $1.107.782 1 31.00
Short term labilities $275.794 $270.674 1 30.00
Long term labilities $642.222 §798.741 | $0.00
Cash dividends Shai SNH SNl
declared per share

Note: The Company was incorporated in 2010 but only became active in 2014, Financial data in all tables
in this MD&A have been prepared in accordance with IFRS and are reported in Canadian doblars.

OPERATIONS
Ohverview

During the 2015 year the Company was still in a startup mode with its newly licensed VIP Patient and
CPMS EMR sollware platforms. I conducted market research on Canadian and US EMR’s and the use
and regulation of medical marijuana in Canada and the United States. Its US market research supported
integrating and distributing its sofiware to healthcare service providers interfacing with physicians,
inciuding continuing medical education ("CMLE") and toxicology laboratories. It also focused on raising
capital to sustain and grow its business. It completed a private placement raising $420.000 and executed
a share exchange agreement with a British Columbia reporting issuer as more fully explained below.

" Interoperabitity refers o a healthcare system’s ability to comect with other systems and devices s order to

exchange dita, and interpret that shared data. This is a keyv requirement for any FMR and a feature of the AL
software offerings
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Revenue

Revenue for the vears ended December 31, 2015 and 2014 was 5167555 and $8,203 respectively. On
December 15, 2004 the Company received payments of $337.888 for reseller rights to distibute its
software and this revenue is being amortized over the initial 3 vear term of the agreements which are
described bhefow. 2015 had a full vear of amortization compared to two weeks in 2014, This reseller
revenue is non-recurring and was derived from related pany transactions involving a person who, at the
relevant time was a direcior of AHI and a director and minonty sharcholder o the other corporate partics
to the reseller agreements, {Sce Related Party ‘Transactions) The revenue is not reflective of sales of VIP
fatieat or CanaCard to end customers.

Operating Costs

Operating costs for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014 were $400.843 and $346.441
respectively, The $145946 decrease in 2015 is largely accounted for by a $282,691 reduction i
management and consulting fees offset by increases of $77.214 in professional fees, $22.000 in interest
expense and 73.219 in amortization of intangibles. Management/consulting fees were reduced as a result
of compieting certain project development work, Legal fees were up because of additional legal and
accounting work required in connection with preparing a prospectus,  (See Share exchiange agreement,
Private Placentent and Prospectus) The development and licensing of the Company's EMR software
svstems. recorded as intangibie assets, was completed in 2014 and put in service effective January 1,
2015 In management's judgment these sofiware intangibles have a 10 vear life and are heing amortized
on a straight Hne basis.

Private Placement, Share Exchange Agreement and Prospectus
Privaie Placement of Common Shares and Warrants

In November 2815 the Company completed @ private placemend of 323000 units at $0.80 per unit of
gross proceeds of $420.000. Each umt consisted of one common share of the Company and one share
purchase warrant exercisable into a common share at a price of $1.30 for a period of 18 months from
closing. These shares and warrants are subject to the Share Exchange Agreement and will be exchanged
for securities of AHC on closing of the Acquisition.

Share Exchange Agreement

On November 23, 2015, the Company. its shareholders and Alternate Health Corp, CAHCTY. an ams’
length British Columbia based. reportmg issuer company (formerly 1017344 BC Ltd), signed a definitive
share exchange agreement to complete a proposed acquisition of the Company by AHC (the “Share
Exchange Agreement’™).

Pursuant to the terms of the Share Exchange Agreement. AHC will acquire all of the issued and
oulstanding shares of the Company in exchange for isseance of AHC shares to the Company’s
sharcholders. which will result in the Company becoming @ whoily owned subsidiary of AFC and the
business of the Company becoming the business of AHC {the "Acquisition™). Pursuant to the terms of
the proposed Acquisition, AHC wall issue 29945000 shares to the sharcholders of the Company for the
Acquisition. resulting in the Company becoming a wholly owned subsidiary of AHC. Warrants of AHC
will also be issued to/exchanged with the holders of warrants of the Company. The number of shares or
warranls issued will be increased by the number of AHI securities issued from November 23, 2015 (o the
date of closing.

The proposed Acquisition will be used by AHC 1o file for a listing on the Canadian Securities Exchange



(CSE™). Completion of the Acquisition is subject to approval of the CSIE,

SUMMARY OF QUARTERLY RESULTS

Following is a summary of the Company’s financial results for the most recently completed guarters

For the quarier Revenue Operating Net Income | Earnings
ended Expense {Loss) {loss) per
) ) § Share
March 2015 42,833 67.015 {24,182) ($0.00)
June 2015 44.638 68976 (24.608) {$0.00)
September 2013 42,833 157,529 (115,192 ($0.00)
December 2015 37,096 107,235 {69,308) ($0.00)

The fourth quarter (2015) revenue and expenses were largely comparable to prior guarters with the
exception of revenue which was lower as a result of a year-end adjustment to true up the annual
amortization ol delferred Reseller Revenpe. Operating expenses were marginally up because of continued
higher professional fess also reflected in the September 20135 expense, all related o public filing costs.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

During  the Company's start up phase in 2014 and 2015 it has rehied on its founding sharcholders and
officers o provide the capital resources for management consulting serviees and to acquire and develop
15 intangible assets including the rights to VI Patient and CPMS. This support is expected to continue in
2016. The Company does not intend to compensate its direciors and executive officers with cash untl it
has raised sufficient equity or is cash flow positive from operations to absorb the expense without putting
undue pressure on working capital. To case near term capital requirements the Company renegotiated
payment obligations to related parties of $73.000 and $350.000 (See Related Party Transactions and
Subsequent Evenis). The Company was pleased to close the $420.000 private placement for shares and
warrants in November 2015 but those funds have been Iefi in trust with its Tawver pending listing on the
CSE. Future private placements will not have that condition. While, the Company's management expects
to continue to source sufficient capital resources ffom sharcholders, private equity placements and deht
fiancing to achseve positive cash flow from its operations there can be no assurance of its success. { See
Subsequent Events- Private Placemenr)

OFF BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS

The Company had no off balance sheet arrangements

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year the Company incurred consulting fees of 26,047 with companies having direclors and
officers in common. It accrued interest expense of $22.348 on the long term debt to DC NetCast Media

Group Inc. and modified its tlerms of repayment and as deseribed below.

On December 31, 2014, the Company issued as a subscription 13,790.000 common shares valued al
$315.800 w DC NetCast Media Group. Inc.. a company controlled by a director of the Company as



consideration under the Intellectual Property Development Agreement. tn addition, the Company agreed
to pay $523.500 to modify the intellectual property to conform to certain territorial regulatory and market
requirenients. Of this amount, $448.500 (plus accrued interest of $22,548) remained pavable on
December 31, 2015, Interest on any unpaid amounts acerue efllective September 1, 2013 at an annual rate
of fifieen percent (15%) until the total amount including principal. HST, and accrued interest has been
repaid. The amount of interest accrued to December 31, 2015 is $22 425, The original specified terms of
payment provided for annual principal payments of $73,000 commencing August 31, 2016 and the parties
have agreed 1o defer the commencement date to Junuary 31, 2018,

Reseller Agreemernts

Effective December 15, 2014, the Company executed two sofiware Aunthorized Reselier Agreements, one
for each of the provinces of Alberta with and Nova Scotiawith a related party  The related party was,
Bobby Curtolin. a former dircctor and officer of AHI who had a minority interest in the Reseller
companies.  The Agreements required Rights Fee payments to the Company totaling $337.888 and the
issuance ol 590,000 Alll common shares to the reseller for the rights to distribute #ts software including
the CanaCard and VIP Patient Systems. The shares were issued at fiir value of $11,800 ( $0.02 per share)
and the residual balance ol $526,088 was allocated 1o revenue and is being amortized on a straight line
basis over the three vear term of the agreement including $167.553 in the vear ending December 2015,
The Resellers carn suceess based compensation for marketing/selling AMI software as follows:  For
licensees introduced by the Reseller, 23% of sofiware customization fees pauid to AHI by software
licensees and 3.5% of related backend net revenue received by AHL Both the CanaCard and VIP Patient
software systems were fully functional on closing and the Company had no ongoing obligations to the
Resellers except to provide future software upgrades, if any. 10 the Resellers 2t no cost. To date no
compensation has been carned by the Reseller companies.

During the year, AHC acted as a paving agent for the Company, Under the paying agent arrangement the
Company made an interest free loan of 345,000 o AHC w pay the Company's expenses and the balance
outstanding at December 31, 2015 was $4.727. AHC did not charge a fee {or this services and the
expenses paid have been reported on the books of the Company. In addition AHT advanced $13.816 w©
AHC with respect to professional fees incurred in connection with the Share Exchange Agreement.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
Agreemems with Dr. Michele Reillo

On February 10, 2016 the Company signed two binding letters of intent with Dr. Michele Redtlo. a
recognized cannabinoid researcher and educator on the following terms.

a) Patent Commercialization Rights

The Company acquired the exclusive rights to commercialize Dr. Reilio's patents for Nitric Oxide
testing which provides a quantitative means of positive effectiveness of CBD and Cannabis
Medicinals pertaining to patient condition and recommended therapies. The term of the rights is
10 years with one 10 year automatic renewal. The Company is responsible for providing
commercialization capital and to defend the patent if required. Dr. Reillo will maintain and
update the patent and has agreed to become a member of an Advisory Board being established by

Alternate Health. The terms of the agreement also propose that when the Share Exchange
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Agreement is completed and Alternate Health Corp. is publicly listed on a stock exchange
("E:xchange"} Dr. Reilio will be issued 350,000 shares of Alternate Health Corp. and receive a
US$5.000 monthly retainer for 5 vears. She will also carn 23% of adjusted net profits derived
from the use of the patents.

b) Cannabidiol, CBD. THC Certification Programs

Dr. Reillo has developed the only Continuing Medical Education certification  programs  for
doctors valid for the education and application of preseribing medical Cannabis to be approved by
the American Medical Association, The letter of intent grants the Company the exclusive rights
to commercialize the programs by creating multimedia credit courses available for purchase over
the intemet. AHI is to produce the multimedia courses at a cost not to exceed $100.000. The term
for the rights is 10 years with one 10 year automatic rencwal, Dr. Reillo will update the courses
every two years and will split adjusted net profits with the Company on a 530-30 basis.

Lafs Business Developnieni Agreement

Subsequent to December 31, 2015 the Company entered an agreement ("LDA” agreement) with
Michael Murphy ("Murphy") 1o establish and equip a licensed toxicology lab to be owned by a
subsidiary ol AHI and to be managed by LMK Management LLC ("LMK"} an affiliate of
Murphy, The agreement as amended provides Murphy consideration of 1,920,000 AHI common
shares to be exchanged for AHC shares. LMK will manage the lab and earn a management fee equal
to 49% ol AHL s toxicology screen reference fee net income. Toxicolopy screen reference fee net income
is calculated by multiplying the number of monthiy sereens processed times a mutually apreed sereen
fee, imtrally ranging from USDS$100 to $120 depending on the screen test, fess all monthlv fixed and
vartable expenses.

In May 2016, Murphy assumed leases for space and equipment on a recently closed toxicology Lab in San
Antonio, Texas, The oniginal cost of the leased equipment which is capable of screening over 70,000
samples per month was about USDS6 million.  There are six leases with a remaining balance of
approximately USDS 1.6 million owing under the leases which are expected to be fully paid from the lab's
operating cash flow by November 2017, The reader is cautioned that this is a forward feoking statement
and actual results may differ from this expectation  which is based on expected  sales growth from
revenue generated form samples referred by Paradigm as described below. Murphy  commienced
operations in June 2016 and AL s start-up operations for the period ending August 31. 2016 was audited
by AHI's auditors. During the 3 month start-up period AL screened 17,351 samples generating gross
revenue of $2,335.554 or $130 per sample. The audited pretax income before calcutating Murphy's profit
sharing management fee was $1,121192 ($64.62 per sample) or $375.074 ($33.14 per sample) net of
Murphy’s participating managenent fee. The revenue and related operating costs were in US dolars and
converted to Canadian dollars at an average foreign exchange rate of 1.30.

Mutual Co-operation aid Consulting Agreement

In October 2016 AHI entered into a Mutual Co-operation and Consulting agreement  (Consulting
Agreement”) with Paradigm Healthcare Solutions. LLC (“Paradigm™) a large scale toxicology screen
aggregator in Florida Lo exclusively refer its samples for processing to AML. The agreement provides that
Paradigm will refer up to a minimum of 130,000 toxicology samples per month on a staged, best efforts
basis, As consideration for entering the agreement and after the Share Exchange Agreement is closed
AHC will put L300.000 common shares in escrow for Paradigm  which will be released in stages as
follows: 250,000 shares will be released after it delivers 75,000 samples for cach of two consecutive
months and a another 250,000 shares when it delivers 130,000 samples for a further two consecutive
months and 250,004t shares for each hospital contract it signs for the benefit of Paradigm and AHI 1o a

&



maximum of four hospitals. Paradigm has commitied to refer all of its ongoing Commercial reference
screening business to AHL. The reference fee per sample is to be at a fair market rate (currenty
USDS120). In addition, the agreement requires Paradigm to pay 15% of its net proceeds to AL as a
consulting  fee for marketing and administrative support including providing access to AHI's EMR
Software,  This amount cannot be quantified at this time as "net proceeds” is still being defined by the
parties to the agreement. The Consulting Agreement will only be closed 1f the Share Exchange
Agreement 15 closed and may be terminated by Paradigm if not extended or closed by December 28,
2016

FPrivate Flacement

1) In March and April 2016 the Company completed various private placements for 181250 units at $0.80
per unit for procecds of $145000. Each unit consisted of one common share of the Company and onc
share purchase warrant exercisable into a common share at a price of $1.50 for a period 18 months from
closing. These shares and warrants are subject to the Share Exchange Agreement and will be exchanged
for securities of AHC on closing of the Acquisition.

ity In April, May and July 2016 the Company completed various private placements for 1.0355.886
common shares at a price of $1.00 for proceeds of $1.055.880. These shares are subject to the Share
Exchange Agreement and will be exchanged for shares of AHC on closing of the Acquisition,

i) In July 2016 the Company repurchased for cancelation 100,000 units of the 523,000 units issued on
November 23, 2015, They were repurchased from 4 shareholders at their original issue price of $0.80 per
unit for a total $80.000 using funds held in trust pending completion of the Tisting of AHC and closing the
Share Exchange Agreement.

Amendment o VIP Patieny LLC ("ITF") Dreffeciual Property Distribution Agreement

Under the terms of the December 15, 2014 Intellectual Property Distribution Agreement AHI agreed 1o
payv a hicense fee of $350.000 o VIP after AM had raised $1.500.600 of capital. On June 10. 2016 VIP
agreed to settle this fee for 437.500 (50 80/share) common shares of AN in liew of cash. This will allow
Al o instead apply the $350,000 1o foster business growith,

Prospectis

With assistance from the Company, Alernate Health Corp is completing its updated prospectus required
to complete its Share Exchange Agreement with the Company and list on the Canadinn Securilies
Exchange, which was submitted to the OSC on July 28, 2016, An amended and restated prospecius was
filed on October 31, 2016 to include audited financial statements for Alternate Heaith Labs Inc.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

The preparation ol the Company’s financial statements in conformity with I1FRS requires management to
niake judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets. liabilities and
contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of income and expenses
during the reporting period. Estimates and assumptions are continuously evaluated and are based on
management’s experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances. However, actual outcomes can differ from these estimates. Areas
requiring a significant degree of estimation and judgment relate to the fair value measurements for
financial instruments, the recoverability and measurement of deferred 1ax assets and liabilities and ability
to continue as a going concern. Actual results may differ from those estimates and judgments.



Financial Instruments and Risk Managemoent
Fair Values

The fair values of cash and equivalents, receivables and trade payvables approximate their hook values
because of the short-term nature of these instruments.

(a) Financiol Risk Management

The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company’s
risk management framework. The Company considers the fluctuations of financial markets and sceks {o
minimize potential adverse effects on financial performance,

(b) Financial Instrument Risk Exposure

The Company is exposed in varving degrees to a variety of financial instrument related risks. The Board
approves and momttors the risk management process.

Credir Risk

Credit risk is the risk of a financial loss to the Company il counter-party 1o a financial instrument fails to
meet its contractual obligation. The Company s exposure to credit risk includes cash and receivables. The
Company reduces its credit risk by maintaining its bank accounts at large international financial
mstitutions.  Currently the Company’s recervables consist primarily of tax recervables due from federal
government agencies. The maximum exposure to credit risk is equal o the fair value or carrying value of
the financial assets.

Liguidhity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its obligations as they become due,
The Company’s ability to continue as a going concern is dependent on management’s ability to raise
required funding through future equity issuances. The Company manages s Hquidity risk by forecasting
cash flows from operations and anticipating any investing and financing activities, Management and the
Board of Directors are actively involved in the review. planning and approval of significant expenditures
and commitments.

Market risk
Market risk 15 the risk of foss that may arise from changes in market factors such as interest rates. foreign
exchange rates. and commodity and equity prices. Such fluctuations may be significant,

Interesi rate risk

The Company has cash balances and no interest-bearing debt, The Company s current policy is to invest
excess cash i investment-grade short-tlerm deposit certifientes issued by its banking instimntions. The
Company periodically nonitors the investments it makes and is satisfied with the credit ratings ol its
banks.

Forcign currency risk
The Company 15 not currently exposed to foreign currency risk on fluctuations in exchange rates.

Continpencies

The Company is not aware of any contingencies or pending legal proceedings as of December 31, 2015
and the date of this MD&A.



NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

International Financial Reportine Standards (CTFRS™Y

The Company’s audited financial statements as at December 31, 2015 have been prepared in accordance
with IFRS as issued by the [ASB.
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ALTERNATE HEALTH INC.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE QUARTER ENDING September 30, 2016

General

This management discussion and analysis of financial position and results of operations ("MD&A") is
prepared as at November 29, 2016 and should be read in conjunction with the interim condensed
consolidated June 30, 2016 unaudited financial statements and related notes of Alternate Health Inec.
(“AHI” or the “Company™). These unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements, including
comparatives, have been prepared in accordance with the International Financial Reporting Standards
(“IFRS”) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (“IASB™) and interpretations of the
IFRS Interpretations Committee (“IFRIC™).

Management is responsible for the preparation and integrity of the consolidated financial siatements,
including the maintenance of appropriate information systems, procedures and intemmal controls.
Management is also responsible for ensuring that information disclosed externally, including the
consolidated financial statements and Management Discussion and Analysis (“MD&A™), is complete and
reliable.

All dollar amounts included herein and in the following MD&A are expressed in Canadian dollars except
where noted. This discussion contains forward-looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties.
Such information, although considered reasonable by the Company’s management at the time of
preparation, may prove to be inaccurate and actual results may differ materially from those anticipated in
the statements made.

Cautionary Statement on Forward Looking Information

Certain statements contained in this document constitute “forward-looking statements”. Such forward-
looking statements involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other factors which may cause
the actual results, performance, or achievements of the Company to be materially different from any
future results, performance, or achievements expressly stated or implied by such forward-looking
statements.  Such factors include, among others, the following: fluctuation in the prices for services
provided to the Company, custemer contracts, foreign operations and foreign government regulations,
competition, uninsured risks, capitalization requirements, commercial viability, environmental risks and
obligations, and the requirement for obtaining permits and licenses for the Company’s operations in the
jurisdictions in which it operates.

DATE OF MD&A

This MD&A was prepared on November 29, 2016,



OVERVIEW
Description of Business

Alternate Health Inc. (“AHI" "Alternate” and the "Company") is a privately held, Ontario company
formed as a medical services company in the Canadian market with interest in promoting both traditional
{i.e. physicians) and non-traditional (i.e. chiropractors, Naturopaths) solutions to modern healthcare. {see
www,alternatehealth.ca )

AHMI holds an exclusive license in Canada and non-exclusive in the United States for the VIP-Patient
Electronic Medical Records & Practice Management System (“*VIP-Patient™ and owns the CanaCard
Controlled Substance and Patient Management System (“CanaCard” or “CPMS”) Collectively these are
intangible software assets.

AHI licensed VIP-Patient complete with a unique billing interface for the Canadian market (plus plus a
US non-exclusive license and options for other foreign jurisdictions) at a cost of $526,990. The system is
fully developed and marketing to health care practitioners will comtence when the Company completes
its Share Exchange Agreement with Alternate Health Corp. ("AHC") expected in the fourth quarier of
2016. VIP-Patient is the result of assistance from both legal experts and physicians with previous
Electronic Medical Records (“EMR™) experience providing valuable input as to the development, inter-
operability' and resulting functionality of the patient records management system that became VIP-
Patient.

AHI also owns the rights to “CanaCard” or the “CanaCard Patient Management System”, based on patent
pending licensed technology. By adapting an actual medical process to examine all patients, the CanaCard
system is a legal and effective method to provide safe and secure access to controlled substances for
qualified patients, and will provide third party monitoring and reporting for all parties involved, including
government regulators. AHI has developed this technology for application with medical cannabis in both
the Canadian and US markets. The system is fully developed with a cost of $535,200 and market ready.
Like VIP- Patient, formal marketing will commence when the Company completes its Share Exchange
Agreement with AHC. {Also see www.canacard.com )

Initial marketing for the Company's EMR software systems will be done over the internet, through sales
agents and a full time sales customer support employee with a 12 month budget of approximately
$100,000. Marketing will also be facilitated as a result of interaction with AHI's customers in other
businesses it is establishing including the Toxicology Laboratory Business and online Continuing
Medical Education ("CME") business as described below.

SELECTED ANNUAL INFORMATION

The following is a summary of financial results for the Company’s three most recently completed
[inancial years:

Year Ended Pec. 31 2015 2014 2013
{ Note)

Total revenues $167,555 $8,208 $0.00
Net income (loss) {£233,290) (538,233) : 50.00
Farnings (loss) per (30.01) {50.02) $0.00
share

: Interoperability refers to a healthcare system’s ability to connect with other systems and devices in order to
exchange data, and interpret that shared data. This is a key requirement for any EMR and a feature of the AHI

software offerings.
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Year Ended Dec. 31 2015 2014 2013
( Note)

Total assets $1,174,898 | §1,107,782 | $1.00
Short term liabilities $275,799 $270,674 | $0.00
Long term liabilities $642,222 $798,741 | $0.00
Cash dividends SNil SNil SNil
declared per share

Note: The Company was incorporated in 2010 but only became active in 2014, Financial data in all tables
in this MD&A have been prepared in accordance with IFRS and are reported in Canadian dollars.
Following is a summary of the Company’s financial results for the most recently completed quarter

For the quarter Revenue Operating | NetIncome | Earnings
ended Expense (Loss) {loss) per
$ b b Share
March 2015 42,833 67,015 (24,182) (50.00)
June 2013 44,638 08,976 (24,608) (50.00)
September 2015 42,833 157,529 {115,192) ($0.00)
December 2015 49,3011 107,235 (69,303) ($0.00)
March 2016 43,720 109,064 (70,497) (56.00)
June 2016 44,701 180,798 {145,027 (50.00)
September 2016 54,912 268,573 {213,661) ($0.01)
OPERATIONS

Overview

During the third quarter the Company continued its prospectus filing process required to complete its
Share Exchange Agreement with Alternate Health Corp. Market research conducted by the Company in
2015 made a compelling business case supporting the distribution and integration of its EMR software
through medical service providers who routinely interface with physicians and other health care
providers. Alternate negotiated and completed agreements with providers of continuing medical education
("CME") and toxicology laboratories services as described herein. The Company also closed private
placements totaling $650,000 in the third quarter.

Revenue

The Company is not yel generating operating revenue which is not expected until late in the fourth
quarter or early 2017. Revenue for the three months ended September 30, 2016 and 2015 was $54,912
and $42,833 respectively. Revenue for the nine months ending September 30, 2016 and 2015 was
$143,480 and 130,384. Revenue during both periods is the amortization of the $527,888 Reseller Rights
payments received in December 2014 which are being amortized over the 3 year term of the reseller
agreements, This reseller revenue is non-recurring and was derived from related party transactions
involving a person who, at the relevant time was a director of AHI and a director and minority
shareholder of the other corporate parties to the reseller agreements. The revenue is not reflective of
sales of VIP Patient or CanaCard to end customers



Operating Costs
Three months ending September 30,2016

Operating costs for the three months ended September 30, 2016 and 20135 were $268,573 and $157,257
respectively, The $111,046 increase in 2016 is largely accounted for by an increases of $100,000 of
CME development expense and related consulting fees, $11,000 of interest expense, and $8,750 in
amortization expense, offset by a 519,000 reduction in professional fees. The consulting fees were
incurred in connection with entering the CME business and consulting for medical Cannabis research
conducted by Dr, Reillo as described below. Interest expense is related to the $448,500 Iong term debt
obligation arising on the Company's July 15, 2014 license of the CanaCard Patient Management System
with interest only accruing from October 1, 2015 and not payable until August 31, 2020. In June the
Company issued $350,000 of shares as consideration for payment on its VIP Patient license. This
addition to our intangibles is being amortized over 10 years at $8,750 per quarter. Professional fees
declined because there was less work incurred in connation with our listing application in the Canadian
Securities Exchange and related prospectus.

Nine months ended September 30 2016

Operating costs for the nine months ended September 30, 2016 and 2015 were $558,582 and $293,517
respectively, The increase in 2016 was $256,065 and included the following Consulting -$133,934, CME
Development Expense-$53,413, Interest Expense-$44,000, Amortization-$8,750. Expense reductions
include Professional fees- $17,477 and Commission Recovery-$27,547. There was no commission
expense in 2016 and the recovery of $$27,547 in 2015 is for amounts accrued in 2014 and subsequently
not earned. The explanations for the increases detailed in the three months ending September 30th apply
to the 9 months ending September 30th,

Toxicology Laboratories Business and Toxicology Development Agreement

A toxicology laboratory receives and independently analyzes samples of biological material for various
toxins, primarily drugs. A toxicology screen refers to the various tests that determine the type and
approximate amount of legal and illegal drug a person has taken. Services include blood testing, saliva
testing and urine testing.

The sofiware systems offered by AHI link toxicology labs with the rest of the medical industry.
Toxicology testing completes the patient profile with regard to narcotics and controlled substance
management by lnking the results back to the physicians who prescribe opioids and narcotics and require
ongeing toxicology reports as pard of their practice.

AHI's initial toxicology laboratory strategy was to establish its own laboratory managed by an
experienced operator on a profit sharing basis.

On April 27th the Company entered an agreement ("LDA" agreement) with Michael Murphy
("Murphy") of San Antonio Texas to establish and equip a licensed toxicology lab, Alternate Health Lab,
("AHL") to be owned by a subsidiary of AHI and to be managed by LMK Management LLC ("LMK")
an affiliate of Murphy. The agreement as amended provides Murphy consideration of 1,920,000 AHI
common shares to be exchanged for AHC shares. Under the LDA, LMK will manage the lab and eam a
management fee equal to 49% of AHL’s toxicology screening net income. Toxicology screening net
income is calculated by multiplying the number of monthly screens processed times a mutually agreed
screen fee, initially ranging from USD$100 to $120 depending on the screen test, less all monthly fixed
and variable expenses.



In May 2016, Murphy assumed leases for space and equipment on a recently closed toxicology lab in San
Antonio, Texas. The original cost of the leased equipment which is capable of screening over 70,000
samples per month was about USD$6 million. There are six leases with a remaining balance of
approximately USDS 1.6 million owing under the leases which are expected to be fully paid from the lab’s
operating cash flow by November 2017 assuming no growth in historical revenue in the next 12 months..
The reader is cautioned that this is a forward looking statement and actual results may differ from this
expectation. Murphy commenced operations in June 2016 and AHL’s start-up operations for the period
ending August 31, 2016 was audited by AHI's auditors. During the 3 month start-up period AHL
screened 17,351 samples generating gross revenue of $2,555,554 or $130 per sample. The audited pretax
income before calculating Murphy's management fee was $1,121,192 ($64.62 per sample) or $575,074
(833.14 per sample) net of Murphy’s management fee,

To date the lab has been funded by a $350,355 loan from Murphy and a US $235,810 short term loan
from AHI. AHI expects its loan to be repaid after closing out of cash flow from operations. Murphy has
verbally agreed to exchange his debt for shares of AHL Toxicology laboratories acquire samples for
testing from "Aggregators” who aggregate samples from many doctors and contract sample testing with
toxicology labs. Murphy and the Company have established relationships with Aggregators that are
expected to provide a regular supply of ongoing monthly test samples.

AHL has considerable floor space to expand, as well as access to the lab technicians and equipment to
keep pace with potential monthly sample growth, including growth from Paradigm (See Subsequent
Lvent) and other possible new referrals. Management estimates that its current 70,000 monthly fests
capacity can be doubled with the acquisition of additional lab equipment at a cost of US$2 million.
Additional capacity would be acquired on a staged basis when monthly tests approach current capacity
and new equipment can be financed from operating cash flows. The cost of additional staff is not included
in the $2 million as salaries are expected to be covered out of operating cash flows assumed to be at the
sample-to-technician ratio experienced in the lab’s first three months of operations. While there can be no
assurance that AHL will receive additional samples and that increased processing capacity will be
sourced, if required, management believes AHL can maintain ifs historical business with sales
approaching $1 million per month and a pretax net income per sample of $33.14. Management also
believes that based on the actual audited costs experienced in its {irst three months of operations AHL can
improve its pre-tax net income because operating costs are typically higher in start-up operations. Also,
increasing processing volumes will reduce the amount of fixed costs allocated to each sample resulting in
an increase in net income per sample. During the first three months of operations ending in August, the
lab averaged about 5,800 tests a month and it completed 7,740 tests in October. Risks to achieving
expanded operations include contracting with new sources for samples and performance of existing
contracts, and that such contracts do not deliver the sample volumes expected, acquiring and financing
equipment purchases and successfully hiring the additional lab technicians and administrative staff
required to deal with the logistics of increased sample flow, In addition sales growth is subject to
competition from other labs as well as changes to industry regulations and historical healthcare expense
reimbursements from health insurance providers, Therefore, there are no assurances that growth can be
achieved.



Continuing Medical Education Business/Agreement

Continuing medical education consists of educational activities which serve to maintain, develop, or
increase the knowledge, skills, and professional performance that a physician uses to provide services to
patients. The content of CME programs is developed, reviewed, and delivered by experts in their
individual clinical areas. These activities may take place as live events, written publications, online
programs, audio, video, or other electronic media,

The use of medical cannabis is becoming an increasingly important medicine/therapy to treat a variety of
diseases and has long been used for pain relief. As it becomes a mainstream treatment, prescribing
physicians will need to take CME courses to be qualified to treat their patients. They will also need EMR
software with a controlled substance platform. AHI has entered into a business relationship with Dr.
Michele Reillo to distribute her medical cannabis CME programs.

Dr. Reilio is an authority on the efficacy of the use of medical cannabis for treatment of variety of
ilinesses. She holds several key patents in the area of her expertise and AHI has acquired the exclusive
rights to her patents for nitric oxide testing and related measuring strips. The test provides a quantitative
means to determine the positive effectiveness cannabis medicinals have on a patient’s condition and
recormmended therapies. She has developed two complete CME credit courses regarding the use and
prescribing of medical cannabis, both approved by the American Medical Association (“AMA™). AHI
has acquired the rights to the courses and is creating a multi-media series called the Cannabidiol CBD and
THC Certification Program for Health Care Practitioners. The first, on CBDs is complete and market
ready. The second, on THC will be completed in the near term. These programs are highly technical and
contain several hours of voice-over multimedia graphics and video, all created by AHI (who contracted
out the work to a third party with the appropriate expertise) under the supervision of Dr. Reillo. When
complete, they will become important educational courses regarding the use and effectiveness of CBD
and THC based medicines for doctors and others who want to further their understanding of these
treatment forms. The first of these programs was completed at a cost of $50,745, and AHI estimates that
the cost to complete the second program is US$60,000 (Cdn $77,000) which includes the certification
costs being done by an accrediting institution. Additional start up marketing costs are expected to be
$20,000. These courses will be sold on the internet and directly through AHI's EMR platforms and to
doctors through direct email marketing,

The agreement with Dr. Reillo provides that she will receive consideration of 350,000 shares of the Issuer
following the Issuer’s listing, a monthly retainer of US$5,000 for 5 years, 23% of adjusted profits derived
from use of her patents and 50% of adjusted net profits from the sale of her CME courses.
Notwithstanding that the Company was not obligated to pay Dr. Reillo's monthly retainer until it is listed,
it commenced payment in March of 2016 to allow her to conduct ongoing research on the use CBD's as a
treatment for a variety of medical illnesses.

Management believes that AHI's medical cannabis CME programs will not only attract doctors and
clinics to its controlled substance EMR software but will also generate increased toxicology laboratory
business.

Private Placements

During the third quarter the company completed a private placements for 650,000 shares at $1.00 per

share and repurchased 100,000 units at $0.80 per unit for proceeds of $570,000. Each unit consisted of
one common share of the Company and one share purchase warrant exercisable into a common share at a
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price of $1.50 for a period 18 months from closing. These shares are subject to the Share Exchange
Agreement and will be exchanged for securities of AHC on closing of the Acquisition.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

During the Company's start up phase in 2014 and 2015 it relied on its founding shareholders and officers
to provide the capital resources for management consulting services and to acquire and develop its
intangible assets including the rights to its EMR software, VIP Patient and CPMS. This support
continued in 2016. The Company does not intend to compensate its directors and executive officers with
cash until it has raised sufficient equity or is cash flow positive from operations to absorb the expense
without putting undue pressure on working capital.

Under the terms of the December 15, 2014 Intellectual Property Distribution Agreement AHI agreed to
pay a license fee of $350,000 to VIP Patient LLC ("VIP") after AHI had raised $1,500,000 in capital. In
June 2016 VIP agreed to settle this fee for 437,500 ( $0.80/share) common shares of AHI in lieu of cash.

During the second quarter the Company completed private placements with proceeds of $525,885 and
in the third quarter raised an additional $570,00 net of an $80,000 share repurchase As at September 30,
2016 the Company had working capital of $1,077,067. While the Company expects to continue to source
sufficient capital resources from shareholders, private equity placements and debt financing to achieve
positive cash flow from its operations there can be no assurance of its success.

OFF BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS
The Company had no off balance sheet arrangements,
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the quarter the company accrued interest of $16,819 on a long term debt of $448,500 owed to a
shareholder, DC NetCast Media Group Inc ("DC Netcast"), The debt is related to work performed by DC
NetCast on the Company's CanaCard software platform. In March 2016 DC NetCast agreed to defer
annual principal payments of $75,000 on the debt until January 2018, Also during the period the
Company advanced $18,525 to DC Netcast on account of unbilled consulting services. It also advanced
an additional $15,753 to Alternate Health Corp with respect to its public filings and prospectus costs,

Reseller Agreements

Effective December 15, 2014, the Company executed two software Authorized Reseller Agreements, one
for each of the provinces of Alberta with and Nova Scotiawith a related party The related party was,
Bobby Curtola, a former director and officer of AHI who had a minority interest in the Reseller
companies. The Agreements required Rights Fee payments to the Company totaling $537,888 and the
issuance of 590,000 AHI common shares to the reseller for the rights to distribute its sofiware including
the CanaCard and VIP Patient Systems. The shares were issued at fair value of $11,800 { $0.02 per share)
and the residual balance of $526,088 was allocated to revenue and is being amortized on a straight line
basis over the three year term of the agreement including $143,480 in the year ending December 2015.
The Resellers eam success based compensation for marketing/selling AHI software as follows: For
licensees introduced by the Reseller, 25% of software customization fees paid to AHI by software
licensees and 3.5% of related backend net revenue received by AHL Both the CanaCard and VIP Patient
software systems were fully functional on closing and the Company had no ongoing obligations o the
Resellers except to provide future sofiware upgrades, if any, to the Resellers at no cost. To date no
compensation has been earned by the Reseller companies.



SUBSEQUENT EVENT

In October 2016 AHI entered into a Mutual Co-operation and Consulting agreement (“Consulting
Agreement”) with Paradigm Healthcare Solutions, LLC (“Paradigm”™) a large scale toxicology screen
aggregator in Florida to exclusively refer its samples for processing toe AHL. The agreement provides that
Paradigm will refer a minimum of 150,000 toxicology samples per month on a staged best efforts basis.
As consideration for entering the agreement and after the Share Exchange Agreement is closed AHC will
put 1,500,000 common shares in escrow for Paradigm which will be released in stages as follows:
250,000 shares will be released after it delivers 75,000 samples for each of two consecutive months and a
another 250,000 shares when it delivers 150,000 samples for a further two consecutive months and
250,000 shares for each hospital contract it signs for the benefit of Paradigm and AHI 1o a maximum of 4
hospitals. Paradigm has committed to refer all of its ongoing reference screening business to AHL. The
reference fee per sample is to be at a fair market rate (currently USD$120). In addition, the agreement
requires Paradigm to pay 15% of its net proceeds to AHI as a consulting fee for marketing and
administrafive support including providing access to AHI's EMR Software. This amount cannot be
quantified at this time as "net proceeds" is still being defined by the parties to the agreement,

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

The preparation of the Company’s financial statements in conformity with IFRS requires management to
make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of income and expenses
during the reporting period. Estimates and assumptions are continuously evaluated and are based on
management’s experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances. However, actual outcomes can differ from these estimates. Areas
requiring a significant degree of estimation and judgment relate to the fair value measurements for
financial instruments, the recoverability and measurement of deferred tax assets and liabilities and ability
lo continue as a going concern, Actual results may differ from those estimates and judgments.

Financial Instruments and Risk Management
Fair Values

The fair values of cash and equivalents, receivables and trade payables approximate their book values
because of the short-term nature of these instruments.

(a} Financial Risk Management

The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company’s
risk management framework. The Company considers the fluctuations of financial markets and seeks to
minimize potential adverse effects on financial perfonnance.

(b) Financial Instrument Risk Exposure

The Company is exposed in varying degrees to 2 variety of financial instrument related risks. The Board
approves and monitors the risk management process.



Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk of a financial loss to the Company if counter-party to a financial instrument fails to
meet its contractual obligation. The Company’s exposure to credit risk includes cash and receivables. The
Company reduces its credit risk by maintaining its bank accounts at larse international {inancial
institutions. Currently the Company’s receivables consist primarily of tax receivables due from federal
government agencies. The maximum exposure to credit risk is equal to the fair value or carrying value of
the financial assets.

Liguidity Risk

Liguidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its obligations as they become due.
The Company’s ability to continue as a going concern is dependent on management’s ability to raise
required funding through future equity issuances. The Company manages its liquidity risk by forecasting
cash flows from operations and anticipating any investing and financing activities. Management and the
Board of Directors are actively involved in the review, planning and approval of significant expenditures
and commitments.

Muarket risk
Market risk is the risk of loss that may arise from changes in market factors such as interest rates, foreign
exchange rates, and commodity and equity prices. Such fluctuations may be significant.

Interest rate risk

The Company has cash balances and no interest-bearing debt. The Company’s current policy is to invest
excess cash in invesiment-grade short-term deposit certificates issued by its banking institutions. The
Company periodically monitors the investments it makes and is satisfied with the eredit ratings of its
banks.

Foreign currency risk
The Company is exposed to foreign currency fluctuations as the Company holds U.S, dollars, and its
statements are presented in Canadian dollars. As of September 30, 2016 the company held US$282,893
(Dec 31, 15 LSS nil).

Contingencies

The Company is not aware of any contingencies or pending legal proceedings as of September 30, 2016
and the date of this MD&A.

NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS™

The Company’s audited financial statements as at December 31, 2015 have been prepared in accordance
with IFRS as issued by the IASB.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Shareholder of Alternate Health Labs Inc.

We have audsted the accompanying financial statements of Alernate Health Labs Ine | which comprise the statement
ef financial position as at August 31, 2016, and the stztements of camings and changes in eguity and cash flows for
the period from incorporation on May 9, 2016 to August 31, 2016, and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibiliny for the Financial Sratements

Management is responstble for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary 1o
enable the preparation of finsncial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

duduor's Responsibiline

Our responsibility Is to express an opinien on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with Canadian generally accepted suditing standards, Those standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the awdit to obiin reasonable assurance abouwt whether the financial
stptemenis are free from material misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedures 1o obtain sudit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the finanesal
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due o fruud or error. Tn making ose risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the company's preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statemerts i order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the chrcumstances, but nist for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the company's internal control, An audit alse includes evaluating the
approprigieness of atcounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the Nnuncial statements

We believe that the audil evidence we have obined s sulficient and approprizie to provide o bases for our sudit
DPIION.

Opinian

in our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all materal respects, the fnancial position of Allernate
Health Labs Inc. as at Auvgust 31, 2016, and its financial performance and 1is cash flows for the period from
incorporation on May 9, 2016 o August 31, 2016 i accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT (continued)

Be-issued financial statements

Withowt modifying our opinion, we draw allention to Note [ o the financial sttements, wihich describes the
correction of an error in the simement of cash flows that was contained in the financial statements issued with our
Endependent Auditor's Report dawed October 27, 2016, Manmagement felt it prudent to re-issue these financial
staterments to reflect the correction. Qur report is dual dated, however our audit procedures subsequent to October
27, ZHGG were restricted o the items corrected in the statement of cash Nows as described in note 1

Scarrow Yurman & Co, CPA Professional Corporation

Awthorized to practise public accounting by
the Chartered Professional Accountants of Ontario

Markham, Ontario
Octaber 27, 2016, except as 1o Note 1 which s as of November 24, 216



ALTERNATE HEALTH LABS INC.

Statement of Financial Position

Asal August 31, 2016
(Expressed 1 Canadian Dollars)

ASSETS

Current assets

Cash 5 433070
Accounts receivable (note 33 723,940
Prepaid expenses 134,137
Share Subscription Receivable !
1.291.154
Other assets
Finance lease assets and other cquipment (note 4) 2.388.823
3 3.679.977
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLBDER'S EQUITY
Current luabilities
Accounts pavable and acerued habilities {note 12} $  B08.198
Loan pavable (note ) 235810
Income taxes payable 188,207
Current portion of {inance feases pavable (note 73 1,564,324
2,896,599
Long-term liabilities
Due to sharcholder {note 6) 350,353
Long-term debt and obligations under finance lease (note 73 46.213
3.293.169
Sharcholder's equity
Share capital (note 8} 1
Retained earnings 386,807
_ 386,808
$ 3.679977

See accompunying notes 1o financial statements

Approved on behalf of the board

“Jim Griffiths” . Director

‘Michael Murphy” . Director

Tad



ALTERNATE HEALTH LABS INC.

Statement of Earnings and Changes in Equity

For the periad from incorporation on May 9, 2014
to Angust 31,2010
(Expressed m Canadian Dollars)

Revenue
Revenue (note 9) § 2.2553354
Gain on foreign exchange 3,298
2,258,852
Operating expenses
Amortization 69371
Lab supplics 392382
Leasing interest 47.5068
Office and general 94219
Other management fees 241106
Professional fees 14,725
Related party management fees (noie 12) Mo 119
Rent and occupancy costs 15813
Salaries and related benefits 149 510
Subcontract 12.905
1.683.778
Earnings before income taxes 375074
Income taxes {188.267)
Net earnings 386.807
Retained earnings. beginning of period -
Retained earnings, end of period $ 386807

See accompanying notes o financial statements



ALTERNATE HEALTH LABS INC.

Statement of Cash Flows

For the period from incorporation on May 9. 2016
to August 31, 2016
{Expressed in Canadian Doliars)

Operating activities
Net carnings
Amaortization
Changes in non-cash workine capital accounts (note 103

386,807
69.371
474,192

Cash provided by (used in) operating activities

9306370

Financing activities
Advances from sharcholder

Repavment of long-term debt and obligations under finance lease

Issuance (redemption) of share capital

Cash provided by (used in) financing activities

Investing activities

Purchase of finance lease assels and other equipment (306.247)

Cash provided by (used m) investing activities (306.247)
Increase in cash 433,070
Cash, beginning of period -
Cash, end of period 433.070

See accompanying notes to financial statements



ALTERNATE HEALTH LABS INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

August 31, 2016
{Expressed in Canadian Dollars)

Nature of operations and statement re-issuance

Alternate Health Labs Inc. ("AHL" or “the Company™} is a privately held, company operating

i the medical services sector infuding operating toxicology laboratory that receives samples of
biological material for screening. AHL was incorporated on May 9. 2016 under the Delaware
General Corporation Law. The address of the Company's corporate office and its principal place
of business is 1051 £ Nakoma Dr, San Antonio, TX 78216, USA.

These financial statements were awthorized for issuance by the Board of Directors of the
Company on October 23, 2016,

Statements re-issued;

Subsequent to the issuance of the financial statements. management became aware of an error in
the statement of cash flows. Certain amounts that related to the finance leases that the Company
entered into, both as to the acquisition ol the assets in question and as to the Hability related
thereto, were accounted for as cash flow ftems, when in fact the leases were entered into on a
cash neutral basis. Stee no cash traded hands at the time the leases were originated. the lease
set up transaction should not have been reflected in the statement of cash flows, This has now
been corrected. Cash flows from financing activities have been reduced by §2,151,948 and cash
flows from investing activities have been increased by $2,151.948. There 18 no impact to the
mcrease in cash for the year of $433,070. and no impact on the statements of financial position or
the statement of carnings and changes in equity.

Summary of significant accounting policies

{a) Statement of Compliance with Infernationad Financial Reporting Standards
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Intemational Financial
Reposting Standards (*IFRS8™} as issued by the Internationad Accounting Standards Board
{"IASB™) and the Interpretations of the IFRS Interpretations Committee {(“IFRIC™)

{b) Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Canadian dollars.  The Company's functional
currency is USA dollars.

{c} Basis of presentation

These financial stalements have been prepared on a historical cost basis.

4]



ALTERNATE HEALTH LABS INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

August 31, 2016
(Expressed in Canadian Dollars)

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

(d)

Foreign exchange

Monetary assets and liabilities of the company which are denominated in foreign currencies
are transfated at period end exchange rates. Other assets and labilities are transiated at rates
in eftect at the date the assets were acquired and Habilitics incurred. Revenue and expenses
are translated at the rates of exchange in effect at their transaction dates. The resulting gains
or losses are included in operations,

Cash and cash eguivalents
Cash and cash equivalents is defined as cash on hand. cash on deposit. and short term

deposits with maturity dates of less than 90 days, net of chegues issued and owstanding at
the reporting date.



ALTERNATE HEALTH LABS INC.

Notes to Financial Staiements

August 31, 2016
{Expressed in Canadian Dollars)

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

{11 Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of these fmancial slatements reguires management to make certain
judgments. estimaltes and assumplions about the carrying amounts of assets and Habilities.
revenue and expenses, These estimates and associsted assumptions are based on historical
experience and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlymg assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions o
accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if the
revision affects only that period or in the period of the revision and future periods if the
review affects both current and fiture periods.

The arcas which require muanagement o make significant judgments. estimates and
assumptions in detenmining carrving values include, but are not hmited to:

Impamrment_of _assets: When there are indications that an asset may be impaired, the
Company is reqieired to estimate the asset’s recoverable amount, Recoverable amount is the
greater of value in use and fair value less costs o sell, Determining the value in use requires
the Company 1o estimate expected future cash flows associated with the assets and &
suitable discount rate in order to caleulate present value.

Accounts _receivable: The Company carries trade accounts receivable at cost net of an
allowance for doubtful accounts which provides for any uncertainty of collection. Judgment
is required on the evaluation of future probable events that night impact a customer’s ability
or intention to make full payvment of these accounts.

Deprecintion: Depreciation is calculated to amortize the cost, less estimated residual value,
of property and equipment on a declining balance or a straight-line basis over their expected
useful lives,

JTaxes: The measurement of inconte taxes payable and deferred income tax asscts and
labilities requires management to make judgments in the imerpretation and application of
the refevant tax laws. The actual amount of income taxes only becomes final upon filing and
acceplance of the tax return by the relevant auwthorities, which occurs subsequent to the
issuance of the Bnancial statenients.



ALTERNATE HEALTH LABS INC.

Notes {o Financial Statements

August 31, 2016
{Expressed in Canadian Dollars)

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

{g)

{h)

()

Revenue recognition

Revenue in the ordinary course of business s measured at the fair vatue of the consideration
recetved or receivable.

The Company recognizes revenue when the product has been shipped or the services have
been provided to the customer, the sales price is fixed and determinable and collectability is
reasonably assured.

Finance lease assets and other equipment

Fnance fease assets and other equipment is recorded at cost. The company provides for
amontization using the straight-lne method at rates designed to amortize the cost of the
fmance lease assets and other equipment over iis estimated uvseful life. The annual
amortization rates are as follows:

Asset Rate
Finance kease lab testing equipment 10 years
Office equipment 1O years
Computer hardware and sofiware 3 vears

Current income fax

Current tax expense is the expected tax payable or receivable based on the resulis for the
period as adjusted for ttems that are not taxable or not deductible. Current tax is caleulated
using tax rates and laws that were enacled or substantively enacted at the end of the
reporting period. Munagement periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with
respect 1o situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject fe interpretation.
Provisions are established where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid w
the tax authorities,
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ALTERNATE HEALTH LABS INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

August 31, 20106
{Expressed in Canadian Dollars)

Summary of significant sceounting policies {continued)

(0

Financial instraments

Fmancial assets and financial labilities are recognized when the Company becomes a party
to the contractual provisions of the financial instrument. The Company classifies Ninancial
nstruments as either held-to-maturity. available-for-sale, fair value through profit or loss
{(“TVTPL™} loans and recetvables, or other financial liabilites. Financial assets held to
maturity, loans and receivables and other financial labilities, are measured at amortized
cost. Available-for-sale instruments are measured at fuir value unless they are unlisted with
no active market. in that case, they are measured al cost. Instruments classified as FVIPL
are measured at Lair value with unreabized gains and losses recognized in the statement of
comprekensive meome {foss),

The Company classifies financial instruments recognized at fair value in accordance with
farr value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used w measure fair
value. The hierarchy gives the highest prionity to unadjusted guoted prices in active markets
for identical assets or habiitties (Tevel | measurements) and the lowest priority to
unobservable fuputs {Level 3 measurements), The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are
described below:

Level T - valuation based on quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets
or Habilities;

Level 2 - valuation technigues based on inputs other than quoted prices included in Level |
that are observable for the asset or hability, either dircetly (1.e. as prices) or indirectly (Le.
derived from prices);

Level 3 - valuation technigues using inputs for the asset or Hability that are not based on
ohservable market data (unobservable inputs).

The fair value hierarchy requires the use of observable market inputs whenever such inputs
exist. A financial instrument is classificd to the lowest fevel of the hierarchy for which a
significant input has been considercd in measuring fair value,

Financial assets and liabilitics are initially recognized at fair value and their subsequent
measurement is dependent on their clagsification as described below; their classification
depends on the purpese for which the financial instruments were required or issued, their
characteristics and the Company's designation of such instruments.

The Company had made the following classilications: (1) Cush is ¢lassified as a financial
asset at fair value through profit or loss; (11) Accounts receivable und other receivables are
classified as foans and receivables and are recorded at amortized cost; and, (11§) Accounts
pavable and accrued liabilities, are classitied as other liabilities and measured at amortized
cost using the eftective interest method.
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ALTERNATE HEALTH LABS INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

August 31, 2016
{Expressed in Canadian Dollars)

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

k)

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company reviews its tangible and intangible assets for indications of impairment at the
end of each reporting period or when events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount may not be recoverable. I any indication of impairment exists. the asset’s
recoverable amount is estimated. Where the assct does not generate cash {lows that are
independent from other assets, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the cash
generaling unit ("CGU™Y to which the assets belong. A CGU is the smallest identifiable
group of assets that gencrates cash inflows that are largely independent of the cash inflows
from other asscts or group of assets,

An impairment joss is recognized when the carrving amount of an asset, or its CGH,
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs
to sell and value in use. In determining the value in use. the expected future cash flows from
the asset are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate thal reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specilic to the asset.
Impairment losses are recopnized in profit or loss, Where an impairment loss subsequently
reverses the carrying amount of the asset or CGU is increased by the revised estimate of it
recoverable amoumt but not bevond the carrying amount that would have been determined
had no mpairment foss been recognized for the asset in the prior periods. A reversal of such
impairment loss is also recognized in profit or Loss.

No impairment of non-financial assets have been recorded for the vear ended August 31,
2016,

Finance leases

Lease agreements that effectively transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the leased assets to the Company are classified as finance feases. Assets held
under finance leases are initally recognized at their fair value or, if fower, al amounts equal
to the present value of the minimum lease payments, vach determined at the ineeption of the
fease. The corresponding liability is included in the statement of financial position as a
finance lease obligation. Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges and
reduction of the lease obligation so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining
balance of the liability. Finance charges are charged directly as an expense. Finance leased
assets are reported under the relevant asset categories. with recognition of a corresponding
financial frability. They are depreciated on a 10 vear stright-lme basis over the shorter of
their estimated useful life or the term of the ngreement.



ALTERNATE HEALTH LABS INC.

Notes 1o Financial Statements

August 31, 2016
{Expressed in Canadian Dollars)

3. Accounts receivable

All amounts in accounts receivable are current assets. No amount is past due and no amount is
considered doubtiul

4. Finance lease assets and other cquipment
Accumulated Net Book
Cost  amortization Value
Finance lease lab testing equipment $ 2151948 S 53,799 § 2,098,149
i.ab testing equipment 65450 1.638 63812
Oftice equipment 93483 2105 91,380
Computer hardware and soflware 147312 11.830 135482

§ 2458195 § 09.372 § 2388823

Amortization for the period amounted to $69,37t.

The total future punimum lease payments of the financed leased lab testing eguipment is
$1.610,339 (note 7 and 13}, $1.564.324 is due in the 12 month ending Aug 2017 (present value
of $L428.607) and $46.215 is due thereafler (present value of §42 2053,

5. Loan payable
Loan pavable 1o AHernate Health Inc. § 235810
The above balance s unsecured, non interest bearing and is due on demand. Alternate Health Inc.
has entered into an arms tength agreement to purchase the Company.

6. Iue to sharchotder

The amount due to the sharcholders is non-interest bearing, has no security and has no specific
repayment terms. The shareholder has indicated that there will be no request for repayment of
this amount during the next fiscal vear, and accordingly this amount has been classified as a non-
current liabiliy in the accompanving financial statements,



ALTERNATE HEALTH LABS INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

August 31, 2016
(Expressed in Canadian Dollars)y

.

.

Long-term debt and obligations under finance lease

The company is indebted under equipment lease obligations as follows:

Equipment lease obligations (originating at $US 1,642,320 $SCDN 2,151.948)
repavable m monthly instaliments of $US 148 807 SCDN 194,984 plus
interest at 9.530%. There are six Jeases in total with the most current lease due
Aug 2016 and the Iatest Jease due Sept 2017, The cost of the equipment assets

is $UST,642 320 $CHON 2,151 9481 - note 4. $ 1610539
iess current portion 1.564.324
Pue bevond one vear $ 46,215

Share capital

Authorized
100 common shases
Issued

I common share $ ]

Revenue

The revenue was obtained from processing 17,331 samples at $100 US per sumple.

Changes in non-cash working capital aceounts

Accounts receivable ¥ (723.946)
Prepaid expenses {(134.137)
Share Subscription Receivable (1
Accomnts pavable and accrued liabilities 908&,199
Loan payable 235816
Income taxes 188.267
5 474,192




ALTERNATE HEALTH LLABS INC.

Notes to Financial Stajements

August 31, 2016
{Expressed in Canadian Dollars)

il

Recent Accounting Pronouncements
Future Accounting Changes

Certain pronouncements were issued by the IASB or the IFRIC tat are mandatory for accounting
pertods on or after Junuary |, 2016 or Tater periods. Many are not applicable or do not have a
significant impact to the Company and have been excluded. The following have not yet been
adopted and are being evaluated to determine their impact on the Company.

IFRS 9 - Financial Instruments (CTFRS 97y was issued by the IASB m November 2009 with
additions 1 Oeteber 2010 and May 2013 and will replace TAS 39 Financial Instruments;
Recognition and Measurement (CIAS 397). IFRS 9 uses a single approach te determine whether
a financial asset is measured at amortized cost or {air value. replacing the multiple rules in 1AS
39. The approach in IFRS 9 1s based on how an entily manages its financial instruments in the
conlext of its business model and the contractual cash {low characteristics ol the linancial assets.
Most of the requirements in TAS 39 for classification and measurement of financial Habilities
were carried forward unchanged to IFRS 9, except that an entity choosing to measure a financial
hability at fair value will present the portion of any change in its fair value due to changes in the
entity’'s own credit risk in other comprehiensive income, rather than within profit or loss. The new
standard also requires a single impairment method to be used, replacing the muluple impairment
methods in IAS 39, [FRS 9 is effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2018.
Earlier adoption is permitied.

HRS 10 ~ Consolidated Financial Statements (“IFRS 107} and 1AS 28 — Investments in
Associates and Joint Ventures (*IAS 287) were amended in September 2014 10 address a conflict
between the requirements of IAS 28 and IFRS 10 and clarify that in a transaction involving an
assocrle or joint venture, the extent of gain or lass recognition depends on whether the assets
sold or contributed constitute a business.  The amendments are effective for annual periods
beginning on or after January §. 2016, Earlier adoption i permitted.

IFRS 15 - Revenue From Contracts With Customers ("TFRS 157} proposes to replace 1AS 18 -
Revenue, 1AS 11 - Construction contracts. and some revenue-related interpretations. The
standard contains a single model that applies to contracts with customers and two approaches to
recognizing revenue: at a4 point in time ar over time. The model features a contract-hased five-
step analysis of transactions fo determine whether, how much and when revenue is recognized.
New estimates and judgmental thresholds have been introduced. which may affect the amount
and/or timing of revenue recognized. ITRS 15 15 effective for annual periods beginning on or
after January |, 2017, Baclier adoption is permitted.

Leases CIFRS 167) replaces TAS 17, The new model requires the recognition of almost all kease
contracts on a lessee’s stalement of financial position as a lease hability reflecting future lease
paymenis and a ‘right-of~use asset” with exceptions for certain short-term leases and leases of
low-value assets. In addition. the lease payments are required to be presented on the statement of
cash flow within operating and [inancing activities for the mterest and principal portions,
respectively. IFRS 16 is effective for annual periods beginning on or alter January 1, 2019, with
carly adoption penmitted if IFRS 15, Revenue from Contracts with Customers. is also applied.
The Company is still evalusting the impact of the adoption of [IFRS 16.

14
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Notes to Financial Statements

August 31, 2016
{Expressed in Canadian Dollars)

I

Recent Accounting Proncuncements (continued)

IAS |-~ Preseniation of Financial Statements (*IAS 17 was amended in December 2814 in order
to clarify, among other things, that information should not be obscured by ageregating or by
providing immaterial information. that materiality consideration apply to ail parts of the financial
statements and that even when a standard requires a specific disclosure. materiality
considerations do apply. The amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or afier
January 1. 2016, Earlier adoption is permiited.

IAS 12 — Income Taxes ("IAS 127} was amended in January 2616 to clarify thal, among other
things. unrecalized losses on debt instruments measured at fair value and measured at cost for tax
purposes give rise 10 a deductible temporary diffesence regardless of whether the deht
mstrument’s holder expects to recover the carrying amount of the debt instrument by sale or by
use: the carrying amount of an asset does not {imit the estimation of probable future taxable
profits: and estimates for future taxable profits exclude tax deduction resulting from the reversal
of deductible temporary differences. The amendments are effective for annual periods beginning
on or after January |, 2017, Earlier adoption is permitted.

IAS 38 - Intangible Assets ("IAS 387) and 1AS 16 — Property. Plant and Equipment (*TAS 167,
were amended i May 2014 to introduce a rebuttable presumption that the use of revenue-based
amortization methods 15 tnappropriate.  The amendments are effective for annual periods
beginning on or after January 1. 2016, Earlier adoption is permitted,

Accounting Changes in the Year

IFRS 13 — Fair Value Measurement (“IIFRS 137} was wmended to clartly that the exception which
allows [air value measurements of a group of financial assets and liabilities on a net basis applies
to all contracts within the scope of 1AS 39 or [FRS 9, regardiess of whether they meet the
definitions of financial assets or fiabilities as defined in 1AS 32, The amendment is effective for
annual periods beginning on or after July 1, 2014, The Company adopted the amendments to
IFRS 13 effective May I, 2015,

IAS 24 — Related Parnty Disclosures (*1AS 247) was amended to clarify that an entity providing
key management services to the reporting entity or the parent of the reporting entity is a related
party of the reporting entity. The amendments also require an entity to disclose amounts incurred
for key muanagement persennel services provided by a separate management entity. The
amendments to 1AS 24 are effective for annual periods beginning on or afier July 1, 2014, The
Company adopted the amendments to [AS 24 effective May 1, 2015

£
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{Expressed in Canadian Dollars)

13.

Related party transactions and key management compensation

The company is related to Sun Clinical Laboratory, LLC and EMK Management LLC by virtue
ol common control. Transactions and balances with this related party is as follows:

Revenue from Sun Clinical Laboratory, LILC $ 1.379.042
Accounts receivable from Sun Clinical Laboratory, L1.C 302,980
Management fee to LMK Management LLC (key management compensation) 546,119
Management fee payable to LMK Management LIL.C 346,119

These transactions are 11 the normal course of operations and have been valued in these financial
staterments at the exchange amowunt which is the amount of consideration established and agreed
to by the related parties and are at rates typical of arms fength market rates. The management fee
patd 1o LMK Management LLC a related party to the sharcholder by virtue of common controf.
15 49% of the toxicology screen reference fee net income. Toxicology screen reference fee net
income is calculated by multiplying the number of monthly screens processed times a mutually
agreed screen fee less all monthly fixed and variable expenses. This compensation is considered
to be key management compensation.

Accounts payable and acerued habiuies include accrued management fees pavable of $546.119.
Commitments

The company has entered i to a lease agreement {or a office facility at 1051 E Nakoma Dr, San
Antonto, Texas for three years ending May 31, 2019 and lease agreements for equipment ending

September 2017, Future mimimum lease payments for the annual rent. including estimated
cominon arca expenses and cquipment feases are as follows:

Equipment Premises

fease lease

next 12 months $ 1564324 S 401,589
months 13 through 24 46,213 401.589
bevond 24 months - 301,192

§ 16103539 $ 1.104370

The company has a ten year management agreement with LMK Management LLC, a selated
party to the shareholder, to pay 2 management fee of 499 of the toxicology screen reference fee
net income (see note 12,

16
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August 31, 2016
(Expressed in Canadian Dollars)

4. Economic dependence

During the period, 100% of the Company's revenue was carned from two customers, and as such
may be considered to be economically dependent on these two customers. 100% of outstanding
trade accounts receivable bafance at vear end were from these two customers.

|
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ALTERNATE HEALTH LABS INC.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE PERIOD FROM INCORPORATION, MAY 9, 2016 to AUGUST 31, 2016

General

This management discussion and analysts of {financial position and results of operations {("MD&A™) is
prepared as atNovember 29, 2016, These audited financial statements, have been prepared in accordance
with the International Financinl Reporting Standards (“IFRS™) issued by the Intemational Accounting
Standards Board (“TIASB”) and interpretations of the IFRS Interpretations Committee (“IFRICT).

Management 1s responsible for the preparation and integrity of the financial statements, including the
maintenance of appropriate information systems, procedures and internal controls. Management is also
responstble for ensuring that information disclosed externally. incleding the  finmcial statements und
Management Discussion and Analysis ("MD&A™). is complete and reliable.

All dollar amounts included herein and in the following MD&A are expressed in Canadian dollars except
where noted. This discussion contains forward-looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties,
Such miormation. although considered reasonable by the Company’s management at the time of
preparation, may prove to be maccurate and actual results may differ materiadly from those anticipated in
the statements made.

Cautionary Statement on Forward Looking Information

Certain statements contained i this document constitite “forward-tookimg statements™. Such forward-
looking statements involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other factors which may cause
the actual results. performance. or achievements of the Company to be materially different from any
future results. performance. or achievements expressly stated or implied by such forward-leoking
statements.  Such factors include, among others. the following:. fluctuation in the prices for services
provided to or by the Company, foreign operations and foreign government regulations, compelition,
uninsured risks, capitalization requirements, commercial viability, environmental risks and obligations.
and the requirement for obtaining permits and licenses for the Company’s operations in the jurisdictions
in which it operates.

DATE OF MD&A
This MD&A was prepared on November 29, 2016,

OVERVIEW
Description of Business

Altemate HMealth Labs Inc. ("AHL” or the “Company”) is a privately held, Delaware company with
offices at 1051 E. Nakoma Drive, San Antonio, TX, 78216 where it operates a toxicology laboratory.
A toxicology laboratory receives and independently analyzes samiples of biological material for various
toxins, primarily drugs. A toxicology screen refers to the various tests that determine the type and
approximate amount of legal and illegal drug a person has taken, Services inchude blood testing, saliva
testing and urine festing,

The Company was mcorporated by, Michael Murphy ("Murphy") of San Antonio Texas to facilitale a
Lab Development Agreement ("LDA") between Murphy and Alemnate Health Ine. ("AHI") which is a
campany incorporated under the laws of Omario. Canada. AHI is @ medical services company that holds



exclusive licenses to proprictary electronic medical records ("EMR™) and practice management svstems,
Its systems mclude technologies designed to track and control legally produced controlled substances
{including prescription drugs). which provide compliant, safe, secure and accurate third party medical and
financial reporting mechanisms for individuals and entities in the medical care environment. ANT's EMR
software is particularly well suited to be the interface between physicians and toxicology laboratories.
AN determined that owning and operating toxicology laboratories would offer it opportunity o install its
software into doctors’ offices which would provide real time electronic test resubts as well as tmely
reimbursements from health care insurance providers. Through market rescarch AHI also determined tha
toxicology screening services had good gross margins that could provide the company with good retums
on a standalone basis that could be further enhanced by its EMR systems. Under the LDA, Murphy, an
experienced lab operator agreed to establish a laboratory to be initially owned by him and transferred to
AHI once it was up and operational. At the closing and transfer of AHL to AT Murphy is 10 receive
1.920.000 AHI common shares. LMK Management LLC, an affiliate of Murphy will have a 10 vear
contract to manage the lab with a management fee that equals 49% of AHL's toxicology screen reference
fee net income. Toxicology screen refercnce fee profits are net income is calculated by multipiyving the
number of monthly screens processed times a mutually agreed screen fee, initially ranging from
USDSE0G to $120 depending on the screen test, less all monthly fixed and variable expenses.

Status of Lab Development

In May 2016, Murphy assumed leases for space and equipment on a recently closed toxicology lab at
HOST . Nakoma Drive. in San Antonio, Texas. The original cost of the leased equipment which is
capable of screening up to 70000 samples per month was over US$6 miflion. There are six capital leases
with a rentaming balance of US$1.6 million owing which are scheduled to be fully paid from operating
cash flow by November 2017 and title will have been conveyed to AHL. Murphy received all required
Heenses 1o operate the lab and commenced operations in June 2016, As part of AHIs closing due
ditigence its auditors completed an aundit of AHL's financial statements discussed below in Operations.

SELECTED START UP INFORMATION

The following 15 a summary of financiai results for the Company’s first three months of operations
resulting from screening 17,351 samples:

August 31, 2016 Per Sample
Total Assets $3.679.977
Total Liabiliies $3.293 169
Total Revenues $2.255.554 $130.00
Total Operating Expense | 51.683.774 $97.04
Earnings before Taxes $375.074 $33.14

Note: The Company was mcorporated on May 9, 2016 and commenced operations on June 1. 2016
Financial data in all tables in this MD&A have been prepared in accordance with IFRS and are reported in
Canadian dollars,



OPERATIONS
Ohvervigw

Activities in the initial phase of establishing operations included locating a site for the laboratory,
sourcing lab equipment and lab technicians as well as licensing the facility. The second phase was
commencing the actual screening of samples and reporting results. Lastly throughout the first three
months of business. management actively pursued contracts with aggregators for the ongoing monthly
supply of samples. The first two phases have been completed. Progress on the last phase is ongoing
inciuding the following:

o Effective June 1. 2016 AHL signed a comfract with Sun Clinical Laborstory LLC ("Sun™), an
affiliate of Murphy. (the “"Reference Lab Services Agreement™) (o perform lab tests at US $120
per sample. Sun has advised AHL that it currently has demand for tests that exceeds its capacity
by approximately 5.000 samples per month which it expects could grow to 50.000 samples per
month in the nest 12 months. The Company has no way to verify Sun's estimates and neither Sun
nor AHL are obligated to deliver or receive samples.

¢ AHI has entered into a Mutwal Co-operation and Consulting Agreement {the “Paradigm
Consulting Agreement”™) with Paradigm Healtheare Solutions, LLC (“Paradigm™) a large scale
toxicology screen aggregator in Florida to exclusively refer oxicology samples (urine and blood)
for processing to AHL via Sun. Paradigm is an arms” leagth party to Sun, Murphy, AHL, AHL
The Paradigm Consuiting Agreement is for an ongoing term and is with AHI and its subsidiaries.
It provides that Paradigm will refer (directly or indirectly) 130,000 toxicology samples per month
on a staged, best efforts basis to AHL. The Paradigm Consulting Apreement is subject 1o the
closing of a Share Exchange Agreement between the sharcholders of AME and Ahternate Health
Corp. {("AHC") a public company that has applied for a listing on the Canadian Securiies
Exchange ("CSE™) and has agreed to do a one for one common share exchange with AHT's
sharehoiders subject to receiving CSE and repulatory approval to st 16 closed, AMI will become
a wholly owned subsidiary ol AHC. As consideration for entering this exclusive referral
agreement and after the Share Exchange Agreement is closed, AHC will put 1,300,000 common
Shares in escrow for Paradigm. These shares will be released in stages as follows: 250,000 shares
will be released alter it delivers 75,000 samples for each of two consecutive months and a another
230,000 shares when it delivers 150,000 samples for a further two consecutive months and
250000 shares for each hospital contract it signs for the benefit of Paradigm and AHI to a
maximum of 4 hospitals. Paradigm has committed to refer (directly or indirectly) all of s
commercial ongoing reference screening business to AHL on an exclusive hasis. 18 AHL does not
have the resources to process any of the referred samples. then the dedicated sample volume
(otherwise referred but not delivered because of AL capacity issues, if any) will be counted
toward the samples delivered by Paradigm for the release of the common shares, Additional
consideration received by AHIE under the agreement is that Paradigm must pay a monthly
management fee of 153% of its net proceeds to AHE as a consulting fee for marketing and
administrative support including providing access to AHPs EMR Software. The parttes are
continuing to negotiate the meaning of “net proceeds™ toward a mutually agrecable definition.
The Paradigm Consuiting Agreement may be terminated if not closed or extended by December
28, 2016 and 15 expected to close following the closing of the Share Exchange Agreement and
LA,



There can be no assurance that Sun or Paradigm will deliver samples, but should their best
forecasts be realized AHL would have to double its existing capacity at a cost estimated by
management of US$ 2 million for additional equipment. Additional capacity would be acquired on a
staged basis when monthly tests approach current capacity and new equipment can be financed from
operating cash flows, The cost of additional stafi is not included in the $2 million as salaries are expected
to be covered out of operating cash flows assumed to be at the sample-to-technician ratio experienced in
the fab’s first three months of operations Risks to achieving expanded operations include contracting
with new sources for samples. acquiring and financing equipment purchases and successfully hiring the
additional lab techmicians and administrative staff required to deal with the logistics of increased sample
tow. In addition sales growth is subject to competition from other Jabs as well as changes 1o industry
regulations and historical healthcare expense reimbursements from health insurance providers. Therefore.
there are no assurances that growth can be achieved

Revenue

Revenue of $2.255.554 was camed from screening 17.531 samples in the first three months of operations
to at an average rate per sample of $130 (US$100),

Operating Cosis

Operating costs for the period totaled $1.683.778 including fixed costs of $319.262 ($29.62 per sample)
and variable costs of $1.164.516 ($66.43 per sample). Fixed costs include lab occupancy costs
(3115.813). equipment amortization and capital lcase interest ($117.939), salarics and benefits ($149.510)
and third party management fecs ($136.0003.  Major components of variable costs include lab supplics
{5392.382). ollice and gencral (§94.219). professional fees ($14.725), third parly management fees
{$105,106), and profit sharing management fees ($346.119). ( See Description of Business)

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

During  the Company's stari-up phase it relied on its founding shareholder and AHI to provide capital
resources including $350.335 (USS$267.383) and $235.810 (US$180.000) from Murphy and AH]
respectively. While management believes it is not likely to be needed. this support is expected o be
continued if required. Murphy has verbally agreed that on closing the L.DA he will accept 350,355 Al
shares or contmon shares of Alternate Health Corp. in licu of repaying his US$267.000 loan. On the
books of the Company, the Murphy sharcholder loan will be eliminated and recorded as share capital.

On August 31, 2016 the Company had $433,070 in cash and a working capital deficiency of $1.605.445
which mcluded $1,564.324 in capital lease payments with an average monthly payment of $130,360.
These payments are expected to be funded out of cash flow from operations such as they were during the
first three months of operations. As outlined above ("OPERATIONS- Overview™), it is not expected that
additional working capital will be required to fund the Company's growth.

OFF BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS

The Company had no off balance sheet arrangements,

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Company is refated 1o Sun Chinical Laboratory, LLC ("Sun”) and LMK Management LEC ("LMK")
by virtue ol common control. Transactions and balances with these related parties are as follows:



Revenue from processing samples referred by Sun totaled $1.379.042 and at August 31, 2016 AHL had
an accounts receivable from Sun of $302.980. The per sample reference fee charged by AL is typical of
arms’ length rates paid in the markeiplace,

The Company has a 10 year management agreement with LMK to manage the laboratory. The
management fee is success based and earns 49% of screen reference fee net income. Screen reference fee
net incomie calculated by multiplying the number of monthly screens processed times a mutually agreed
screen fee fess all monthly fixed and variable expenses. The management fee carned and payable 1o
LMK for the period ending August 31, 2016 was §346,119 and the screen fee charged by AHL was §130
{USS100} per sample.

Murphy. AHL's sole shareholder, made a 8350355 (US$267.383) start up working capital loan to the
Company. He has verbally agreed that on closing the LDA he will accept 350,355 AHI shares or commion
shares of Alternate Health Corp in a shares for debt transaction.. On the books of the Company the
Murphy advance will be eliminated and recorded as share capital.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

The preparation of the Company”s financial statements in conformity with IFRS requires management to
make judgments, esumates and assumptions that alfect the reported amounts of assets, labilities and
contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of income and expenses
during the reporting period. Estimates and assumptions are continuously evaluated and are based on
management’s experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to he
reasonable under the circumstances. Mowever, actual outcontes can difier from these estimates. Areas
requiring a significant degree of estimation and judgment relate to the fair value measurements for
financial instruments, the recoverability and measurement of deferred tax assets and liabilitics and ability
to continie as a going concert. Actual results may differ from those estimates and judgments.

Financial Instruments and Risk Management

Fair Values

The fair values of cash and equivalents. receivables and trade payables approximate their book values
because of the short-term nature of these instruments.

(a) Financial Risk Management

The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company’s
risk management framework. The Company considers the fluctuations of financial markets and seeks to
minimize potential adverse cffects on financial performance.

(b} Financiaf Instrument Risk Exposure

The Company is exposed i varying degrees 1o a variety of {inancial instrumend related risks. The Board
approves and monitors the risk management process.

Credit Risk
Credit risk is the risk of a financial loss to the Company if counter-party to a financial instrument fails to
meet its contractual obligation. The Company’s exposure to credit risk includes cash and receivables. The



Company reduces its credit risk by maintaining ils bank accounts at large international financial
institutions, The Company reduces its customer credit risk by performing credit checks to validate their
fmancial health. The maximum exposure to credit risk is equal to the fair value or carrving value of the
{inancial assets.

Liguidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company wilf not be able to meet its obligations as they become due.
The Company’s ability to continue as # going concern is dependent on its ability to generate positive cash
{low from operations and or raise required funding through debt or capital issues. The Company manages
its liquidity risk by forecasting cash flows from operations and anticipating any investing and financing
activities. Management and the Board of Directors are actively involved in the review. planning and
approval of significant expenditures and commitments,

Market risk
Market risk is the risk of foss that may arise from changes in market factors such as interest rates. foreign
exchange rates, and service rates and equity prices. Such fluctuations may be significant.

Interest rate risk

The Company has cash balances and no interest-bearing debt, The Company’s current policy is to invest
excess cash in investment-grade short-term deposit certificates issued by its banking instinstions, The
Company periodically monitors the investments it makes and is satisfied with the credit ratings of its
banks.

Foreign currency risk

The Company is not currently exposed to foreign currency risk on {luctuations in exchange rates as all of
its operations are currently in the United Stales . lis staterments are presented in Canadian dollars but its
functional currency is US dollars.

Contingencies

The Company is not aware of any contingencics or pending legal proceedings as of the date of this
MD&A.

NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

Intermationad Financial Reporting Standards (C'IFRS™3

The Company’s audited financial statements as at August 31, 2016 have been prepared in accordance
with IFRS as issued by the IASE.
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As at September 30, 2016
{ Uinaudited)

AHI ANC AHL Pro Forma Fro Foarma
Sept 30 Sept 30 Aug 31 Adjustments Sept 30
2016 2016 2016 (Note 3) 2016
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash 5 907392 % 120§ 433070 § (1.270y § 1,339312
Due from shareholder
18,583 - - - 18,385
Accounts receivable - 723.947 - 723,947
Due From Allernate
Health Corp 26,370 - - (26.370) -
HST receivable 17.844 2282 - - 200123
Loan receivable 234,540 - - (234540 -
Prepaid expenses and
deposits 24.137 - 134,137 - 158,275
1.228.868 2402 1,291,154 (262,180 2.200.244
Other assefs
Equipment 7.820 - 2.388.824 - 2.396.044
Goodwill - - - 1.333.192 [.333.192
Intemally Generated
Intangible
assets 945,307 - - - 943,307
$ 2181995 % 2402 8§ 3679978 % 1271012 0§ 7135387




ALTERNATE HEALTH CORP.

Pro Forma Statement of Financial Position

As at September 30, 2016

{Unaudited)
AHI AHC AHL Pro Forma Pro Forma
Sept 3 Sept 30 Aug 31 Adjustments Sept 30
2016 2016 2016 {Note 3) 2016
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY
Current liabilities
Accounts payable
and accrued
liabilities S 151801 % 11568 5 908199 § - £ 1071567
Income taxes pavable
- - 188,267 - 188.267
L.oan payable - - 235810 {235 81) -
Current portion of
deferred revenue i749.290 - - - 179,294
Current portion of
leases payable - - 1,564,324 - 1,564,324
Due o Alternate
Health Inc - 26370 - {(26370) -
Long-term liahilities
Phue to corporate
shareholder 521,381 - 350,335 - 871737
BPeferred revenue 27.965 - - - 27.963
Lecase Pavable - - 46,215 - 46.215
BBO.443 37.938 3.293.170 (262,180 3.949.371
Sharcholders' equity
Share capital
Note ) 2,499,286 7.932 1 2272973 4,780,192
Deficii {1.197.734) {43 .468) 386.807 (739.781)  (1.594.1706)
1,301,352 (35,336} 386.808 1.533 192 3.186.016
5 2181995 § 2402 § 3679978 0§ 1271012 § 7.133.387

Sec accompanying notes to interim condensed financial stalements
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ALTERNATE HEALTH CORP.

Pra Forma Statement of Operations and Comprehensive Loss

For the pertod ended September 30, 2016

{Unaudited)
AHI AHC AHL
Nine month  Nine month  Four month  Pro Forma Pro Forma
period ended  period ended  period ended  Adjustments Sept 30
Sept 30 Sept 38 Aug 31
2016 2016 2016 {Note 3) 2016
Revenue $ 143480 % - $ 2233354 % - 5 2.399.034
Operating expenses
Amortization 1.849 - 69371 - 71.220
Amortization of
intangibles 03.6635 - - - 63,663
Consuliing Fees 151,130 - - - F51.130
hiterest 5G.456 - - - 30456
Lab Supplies 33413 - 392.382 - 445,795
Listing expense
{(Note 2) - - - 352974 332,974
L.oan interest - - 47,568 - 47.568
Office and general 31479 h.444 94,219 - 132,142
Patent expenses }.248 - - - 1.248
Professional fees 78,781 15376 14.725 - 108,783
Related party
management fees - - 346,119 - 546.119
Other managenient
fees - - 241106 - 241,106
Rent and oceupancs 91,386 - 113813 - 207,199
Salaries and related 3,128 - 149510 - 179,637
Subcontract - - 12,963 - 12,965
Travel 5.047 - - - 3,047
358,582 21.7240 1.683.778 352974 2.617.054
Income (loss) before
undernoted items and
income taxes (415.102) {21.720) 371.776 (352974 {218.020)
Other income (expenses)
Gain (loss) on
foreign exchange {11.10%) - 3.298 - {(7.811
{426,211} (21.720) 5375074 {35297 (325831
Income taxes
Current - - 188,267 - 188.267
Net and comprehensive
carnings S (426211 8§ (207200 § 386807 § (332974) §  (414.098)
Basic and Diluted pro
forma loss per share - (0.012)

See accompanying notes to interim condensed financial statements
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ALTERNATE HEALTH CORP.

Pro Forma Statement of Operations and Comprehensive Loss

For the year ended December 31,2015

(Unandited)
AHI ANC Pro Forma
Year Ended  Year Ended  Year Ended  Adjustments Dee 31
Dec 31 Pec 31 Dec 31
2015 2015 2015
Revenue S 107533 % - ) - $ 167,553
Operating expenses
Amoriization 2426 - - 24256
Amortization of
intermally generated
intangible assets 73.219 - - 73.219
Consulting fees
{recovery} {8.08%) - - (8.083)
Interest on long-term
debt 22548 - - 22 348
License Fee Txpense 5583 - - 5.583
Loss on {oreign
exchange 2.606 - - 2.606
Office and general 27715 7.201 - 34913
Professional fees H08.796 14,547 - 123,345
Rent 121.848 - - 121,848
Salaries and related
benefits 46.17G - - 40,170
Travel and
auiomolive 4017 - - 4.017
400,845 21,748 - 422 5392
Net and comprehensive
loss $ (2332907 % {21,748y § - $  (255.037)

Basic and Dilated pro
forma loss per share

{0.008)

See accompanying notes to miterim condensed financial statements



ALTERNATE HEALTH CORP.

Notes (o Pro Forma Financial Statements

September 34, 2016
(Unaudited)

Basis of Presentation

Alternate Health Corp. ("AHC™ and "Company™) was incorporated on October 26, 2014, under
the faws of the province of British Columbia, Canada. The head office, principal address. records
office and registered address of the Company are Iocated at 309 - 1485 6th Ave W. Vancouver,
British Columbia, Canada. V6T 4G1. The pro forma financial statement have been compiled
from and include the proposed transactions set out on Note 2.

These unaudited pro forma financial statements ("pro forma financial statements™} have been
prepared in accordance with International Finanetal Reporting Standards ("IFRS"). These pro
forma financial statements do not contain all of the information reguired for annuad financial
statements. Accordingly. they should be read in conjunction with the most recent annual
financial statements of AHC and Alternative Health Inc. ("AHIYY as well as the audited fnancial
statements of Alternate Health Labs Inc. ("AHL").

The unaudited pro forma financial statemenis have been compiled using the significant
accounting policies as set out in the December 31, 20135 audited Bnancial statements of AHC and
AL Based on the review of the accounting policies of AHC, AL and AML, it is management’s
opimion that, there are no material accounting differences between the accounting policies of
AHC, AHE and AHL. The unaudited pro forma [linancial statements should be read in
comjunction with the hstorical financial statements and notes thereto of AHC, AHI and AHL,

It is management's opinion that these pro forma financial statements include all adjustments
necessary for the fair presentation. in all material respects. of the proposed transactions described
in Note 2, accordance with TFRS applied on a basis consistent with AHC 's accounting
policies. No adjustments have been made to reflect potentiad cost savings that may oceur
subsequent to completion of the transaction. The pro forma statement of operations does not
reflect non-recurring charges or credits directly attnbutable to the propesed transactions, of
which none are currently anticipated,

These unaudited pro forma consolidated finuncial statements are not intended o reflect the
financial position or results of operations which would have actually resulted il the events
reflected herein had been in effect at the dates mdicated. Actual amounts recorded once the

- transaction 15 completed are likely to differ from those recorded in the unaudited pro forma

consolidated financial statements. Any potential synergies that may be realized and integration
costs that may be incurred upon consuntmation of the transaction have been excluded from the
unaudited pro-fonna consofidated financial stmements. Further, these unaudited pro fonna
consolidated financial statements are not necessarily indicative of the financial position or results
of operation that may be ebiained in the future.



ALTERNATE HEALTH CORP.

Notes to Pro Forma Financial Staiements

September 36, 2016
{Unaudited)

1.

Basis of Presentation, continued

These pro forma financial statements have been compiled from and inciude:

a3 an unaudsted pro forma statement of financial position combining the unaadited statemuent of
financtal position of AHIE as at Sept 30. 2016 with the unaudited statement of financial position
of AIC as at Sept 30, 2016 and the audited statement of financial position of Aliernate Health
Labs Inc. ("AHL"Y as at Avgust 31, 2016 giving effect o the proposed transactions as if they
occurred on Sept 30, 2016; and

by an unaudited pro forma statement of operations combining the unaudited statement of
operations of AH for the six month period ended Sept 30, 2016 with the unaudited statement of
operations of AHC for the six month period ended Sept 30. 2016, and the audited statement of
operations for AHL for the period ending from incorporation , May 9. 2016 lo August 31, 2016
giving cffect to the proposed transactions as if they oceurred on Sept 30, 20162 and

¢} an unaudited pro forma statement of operations combining the audited statement of operations
of AHI for the vear ended December 31, 2015, waith the audited statement of operations ol ATC
for the vear ended December 31,2015,

6



ALTERNATE HEALTH CORP.

Notes to Pro Forma Financial Statements

September 36, 2016
(Unaudited)

2. Proposed Transactions
(a) Share Exchange Agreemoent

On November 23, 2015, the Company. AHI and its sharcholders signed a definitive share
exchange agreement to complete a proposed acguisition of AHI by the Company {the “Share
LExchange Agreement™}

Pursuant lo the terms of the Share Exchange Agreement. the Company will acquire all of the
issued and oulstanding shares of AHI in exchange {or issuance of shares on 4 one for one basis to
the AHI's shareholders, which will result in AMT becoming a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company (the "Acquisition”). Pursuant to the terms of the proposed Acquisition the Company
will 1ssue 31.519.636 shares o the sharcholders of AHI for the Acquisition resulting in AHI
becoming a wholly owned subsidiary ol the Company. 706,250 Warrants of the Company wiil
also be issued tofexchanged with the holders of warrants of AHI on 2 one for one basis. The
actual number of the Company's shares and warrants issued at closing will be increased by the
number of additional AHI shares and warrants issued between September 30, 2016 and closing.

Lepally, the share exchange transaction will result in AR becoming o subsidiary of ANC,
However. the result of the transaction is that AHI sharcholders will own approximately 99% of
the issued and outstanding cornmon shares of AHC, Therefore the transaction will be a reverse
takeover ("RTO") of AHC and AHI will be deemed the acquirer for accounting purposes,

As AHC did not qualify as a business according to the definition in IFRS 3. this RTO does not
constitute a business conmtbination; rather it s treated as an issuance of shares by AHI {or the net
assets of AHC. The consideration paid by AHI for AHC's net assets is measured by caleulating
the number of common shares that AHI would have had to issue to AVC shareholders in order to
provide the same percentage ownership ol the comhined entity as they have in the combined
entity as a result of the RTO. The fair value of AHT's common shares is used in measuring the
consideration paid and is based on the weighted average price paid in cash by sharchelders for
their shares. This was calculated to be $0.89 per share.

Number of shares deemed to be issued by AHL 396,600
Fair valie of shares deemed 1o be issued: $352,974

The deemed acquisition cost of the RTO s then considered to be $332.974. The net assets ol
AHC are considered to have a mil {air market value, and hence the deemed acquisition cost is
accounted for as a listing expense and an increase 10 equity,

(b} Agreement to acquire Alternative Health Inc. {("AHL")

On April 27, 2016 AHI entered into an agreement with Dr. Michael Murphy and his affiliates
("Murphy ™) to establish, cquip and license a toxicology laboratory to be owned by AHI ("the Lah
Acquisition Agreement”). The toxicology laboratory receives and independently analyzes
samples of biological material for various toxins, primanly drugs. On May 10, 2016 Murphy
mcorporated AHL to own and operate the laboratory.  On closing the Lab Acquisition
Agreement, AHI will acquire 100% of the shares of AHL for 1,920,000 common shares of AHI
will: a fair value of $1.920.000. Further the shares issued to Murphy will be exchangeable for

7



ALTERNATE HEALTH CORP.

Notes to Pro Forma Financial Statements

September 30, 2016
{Unaudited)

shares of AHU on a one for one basis under the terms of the Acquisition. Murphy established the
fab by assuming space and capital leases on ab equipment from a company that was shutting its
fab in San Antonio Texas. AHI has included the start up audited financial statements for AHL for
the period from inception to August 31, 2016 in this pro forma statements.



ALTERNATE HEALTH CORP.

Notes o Pro Forma Fmancial Statements

September 30, 2016
{Unaudited)

3.

Pro Forma Assumptions and Adjustments
The unaudited pro forma linancial statements incorporate the {ollowing pro forma assumptions:

{ay The Acquisition 1s accounted for as a reverse acquisition along with & share hased payment,
The details of this are described in Note 2a. The amount of the deemed acquisition cost is
accounted for as a $352,974 listing expense and a corresponding increase to share capital.

(b} Intercompany balances were eliminated upon comsolidation. An chimipation ol a loun
balance between AHI as at Sept 30 and AHL as at Aug 31 required a $1270 credit 1o cash.
The loan as at Sept 30, 2006 was $234.540 while @t Auguss 31, 2016 the balance was
$235810, The 51270 credit to cash is a result of exchange rate differences between AHI
and AHL between August 31, 2016 and September 30, 2016,

{cy AHTIs purchase price of $1.920.000 for AHL. patd in common shares, exceeds the book
value of AHL's net assets by $386.807 aiving rise to geodwill of $1.533.192 and the

eliniination of AHL's retained earnings of $386.807,

Cash Deficit Share Capital

Adjustment Smmmary
References are to above letering
SOL2703 by 8352974 (ay  $352974 (a)
386,807 (¢ 19206000 (¢)
(o)
Total adjustment SC1.270 $739.781 $2.272973

9



ALTERNATE HEALTH CORP.

Notes o Pro Forma Fmancial Statements

September 30, 2016
{Unaudited)

Pro Forma Share Capital
Pro forma share capital as September 30, 2016 has been detenmined as follows:

Number of

common
shares Amount
Tssued
Issued common shares ol AHC, Sept 30, 2014 3G6.600 S 7.932
Issued common shares of AHL Sept 30, 2016 31.5319.636 2.499 286
Shares issued on purchase of AHL {note 2¢) 19200060 1.920,000
Equity resulting from deented acquisition costs on reverse
takeover - 332974
I'ro forma share capital 33836236 S 4.780.192




ALTERNATE HEALTH CORP.

Notes to Pro Forma Financial Statements

September 30, 2016
{Unaudited)

5. Pro Forma Loss Per Share

Pro forma basic and difuted loss per share for the nine month period ended September 30, 2016
and the year ended December 31, 2015, has been caleulated based on the pro forma shares
outstanding as of September 30, 2616,

Nine Months
Fonded Year Ended

Sept 30, Dec 31,
06 2045
Basic pro forma loss per share computation
$ b

Numerator:
Pro forma net profit {foss) available to sharcholders {(414,098) (235,037
Denominator:
Pro forma number of shares outstandine 33.836.236 30,431,600
Basic and ihluted pro forma eamines (loss) per share (0.012) (0.008)
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SCHEDULE “H"
AUDIT COMMITTEE CHHARTER
MANDATE
The primary function of the audit committee {the “Conunitice™y ol Alernate Health Corp. {the “Company™} is to assist the
Board of Directors in fulfitling i1s financial oversight responsibebities by reviewing the financial reports and other linancial
iformation provided by the Company to reauiatony authorities and sharcholders, the Company’s systems of internal
controls regarding finance and sccounting and the Company’s auditing, accouting and financial reporting provesses. The

Committee’s primary duties and respensibilities are to

*  Serve o3 an independent and objective party 10 monitor the Company’s financiad reporting and internal centrof
system und review the Compary's financial statements

e Review and appraise the performance of the Company™s external auditors {the “Auditor™),

¢« Provide an open avenue of commumcation among the Compamy’s auditors, manazement and the Board of
Directors.

COMPOSTHON, PROCEDURES AND ORGANIZATION

The Committee shali consist of a1 feast three members. Each member must be a divector of the Company. A majority of the
members of the Cormmittee shall not be officers or employees of the Company or of an affibse of the Company. Al least
one (1} member of the Commitiee shatl be {inancially literate. Al members of the Committee whe are not financially
Ierate will work towards becoming financally literate to obtain working (amitiarity with basic finarce and accounting
practices. For the purposes of this Charter, the term “financially Herte™ means the ability to read and undersiand a sel of
firangcial statements that present a breadth and tevel of complexity of aceounting issues that are generally comparable 1o the
breadth and complexity of issues that can reasonably be expected to be raised by the Company’s lnancial stalements

The members of the Commitiee shall be appoirted by the Board of Birectors at #s first meeling following the annual
sharcholders” meeting. Unless a Chair is ciccied by the full Beard of Directors, the members of the Commitice may

esignate o Chair by a majority vote of the full Committee membership. The Char shail be financialy Hierate,

The Board of Dircotors may al any time remove or replace any member of the Committee and may fill any vacancy in the
Commitiee.

MEETINGS OF THE COMMITTEE

Meetings of the Committee shall be scheduled to take place at regular intervals and. in any event, not less frequentiy than
quarterly. Unless sl members are present and waive notice, or those shsent warve notice before or afier a meeting, the
Chamrman will give the Commitice members 24 hours’ advance natice of each meeting and the maticrs to be discussed at
such meeting Notiee may be given personally, by wlephone. by facstmile or e-mail

The Auditor shall be given reasonable notice of, and be entitled 1o attend and speak at each meeting of the Committee
concerning the Company’s annual financal statements and, f the Committee determines # o be necessary or appropriate,
at any other meeting. On request by the Auddor, the Chair shali call a mecting of the Commiutize to consider any matter that
the Auditor beheves should be brought to the attention of the Commitiee, the Board of Direciors or the sharcholders of the
Company.

At each meeting of the Commitiee, 8 quorum shail consist of a majority of members that are not officers or employees of
the Company or of an affiliate of the Company. A member may participate in & meceting of the Commitiee in person or by
telephene i all members participating i the meeting, whether in person or by telephone or ofher communications medium
other than telephone are able to commumicate with cach other and i all members who wish o participate in the meeting
agree (o such pacticipation



The Commitice may periodically meet separately with cach of management and the Auditor to discuss any matiers that the

Committee or any of these groups believes would be appropriate (o discuss privately.
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in addiien, the Commttee should meet with the Aoditer and managemen: annually to review the Company’s financial
statements

The Commitiee may invite 1o i meetings any director, any manager of the Company, und any other person whom it deems
appropriate to consult in order o carry out its responsibibitios

RESPONSIBILITIES AND DUTIES

Fo Tulfif s responsibiiiies snd duties, the Commitiee shatl

al

3]

kj

Review the Company’s financial statements, including any certification, report, opinion, or review rendered by the
Auditor, MD&A and any annual and mtenim carnings press refeases before the Compuany publicly discleses such
information.

Review and sautsfy usell that adequale procedures are in place and review the Company’s public disclosure of
lrancial information extracted or denved from s financial statements, otlrer than disclosure described in the
previous paragraph, and perodically assess the adequacy of those procedures,

Be directly responsible for overseeing the work by the Auditor {including resolution of disagreemenms between
management and the Auditor regarding financial reporting) engaged for the purpose of preparmg of Ssuing an
audit report or performiing other audit review services for the Company.

Reguire the Auditor 1o report directly to the Commitiee.

Review annually the performance of the Auditor who shall be uliimately accountable 1o the Board of Directors and
the Committee as representatives ol the shareholders of the Compuany.

Review and discuss with the Auditor any disclosed refationships or services that may Impact the objecuvity and
independence of the Audilor,

Take, or recommend that the Board of Directors take, approprinte action 1o oversee the independence of the
Auditor,

Recommend (o the Board of Directors the external suditor 1o be nominated at the anneal general meeting for
appoiriment and the Audior for the ensuing year and the compensation for the Aunditors, or, if applicable, the
replacernernt of the Auditor,

Review and approve the Company's hiring policies regarding partners, employvees and former partners and
emplovees of the Auditor and former independent external auditors of the Company,

Review with management and the Auditor the audit plan for the anrual financial statements

Review and pre-approve all audit and audit-related services and the lees and other compensation related thereto,
and any nos-audit services provided by the Auditor. The pre-approval requirement is waived with respect 1o the
provision of non-audit services i

{1} the aggregate amount of @l such non-audit services that were not pre-approved is reasonably expected to
constituge pot more than 5% ol the total amoeunt of fees pard by the Company and its subsidiary entifies 1o
the Auditor during the flscal year in which the non-sudit services ate provided;

{11} such services were not recogmzed by the Company at the nme of the engagement 1o be non-audil
services; and

1



(eii} such services are promptly brought to the attention of the Commitlee and approved, prior w the
completion of the audit, by the Committee or by one or more members of the Commitlee to whom
authority o grant such approvals has been defegated by the Commitiee.

The Commitiee may defegate to one or more independent members of the Cammtitee the authority to pre-approve

non-audit services in satisfaction of the pre-approval requirement set forth in this section provided the pre-

approval of ror-auditl serviees by any member to whom authority has been defegated must be presenied to the

Commuttee at 11s first scheduled meeting following such pre-approval.

i1 In consultaion with the Auditor, review with management the integrity of the Company’s fimancial reporting
process, both internal and external.

m} Constder the Auditor's judgments abowt the quality and appropristeness of the Company's sccounting principles
as apphed il financial reporting.

n}  Consider and approve, if approprizte, changes to the Company 's auditing and accounting principles and practices
as suggested by the Auditor and managenient

o} Review sigrificant judgments made by management in the preparation of the financial statements and the view of
the Audifor as {o the appropriateness of such judgments.

pi Following completion of the annual audit, review separately with management and the Acditor any significant
difficultics encountered during the course of the audit, including any restrictions on the scope of the work or

access 1o reguired information.

b Review any signifcant disagreement among management and the Auditor in connection with the preparation of
the fnancial statements,

r} Review with the Auditor and munagement the extent to which changes and improvements in financia! or
accounting practices have been implemented.

sj Discuss with the Avditor the Auditor’s perception of the Company’s financial and accounting personnel. any
material recommendations which the Auditor may have, the level of co-eperation which the Audiior received

during the course of their review and the adequacy of their access Lo records, data or other requested information,

B Review any complaints or concerns about amy questionable accounting, intersal accounting controls or auditing
MAters.

w}  Establish procedures for

{1} the receipt, retention and treatment of complants recenved by the Company regarding accounting, internal
accounting controls, or audiing matiers, and

{ii} the confidential, anonymous submission by emplovees of the Company of concerns regarding
questionghle accounting or auditing matiers

v} Perform such other duties as may be assigned to it by the Board of Directors from time 1o time or as may be
required by applicable regalatory authorities or legislation

wi Reportregudarty and on o timely basis o the Board of Directors on the matfers coming before the Commiiice.

x}  Review and reassess the adeguacy of this Charier annualiy and recommend any proposed changes to the Board of
Directors for approval,

AUTHORITY

The Commitice is authorized fo:

3



¢ toseek any information it requires from any employec of the Company in order (o perform its duties,

* o engage, at the Company’s expense, independent legal counsel or other professional advisors in any matter
within the scope of the rele and duties of the Commitice under 1his Charter;

et setand pay compensation for any advisors engaged by the Commitlee, and
s o communicate directly with the internal and extemal auditors of the Company,

This Charter supersedes und replaces all prior charters and other werms of reference pertaining to the Commitice.



SCHEDULE B
Exchange Listing Statement Disclosure - Additional Information
General Development of the Business

3.1 On December 22, 2016, the Company closed its share exchange with Alternate Health Inc. (“AHI™). A total
0f 32,519,636 common shares of the Company were issued to former AHI Shareholders, and 606,250 replacement
watrants. The replacement warrants have an exercise price of $1.50 and expire in March, September and October
2017, respectively. AHI is now a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company and the business of AHI is the
Company’s principal focus. The Company has 32,916,236 common shares outstanding following closing of the
share exchange.

On January 11, 2017, the Company closed three transactions that were described in its prospectus dated November
29, 2016, which forms part of this Listing Statement.

1. The Company closed the Lab Development Agreement with Dr, Michael Murphy (“Murphy”) by the
acquisition of Allernate Health Labs Inc, (“AML") for consideration of 1,920,000 common shares of the
Company at the previously agreed price of $1.00 per share. AHL operates a toxicology laboratory in San
Antonio, Texas with current testing equipment capacity to process up to 70,000 urine and blood samples a
month and sufficient space to double its processing capacity. LMK Management LLC, a company
controlled by Murphy will continue to manage AHL s toxicology laboratory business.

2 The Company closed the Mutual Cooperation and Consulting Agreement with Paradigm Health Solutions
LLC (“Paradigm™) with the issue of 1,500,000 common shares of the Company at the previously agreed
price of $1.00 per share. Paradigm is an aggregator of toxicology samples and under the Consulting
Agreement it has agreed to direct all of its toxicology and blood samples te AHL via Sun Clinical
Laboratories LLC ("Sun”} an entity indirectly controlled by Murphy. The 1,500,000 shares are being held
in escrow and will be released in tranches as Paradigm achieves agreed sample delivery targets of up to
150,000 sample per month and/or signs four hospital contracts for the benefit of Paradigm and AHL.

3. The Company issued 350,000 common shares to Dr. Michelle Reillo as partial consideration for granting
the Company and its subsidiaries the exclusive rights to commercialize her American Medical Association
approved continuing medical education course on the use of medical Cannabis as well as rights to certain
patents and ongoing research related to medical cannabis.

On December 23, 2016, the Company announced a private placement for gross proceeds of $4,000,000 through the
issuance of up to 2,666,667 common shares at $1.50 per common share. The Company estimates that it will close
approximately $3,800,000 (gross proceeds) through the issuance of approximately 2,533,333 common shares
concurrent with the Company’s listing.

Capitalization

14.1 Capitalization

Issued Capital

Number of Number of % of Issued % of Issued
Securities Securities (non-diluted) ({ully diluted)
{non-diluted) (fully-

diluted)

Public Float

Total outstanding (A) 37,036,591 36,442 841 100.0% 100.0%




Held by Related Persons or 15,597,575 16,147,575 42.1% 41.0%
employees of the Issuer or
Related Person of the Issuer, or
by persons or companies who
heneficially own or control,
directly or indirectly, more than
a 5% voting position in the
Issuer {or who would
beneficially own or control,
directly or indirectly, more than
a 5% voting position in the
Issuer upon exercise ot
conversion of other securities
held) (B)

Total Public Float (A-B) 21,439.016 23,293,266 57.9% 59.0%

Freely-Tradeable Float

Number of ouistanding 19,416,730 19,416,730 52.4% 49.2%,
securities subject to resale

resirictions, including

restrictions imposed by pooling

or other arrangements or in a

shareholder agreement and

securities held by control block

helders (C)

Total Tradeable Float (A-C) 17,619,861 20,026,111 47.6% 50.8%

Public Securitvholders (Registered)

Tor the purposes of this report, “public securityholders™ are persons other than persons enumerated in section (B) of
the previous chart. List registered holders only.

Class of Security

Size of Holding Number of holders Total number of securitics

1 99 securities

160 — 499 securities

500 - 999 securities

1,000 — 1,999 securities 139 303,000

2,000 — 2,999 securities

3,000 - 3,999 securities

4,600 — 4,599 securities

5,000 or more securities 48 20,802.316




187 21,195,316

Public Securitvholders (Beneficial)

Include (i) beneficial holders holding securities in their own name as registered shareholders; and (ii) beneficial
holders holding securities through an intermediary where the Issuer has been given written confinmation of
sharcholdings. For the purposes of this section, it is sufficient if the intermediary provides a breakdown by number
of beneficial holders for each line item below; names and holdings of specific beneficial holders do not have to be
disclosed. If an intermediary or intermediaries will not provide details of beneficial holders, give the aggregate
position of all such intermediaries in the last line,

Class of Security

Size of Holding Number of holders Tetal number of securities

1 -- 99 securities

100 - 499 securities

500 - 999 securities

1,000 ~ 1,999 securities 89 151,300

2,000 - 2,999 securities

3,000 — 3,999 securities

4,000 - 4,999 securities

5,000 or more securities

Unable to confirm Unknown {CDS position) 92.400

89 + CDS position 243 700

Non-Public Securitvholders (Registered)

For the purposes of this report, “non-public securityholders™ are persons enumerated in section {B) of the issued
capital chart.

Class of Security

Size of Holding Number of holders Total number of securities

1 - 99 securities

100 - 499 securities

500 -- 999 securities

1,000 -~ 1,999 securities

2,000 — 2,999 securitics




3,000 — 3,999 securities

4,000 - 4,999 securities

5,000 or more securities

15,597,575

15,597,575

14.2 Provide the following details
securities

for any securities convertible or exchangeable into any class of listed

Description of Security (include
conversion / exercise terms,
including conversion / exercise
price)

Number of convertible /
exchangeable securities
cutstanding

Number of listed securities
issuable upon conversion / exercise

Warrants — exercisable at $1.50 606,250 606,250
® 425000 warrants - expire May
23,2017
e 31,250 warrants - expire
September 21, 2017
s 150,000 warrants - expire
October 11, 2017
Stock Options ~ exercisable at $1.00 1,800,000 1,800,000

until June 22, 2018

14.3

Provide details of any listed securities reserved for issuance that are not included in section 14.2.

The Issuer has no other listed securities reserved for issuance that are not included in section 14.2.




CERTIFICATE OF THE COMPANY
Date:  January 12, 2017

Pursuant to a resolution duly passed by its Board of Directors, Alternate Health Corp., hereby applies for the listing
of the above mentioned securities on the Exchange. The foregoing contains full, true and plain disclosure of all
material information relating to Alternate Health Corp. It contains no untrue statement of a material fact and does
not omit to state a material fact that is required to be stated or that is necessary to prevent a statement that is made
from being false or misleading in lght of the circumstances in which it was made.

“Marjorie Sanderson™ “James Griffiths”
Marjorie Sanderson James Griffiths

Chief Executive Officer Chief Fmnancial Officer
“Rick Macartney” “James Tvkoliz”

Rick Macartney James Tykoliz

Director Director



CERTIFICATE OF AHI
Date:  January 12, 2017

The foregoing contains full, true and plain disclosure of all material information relating to Alternate Health Inc. It
contains no untrue statement of a material fact and does not omit to state a material fact that is required o be stated
or that is necessary to prevent a statement that is made from being false or misleading in light of the circumstances
in which it was made.

“Heoward Mann” “James Griffiths”
Howard Mann James Griffiths

Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer
“Rick Macartney” “James Tvkoliz”

Rick Macartney James Tykoliz
Director Director

“Rick Macarmey” “James Tykoliz”

Rick Macartney James Tykoliz

Promoter Promoter



